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HEARING ON THE STATE AND LOCAL LAW EN-
FORCEMENT ASSISTANCE PROVISIONS OF
THE ANTI-DRUG ABUSE ACT OF 1986

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 4, 1987

HoUSE oF REPRESENTATIVES,
SerEcT CoMMITTEE ON NARCOTICS ABUSE AND CONTROL,
Washington, DC.

The Committee met, pursuant to call, at 3:30 a.m., in room 2247,
Rayburn House Office Building, Hon. Charles B. Rangel (chairman
of the committee) presiding.

Present: Representatives James H. Scheuer, Frank J. Guarini,
Solomon P. Ortiz, Lawrence J. Smith, Edolphus Towns, Benjamin
A. Gilman, Lawrence Coughlin, E. Clay Shaw, Stewart B. McKin-
ney, F. James Sensenbrenner.

Staff present: Ed Jurith, staff director; Elliott Brown, minority
staff director; Ron LeGrand, counsel; Michael Kelley, counsel; Bar-
bara Stolz, professional staff; Rebecca Hedlund, press officer; Jim
Lawrence, professional staff; Jack Cusack, consultant; Jehru
Brown, investigator; and Khalil Munir, investigator.

OPENING STATEMENT OF CHARLES B. RANGEL, CHAIRMAN

Chairman Rawger. Today the Select Committee on Narcotics
Abuse and Control will conduct the second in its series of oversight
hearings on the implementation of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of
1986 (Public Law 99-570). Today’s hearing will focus on the State
and local Law Enforcement Assistance Provision of the Act.

It was only 4 months ago, on October 27, 1986, that the President
signed the Anti-Drug Abuse Act into law. I remember quite vividly
the fanfare that permeated that ceremony. More importantly, I
recall that we who had been involved with drug trafficking and
abuse issues for many years felt that a major breakthrough had
been achieved. We felt that the signing of this Act evidenced the
Administration’s strong and sincere commitment and willingness
to work with the Congress in forging effective anti-drug programs.

The Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986 is an historic piece of legisla-
tion. For the first time in our history, we have a comprehensive
Federal program which attacks drug trafficking and abuse. Indeed,
it was the intent of a bipartisan House and Senate to form a united
front against the crisis of drug trafficking and abuse which threat-
ens the safety and welfare of our country.

It was our intent, by passage of the Xct, to send a strong signal
to the public, our dedicated law enforcement officers, our embat-
tled criminal justice system, traffickers, and narcotics source and
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transit countries. The signal was that we in the Congress and the
Executive, we in the United States were committed to ridding our
society of the scourge of drug trafficking and abuse.

The Act addresses every aspect of our Nation’s drug abuse prob-
lem: international narcotics control, tougher criminal penalties
against drug dealers and money launderers, significant additional
resources to be utilized inx drug interdiction, and improved drug
treatment, rehabilitation, prevention and education. Such a com-
prehensive strategy is essential to confronting the problem effec-
tively in order to win the war.

Yet, while we, in both Houses of Congress, did not delude our-
selves into thinking that this legislation would be the magic pill,
the panacea, we also knew it was a good start. The Act was to be a
first step in developing a comprehensive drug abuse policy. That
was what we said on October 27, 1986. We knew that much more
would need to be done, We in Congress would have to monitor im-
plementation of the Act to ensure that it was being carried out ex-
peditiously and effectively. Likewise we would need to ensure that
appropriate follow-up actions are taken to solidify and expand the
gains made possible by this strong signal to the public, our dedicat-
ed law enforcement officers, our embattled criminal justice system,
traffickers, and narcotics source and transit countries. The signal
was that we in the Congress and the Executive, we in the United
States were committed to ridding our society of the scourge of drug
trafficking and abuse.

And naturally, some of the mayors, and governors, and commu-
nity people are concerned as fto whether or not the Congress
merely was engaged in a pre-election exercise or whether our com-
mitment went beyond last year when the President signed the bill.

This is the first time that we've ever had a national comprehen-
sive strategy. Most of us on the Committee and in the Congress be-
lieves that it is necessary to have that to get some type of handle
on this problem.

Last week we started a hearing and we had a representative
from the Education Department. And, of course, we know how con-
stantly Secretary Bennett had resisted any Federal funds for pre-
vention and educatiocn. But, nevertheless, they accepted the money
and got it out there to the districts.

Now they don’t want the same amount of money for 1988. They
want to reduce it by $150 million.

Recently, yesterday, the State Department issued a report indi-
cating, as a result of their strategy, there will be bumper crops in
every drug-producing country throughout the world. And that we
should expect even more drugs coming into the United States.

In view of that, we are asking members of the Administration’s
Cabinet that have resporsibilities in this area to come and share
with us how the request for reduction in funds fits into the in-
crease in the amount of drugs we expect to be coming into the
United States, and to get a hetter understanding of the strategy, if
any, that the Administration has.

I want to point out that we were a little surprised that Secretary
Bennett was unavailable. We are, again, a little embarrassed and
surprised that the Attorney General’s schedule did not permit him
to share his views with us.




3

We are still going to continue to try to get the people that have
the national responsibility. I would just like to say that I'm going
to keep trying privately and publicly, as the Chairman of this Com-
mittee, to try to get their schedules flexible enough to come before
the Congress.

I do hope that those that are here today might feel comfortable
in sharing with the Attorney General that our staffs will do every-
thing possible to arrange our schedule to meet his. But if we can’t
have the exchange in the Congressional Hearing Room, we will
have the exchange publicly.

[The cpening statement of Chairman Rangel appears on p. 50.]

The Chair now would like to yield to Congressman McKinney,
who is a new member on the Select Narcotics Committee, but an
old veteran in the fight against narcotic and substance abuse.

Mr. McKinNeEY. Mr. Chairman, I'll speed things along by not
giving an opening statement.

Chairman RangeL. First, I want to point out that we expect to
have testifying, after we hear from the Administration and the At-
torney General’s Office, the Honorable Ed Koch, Mayor of New
York City, and the Honorable Joseph Riley, Mayor of Charleston,
South Carolina who is the President of the United States Confer-
ence of Mayors.

Then we will receive testimony from—I think that wiil be it for
this morning.

Now, we have two additional witnesses from the Criminal Justice
Planner from Milwaukee, and Rose Matsui Ochi who is the Crimi-
nal Justice Coordinator for the great City of Los Angeles.

I would like to point out too that our Committee has been invited
to revisit Brownsville, Texas, which has been one of the major
points of entry on our border. We will be hosted by Congressman
Solomon Ortiz who ig one of our leaders in this struggle.

After that visit, during the Easter recess, we intend to visit with
the Mexican officials there,

The Chair now will yield to Mr. Ortiz as well as to my distin-
guished colleague and friend, Jim Scheuer.

Mr. Orrtiz. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I would like briefly to thank you for calling this meeting of the
Select Committee on Narcotics Abuse and Comtrol today. Since
we’re not a legislative committee, I feel strongly about our respon-
sibilities in monitoring the provisions of legislation applied to the
drug menace in our society.

Naturally, Public Law 99-570, the entire Drug Abuse Act of
1986, clearly calls, within this description of the Committee’s juris-
diction, that this should be an educational, not a confrontational
hearing. And regardless of our political leanings, we can all agree
that the dangers and devastation caused by drugs in our society is
enormous.

This attitude of bipartisan agreement and cooperation was re-
flected in the draft of the Anti-Drug Abuse Bill was a warning
based at the 99th Congress last year. President Reagan applauded
these efforts in signing this bill along with much fanfare and press
coverage. That was before the 1986 eiections.

And perhaps, more significantly, before President Reagan re-
leases the proposed budget for fiscal year 1988, Mr. Chairman, in
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reviewing this budget I'm afraid it appears that President Reagan
has changed his mind on the entire Drug Bill that he, himself,
signed into law last year.

Of particular importance to the committee today, I guess we
would like to know what has prompted the President to reduce
these levels. I hope that the witnesses maybe will help us under-
stand what has happened, what has transpired since last year.

Again, Mr. Chairman, we look forward for the committee coming
in to Brownsville. Hopefully, some of the other members can join
the hearings down there.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman RanggL. Mr. Scheuer.

Mr. ScaguER. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I wish to thank you for having arranged these hearings. We
thought we had a fine bill last year, a consensus bill, a bipartisan
bill, a bicameral bill supported by both parties in both Houses. But
it appeared that our efforts went for nought.

Because this President, while telling the American kids, out of
one side of his mouth, to say no to drugs, is telling the Congress
that he’s saying no to drug tfunding. And I mean drug funding for
efforts of eradication. He’s saying no to drug funding for efforfs at
interdiction of drugs coming into our country. He’s saying no to ef-
forts to improve law enforcement, to give local communities the
wherewithal to enhance their law enforcement capability.

And above all, and most painful of all, he’s saying no to efforts to
fund additional programs to do something about treatment of those
who are addicted to drugs and who want to shake the habit, and
he’s saying no to drug funding to the most important program of
all which is drug education, teaching the American people, and es-
pecially our kids, that drugs are a no, no; that they are lethal; that
they're a destroyer of life, a destroyer of hopes, a destroyer of pros-
pects for a decent education, a decent job, a decent marriage, a
decent life.

It's painful. And if the Administration—the witnesses here from
the Justice Department—can throw any light on how that decision
got to be made, how the transition was made telling the kids to say
no to drugs, but telling Congress and the American people that
he’s saying no to drug funding for every kind of positive and con-
structive program, I would be very grateful. And I'm sure my col-
leagues would be very grateful.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
56[’]I‘he opening statement of Congressman Scheuer appears on p.
Chairman RaNGEL. Mr. Guarini.

Mr. Guarint. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I guess I should say let it roll. I just want to make one observa-
tion, it's a matter of our sense of national values.

Here we live in an era where we're trading hostages for arms
and spending tens and hundreds of milliens of dollars getting our-
selves involved, and where we're losing national credibility.

Yet, at the same time, we have insufficient money for not the
handful of hostages that were involved but for the hundreds of
thousands of people who are addicted to heroin, cocaine and the
other drugs.




So I do think that what we've really got to get set is our national
sense of values and our priorities because it seems to me there is a
great inconsistency out there.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman RanNggL. Thank you.

The Chair now takes pleasure in inviting William Landers, the
Deputy Associate Attorney General before the Committee.

Good morning, Mr. Landers. We have read your statement yes-
terday before the Select Committee. And it’s going into the record.
As the members have indicated, and the Chair would like to under-
line the fact that in view of the fact that it’s abundantly clear that
our international strategy is not working, or to put it another way,
that the State Department agrees with the United Nationals and
they agree with the Congress that because of bumper crops we
expect much more drugs to come into the United States, and in
view of the fact that the Customs officials have made it abundantly
clear that if we just had people border to border, coast to coast,
that they would not be able to allow them to come into the United
States, and in view of the fact that we have the same number of
Federal law enforcement officials in 1987 as we had in 1976 and no
one is looking for a Federal Police Force, that it appeared to be
(éhat the local and State law enforcement were really the front-line

TOOPS.

For that reason, the Congress passed substantial funds to assist
them as the front-line troops as it relates to law enforcement in
this great national/international struggle.

It now appears that the Office of Management and Budget, and I
assume the Attorney General and take the risk of assuming the
President, has approved the complete elimination of $225 million
for local and state in the cost of your presentation, it would help us
a gé‘eat deal if you could concentrate on how this decision was
made.

Mr. Lanpggs. Certainly.

Chairman RaNGEL. Thank you. And my last interruption would
be could you share for the record why the Attorney General could
not be with us this morning?

Mr. Lanpers. Mr. Chairman, my understanding is that he had
some prior commitments that had been made quite awhile ago. I
don’t know beyond that why he was unable to attend. Principally,
it was the commitment of his schedule.

Chairman Rancer. Well, I would assume, you know, most of the
time when someone cannot keep a commitment, they try to share
the priority of the prior commitment. And that way, it doesn’t
become offensive.

But the Attorney General just said he had something else to do
that he thought was more important.

Mzr. Lanpers. Mr. Chairman, I have not discussed it with him. I
would be more than happy to discuss it with the Attorney General
and to let the Committee know what the prior commitment was.

Chairman RanceL. Well, Mr. Landers, I don’t know; would you
have a chance to talk with the Attorney General? Is it that type of
relationship? I mean, did he ask you personally to come here?

Mr. LANDERS. No, Mr. Chairman. I was asked by my immediate
superior, Mr. Trott, the Associate Attorney General, to appear.



Chairman RaNGEL. When last have you seen and talked with the
Attorney General?

Mr. Lanpers. That would be about 2 weeks ago with respect to
the Office of Justice Programs. We had a meeting with the Assist-
ant Attorney General who heads that, and myself, and the Associ-
ate Attorney General.

Chairman RANGEL. Do you think that if we asked you to ask the
Attorney General some questions to get back to us that you might
be able to have access to him?

Mr. LanpERrs. I certainly would be able to. Yes, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman RANGEL. Very good. Then would you tell the Attorney
General that the Committee was very disappointed that he could
not appear or give reasons why he could not appear. And that
we're going to make every effort to make our schedules flexible
enough to fit in to the Attorney General’s very important schedule.

That we would hope that we could firm up something before this
month is out.

Mr. Lanpgrs. I'll certainly give you the answer.

Chairman RancEL. And none of our feelings have anything to do
with your presence. We were glad that you thought it was impor-
tant enough to be here. We thank you for coming.

TESTIMONY OF WILLIAM J. LANDERS, DEPUTY ASSOCIATE
ATTORNEY GENERAL :

Mr. Lanpers. Well, Mr. Chairman, certainly, the Deparfment
does believe it's important to be here because this is a very impor-
tant issue.

1'd like to start briefly with a little bit of overview about how we
have moved to implement the State and Local Law Enforcement
Assistance Act of 1986 so far this year.

As you know, that Act provided approximately $178 million in
block grant funds. And that the Bureau of Justice Assistance,
working in the Department of Justice, has moved swiftly to impie-
ment that, The reason I would like to talk ahout this is I think it
helps to explain and understand a little bit the reasoning behind
the decisions wiih respect to the 1988 budget.

Just by way of background, the Bureau of Justice Assistance in
November, right after the bill was enacted, sent notification to the
governors of the States that the funds were available.

I think it's also important to know that at that same time, in
fact, before the governors were notified, that in Octcher of last
year, October 31, we notified the existing State agencies with re-
spect to Bureau of Justice Assistance funds, that the additional
money would be available upon application.

Presently, the first step in the process has been completed by all
but one State. And that's the designation of a State agency that's
responsible for administering the funds. And 49 of the States have
designated their State agency.

As a result, we're in the position currently to award 10 percent
administrative funds. As you know, the Act allows States to spend
10 percent of their allocated funds for administrative purposes.

In order to get the whole ball rolling, the Bureau of Justice As-
sistance provided a streamlined application that allows States to




submit a brief application and get those 10 percent administrative
funds as a startup feature.

In December, we received the first applications for those admin-
istrative funds. And in January, $2.9 million was awarded to seven
States and the District of Columbia as a startup. And by the end of
February, we've now awarded almost $8 million of those 10 percent
funds to the District of Columbia and 23 States.

Now, the reason that we have moved swiftly to get the 10 per-
cent funds out is because under the Act, itself, the next step, the
actual awards of the funds, wili be something that may take some
time to accomplish.

Principally, that iz not anything to do with the administration of
the program, but it's a requirement of the Act that the States
devise a State strategy. Some States have had their statewide strat-
egy already in place. And obviously, their application for the funds
will be hastened by that fact.

But a number of States don’t have that, They have not developed
a statewide strategy. And that is essential to the program. The pur-
pose, as we’'ve emphasized to the States, for having that statewide
strategy is to ensure that any new assistance that’s infused in the
State and local governments is going to be coordinated and inte-
grated into it.

We're not going to be overlapping, which was one of the key con-
cerns with the Act. But, in fact, what we will be doing is supple-
menting and expanding the State resoutces in their war on drugs.

In order to assist the States in developing the statewide strategy,
which does require a substantial coordination within the State,
both at the State level and local level, the Bureau of Justice Assist-
ance has provided a whole mechanism, a data-gathering system.

Again, this underscores the fact that this is a fairly sophisticated
task. What the States really are required to do is to assess, first of
all, the information they have about what is the problem in their
particular—both State and local. And what’s the division of labor
that’s going on currently. What kind of problems are the locals ad-
gress@ng, what kind of problems are the State governments ad-

ressing.

Once they've identified the problem, they also have to decide
what the resources are that they currently have in place. And that,
again, is a substantial task of data-gathering and coordination
among the various local and State governments.

Once they've identified the gap, the next step they have to do
then is to design programs that will fill those gaps. So that, again,
we are expanding in State and local’s efforts. We’re moving them
into a new direction, and we're helping them to move into areas
that may not be addressed currently which we believe is the whole
thrust of this assistance, to give supplements, expansion and en-
hancement.

Now, in order also to help the States with their development of
strategies, we have a nuraber of workshops, three workshops that
will be going on throughout the United States. In fact, the first one
is occurring today here in Washington.

We have one another week or so in Chicago, and will finish up at
the end of the month with a workshop in San Francisco. Again, the
purpose of these workshops is to help the States understand the
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program, the requirements under the program, and help them to
devise and put together a statewide strategy that will meet the re-
quirements of the Act.

We believe that the other thing that will have assist the States
in putting together this strategy and swiftly implementing the pro-
gram is the development of program guidelines. We had a draft set
of guidelines that have gone out.

We have received comment on those. We anticipate that after
the last workshop in March, we will finalize those guidelines. But
we're waiting until then because we believe that the exchange of
information in those workshops will be beneficial,

I might note one other thing——

Chairman RANGEL. Are local government representatives includ-
ed in these workshops?

Mr. LANDERS. Yes. They are State and local representatives who
are being invited to the workshops.

Also, in regards to the State strategy, which is a necessary pre-
requisite to the application for funds, we are attempting to take
those State strategies that already exist and point out to the vari-
ous State and local governments provisions that are working and
the programs that seem to be designed to meet those needs.

The next step that will happen, and that really has not happened
yet will be the actual receipt and application for funds.

As of today, we have not received any applications for the actual
release of funds. We expect that those will come in shortly after
the guidelines are, in fact, put in place.

One thing that we have done, and we are doing to help States
with the application process, is develop programming briefs. We
are establishing, through the data base that we’re collecting, cer-
tain programs that appear to be effective, that appear to be proven
in the drug enforcement area of State and local governments.

To speed along the application process, if the State or local gov-
ernment, or entity, that’s receiving the funds is willing to incorpo-
rate that program entirely as written into its application process, it
will significantly speed along the processing of the application,

They will simply be able to refer to that program in their appli-
cation.

Given that timeframe, we expect that the first awards of the
funds, themselves, will occur probably in June, I might note that
that iz the projection of the Bureau of Justice Assistance. And
given their earlier projections about how guickly the program can
be implemented, that seems to be on line, in terms of their projec-
tiong as to when the administrative funds would go out, how quick-
ly they can brief the States. They've been accurate in that.

The one thing 1 might mention that we’re also doing in terms of
helping the States to implement the Block Programs deals with the
requirement that they be able to come up with the matching funds.

We have gone to the States and, through the Law Enforcement
Coordinating Committees, the local governments, and emphasized
to them that the share in assets, under the Forfeited Assets Pro-
gram, c¢an, in fact, be used to match their funds under a block
grant.

We believe that this will help to give them the seed money they
need to be able to take advantage of those grants.
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Briefly, I'd like to touch on the discretionary grants because
those are another aspect of the program, the remaining funds
under the program that can be awarded discretionary.

We have obtained input from over 800 agencies, State and local
agencies, with respect to the types of programs within the seven
categories that are available that need to be addressed by those
funds. We have also coordinated, through our Law Enforcement
Coordinating Committees, with the State and Federal authorities
as well as the Federal authorities and the law enforcement authori-
ties within the Department of Justice, and the other enforcement
agencies.

The Bureau of Justice Assistance has established a Policy Board
whose function and direction will be to establish the particular pro-
grams under the Discretionary Grant category that can be used
to—that will be accepted. We expect, within the next couple of
weeks, we will have a set of draft guidelines established in the pro-
gram priorities under the Discretionary Grant Program.

They will be submitted for comment. And we can then finalize
those program priorities. The announcements will then be placed
in the Federal Register as well as distributed through the Bureau
of Justice Assistance mail list.

We believe that those programs will probably be going into effect
after the Block Grant Programs are started, again, after March.
Part of the reason is because we want to make sure that we're not
duplicating in the Discretionary Grants what’s already being done
by the States under Block Grants.

Again, the idea is we want to supplement and we want to be able
to make sure that we’re moving in new directions.

That brings me then, Mr. Chairman, to the question that I think
you’re most interested in, and that is what is our thinking with re-
TPiCtd to the future and the program that’s already been estab-
ished.

I have to start by saying that one of the things we recognize in
the Department of Justice, with respect to the State and Local As-
sistance Program, is that there are a finite number of Federal re-
sources. That is a fact of life we have to live with.

The fact is that with this Administration, we do have little——

Chairman RanceL. Mr. Landers, it will help us all if we try not
to lecture you and you try not to lecture us about the fact that
there’s not unlimited sources of money.

With the responsibility that we have in the budget, we know
clearly the limitations we have on spending.

Mr. Lanpers. I understand, Mr. Chairman. The point I'm
making is I think when we look at what we have to direct at the
Federal Drug Program enforcement, the decision that we have
made is that we, first of all, that the Federal moneys that are there
for drug enforcement, the Federal moneys have to go directly to
the Federal programs and those policies and programs which can
best be carried out by the Federal Government.

Chairman RangeL. Mr. Landers, perhaps if I could just outline
the framework in which we would want a response to is that first I
hope that you're able to share with us your awareness, as a Feder-
al law official, of the amount of drugs we expect to come in the
United States.
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Let me agk you first, do you believe tnat anytime in the foresee-
able future there will be a reduction in the production of drugs in
Central and South America and in the Middle or Far East?

Mr. Lanpers. From what I've heard, I don’t believe we have the
information which says that there is going to be.

Chairman RangeL. Do you believe that there's any reason at all
to believe that there would be a reduction in the amount of drugs
that will be coming in to the United States?

Mr. Lanpers. In terms of absolute numbers, no, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman RANGEL. Do you believe that the Federal law officials,
no matter what their activities, no matter how successful they are,
that as a result of that in 1986, 1987, and 1988 that that would
have any substantial effect at all, the 3,000 drug enforcement
agents, in the reduction of drugs that will be available to American
citizens?

Mr. Lanpers. I think that in terms of the slowing of flow, that
we're going to make inroads there.

Chairman RangeL. Oh. Slowing the flow. I am saying the sub-
stantial reductions in the amount that’s available, do you think
that 3,000 Federal agents will be able to make a substantial
impact? ‘

Mr. Lanpers. They will be able to make an impact. Honestly,
Mer. Chairman, I can’t personally assess——

Chairman RancGeL, Then would you agree with me that when it
comes to law enforcement, that the United States of America is de-
pending on its local and State law enforcement officials in order to
curtail drug trafficking in this country?

Mr. Lanpgrs. They are certainly an important part——

Chairman BanggL. No, no, no, no, no. It's not an important part.
We have more Capitol Policemen than we've got drug enforcement
agents. So I don’t want you to say it’s an important part. I want
you, as a law enforcement official, to tell me just how important
you think local and State law enforcement officials are.

Mr. Lanpgrs. They're extremely important, Mr. Chairman. What
I started to say is we have a partnership with them. We believe
that they're——

Chairman RANGEL. It's a silent partnership. Please, Mr. Landers.
The role that the Federal Government plays, you know, close to
100 percent of the arrests that are made are made by local and
State. It's only a small percentage of the arrests that are made by
the Federal Government.

Mr. LaNDERS. Mr. Chairman, that's what we think. What we're
addressing at the Federal level is the problem that can be ad-
dressed most effectively at the Federal level, the large importa-
tions, the multi-State distributions, and we agree——

Chairman RangeL. T don’t have any problem with you in trying
to get you to concentrate the limited Federal dollars to deal with
what the Federal Government does best. No problem.

I'm trying to get you to admit to me that when it comes to law
enforcement, when it comes to investigations, when it comes to ar-
rests, when it comes to having trials and putting people in jail,
can’t you admit that over 99 percent of these law enforcement ac-
tivities are local and State?
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Mr. Lanbpers. They're absolutely critical. There’s no questions
about it, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman RANGEL. Well, you're finding difficulty in admitting,
wlhether they're critical or not, that's where the arrests are taking
place.

Now my question is if we're dealing with an international drug
problem, and you've admitted that our State Department says the
problem is- worsening, if you agree that our borders are a sieve,
that is what Commissioner of Customs, Ron Robbins has said, if
you agree that we don’t want a Federal Police Force and we're re-
stricted to an all-time high of 3,000 drug enforcement agents, then
you have to agree that the major force that needs help is local and
State law enforcement.

We're talking about a national and international problem. And if
you can stay with us up to that point, tell me what problem you
have with Federal funds being made available to assist local and
State law officials in dealing with a Federal problem.

Mr. Lanpers. I don’t think that if there were unlimited re-
sources we would have any problem, Mr, Chairman.

Chairman RANGEL. Where do you have the prerogative to deal
with the limitation of resources? Does not your Congress have some
responsibility to determine priorities?

Mr. Lanbers. I think, Mr. Chairman that the budget question is
a joint responsibility of both the Executive and the Legislature.

Chairman RanGeL. Well, when the Congress spoke, did not our
President agree with us?

YMr. Lanpers. With respect to the appropriation of funds in 1987?
es.

Chairman RanceL. To the entire—I mean, I don’t know whether
you were there. Were you there when the President and Mrs.
Reagan went through the ceremony of signing this bill?

Mr. LanDERS. No, I was not, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman RaNGEL. Did they share with you the statements he
made in terms of, “This is the war. This is the volley that we’re
going to have a hand on”?

Mr. LANDERS. Yes, Mr. Cbairman.

Chairman RANGEL. Did he support the initiatives taken by local
and State governments to send a signal that the Federal Govern-
ment was standing 100 percent behind them?

Mr. Lanpgrs. He certainly did, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman RaNGEL. And if, indeed, there is a priority, which the
State Department has set in terms of the situation worsening, is it
safe to say that OMB'’s decision is entirely unrelated to the Attor-
ney General’s commitment to this fight?

Mr. LanNDERS. I'm sorry. I'm not sure I understand your question,
Mzr. Chairman.

Chairman RANGEL. Well, you know, my Republican friends keep
telling me that OMB has made this decision. Now, I don’t under-
stand that. But they say it's OMB, it's not the President, it’s not
the Attorney General; it’'s OMB,

You're not telling me that. You are saying that the President
made the decision to wipe out, eliminate, $225 million for local and
State, aren’t you?
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Mr. Landers, Well, Mr. Chairman, the President’s budget has
been submitted.

Chairman RaNGEL. And you're saying that after the President
had read the budget and understood the budget, and after he
signed the law, he reconsidered and, in dealing with the national
priorities, that the President decided to eliminate the assistance for
local and State governments. .

Mr. Lanpers. Mr. Chairman, I can’t speak directly for the Presi-
dent. I do know that the budget that has been submitted eliminates
the $225 million for the next fiscal year.

Chairman RangiL. The President approved the elimination of it.

Mr. LanpErs. In terms of submitting the budget, yes.

Mr. Chairman, if I might, as I tried to explain, one of the reasons
I think we have to look at the reasons why we have submitted the
budget in the fashion that we have. Our position has been that we
have viewed that money, the initially $225 million, as seed money;
meney that can be given to the States to move them along.

In fashioning the budget, we look at the fact that at this point in
this fiscal year, where we’re 4 months, 5 months into the year,
we're still at the process of trying to get those first-year fundings
out.

Realistically, in looking at how fast the money can be absorbed,
there is reason to say that we——

Chairman RanGiL. Now, Mr. Landers, you use terms like ‘‘realis-
tically.” That my response is not going to be realistic. But long
before we had this bill, local and State governments had the re-
sponsibility and were paying for it.

You know, this is not an initiative for them to investigate, arrest
people, and put them in jail. They've been doing this.

Mr. LanpErs. I understand that, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman RaNGEL. Do you know that people are not arrested be-
cause sheriffs believe that they don’t have enough money to try
them in drugs?

Mr. Lanpers. I understand, Mr. Chairman. But the point is that
in this bill, as it was crafted, it specifically requires that the States
use these funds to supplement, to add to. They can’t use it to dis-
place current funds. v

And the point is——

Chairman RanggL. You don’t even know what they’re going to
supplement. You don’t even know what the programs are. You
haven't had a chance to receive or study them. And yet Mr. Miller
and the President have decided they don’t need any for 1988.

Mr. LanpErs. Mr. Chairman, that's what we're saying. What we
need to do is to see what happens with this money to begin with.

The second thing we're doing, in terms of helping the State and
locals, is the drastic Forfeiture Program. We'’re giving those——

Chairman RANGEL. Let me tell you, Mr. Landers, I don’t want
any of my questions to you to be taken personally. But the Attor-
ney General has an obligation to the country and to this Congress
to come and try to give us some better answers than that.

Mr. Gilman.

Mr. GiLMAaN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Landers, we welcome you before us. Mr. Chairman, I want to
commend the Committee for pursuing the oversight areas in an ex-
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peditious manner. We certainly have an obligation now to make
certain that the Drug Abuse Act of 1986 is properly implemented,
and implemented in an expeditious manner.
Too many of our local governments are crying out there for help.
And I'm pleased to make certain that the information and the
funds are going to be allocated in a speedy manner.
I would like to question you with regard to some of the items.
First of all, why is there a $47 million figure being withheld? Is
that part of the discretionary fund? You're saying in your state-
» ment that $178 million is going to be made available to the States.
And $47 million is withheld, is that the discretionary fund?
Mr. LANDERS. That’s the discretionary fund.
Mr. Giuman, How will that be allocated?
- Mr. Lanpers. That would be allocated——
[Simultaneous conversation.]
Mr. GimanN. When will you have those guidelines, just roughly?
er. Lanpers. Those should be ready probably at the beginning
o RS

Mr. GimaN. Do municipalifies and local governments realize
that there’s another 20 percent of discretionary funds out there?

Mr. LanNDERS. Yes. It's part of the—letters are being sent to Gov-
ernors and to State agencies, and also we solicited agencies’ input
as to where the discretionary funds should be made.

Mr. GiLMaN. Then we have a total, then, of $225 million plus 25
percent that the States have to come up with. Is that right?

Mr. Lanpers. That’s correct.

Mr. GizMmaN, So we're talking a little bit over $300 million avail-
able this coming year. Is that correct?

Mr. LaNDERS. Yes.

Mr. GimaN. Did Justice make a recommendation for any addi-
tional funding to OMB or to the Executive Branch? Did the Justice
Department make any recommendations for an increase in assist-
ance %o local governments?

Mr. LanpeErs. No. Not for the State and local Law Enforcement
agencies.

Mr. GimaN. In other words, Justice felt that this was sufficient
funds to take care of local government needs?

Mr. LaNDERS. Yes.

Mr. GILMAN, Are you convinced that that’s appropriate?

Mr. Lanpers. Well, I think with respect to what we're trying to
do, which is to move the States into certain programs and direc-
tions, give them the startup money so they can use these funds to
enhance their efforts and then at the same time provide for other
- ways, for example the Assets Forfeiture Funding, give them addi-
tional funds to move them in that direction.

We have viewed the program principally as something to get the
states moving, to get them the options to get started. And once
they can identify it, the programs in the law enforcement field,
they can then use their own funds, they can use their forfeited
assets to keep those programs going.

But one of the things that we view is that that money that goes
‘ out initially can be spent over a multiple year period. There’s noth-
ing that says it has to be spent all in one year.

And with careful planning, the states can use their own funds.
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Mr. GiLman. 1 thought you just testified that this was a very
small sum, a minimal sum, that you're spreading around the entire
Nation. Yet you're saying that—now you’re saying that it can be
used over a 3-year period.

With such a small amount out there, how do you anticipate that
it can be spread out over a 3-year period?

Mr. Lanpers. The point is that in terms of using it they can plan
to phase out the federal and bring in their own revenues, or use
the Federal Forfeited Asset Sharing to supplement the program.
It's something to get them started in a transition to move them.

Mr. GiLman. But, Mr. Landers, this Committee is taking testimo-
ny around the country and it has found that in one municipality
after another, one law enforcement agency after another appeals to
us that they don’t have the resources to do what they know they
have to do. And they are asking for federal assistance.

Now you are saying get them started and then just let it phase
out and let them takeover the financial responsibility. It seems to
me that in doing that, we're turning deaf ears to the enforcement
community.

Mr. LaNDERS. One of the things, the programs that we've been
trying to enhance, in fact we would urge the States to use the
greater seizure and forfeiture of assets——

Mr. GiLMaN. Well, let’s talk about that a minute. How much was
there in seizure and forfeiture assets last year in our nation? How
much did we gain by seizure and forfeiture of assets? What was the
bottom line?

Mr. Lanpers. I don’t know the total. I do know we shared $28
million with the State and local governments in terms of the
shared assets returned to them.

Mr., GiLman. $28 million over 50 States is a pretty fair sum, a
pretty small sum to expect the States to take up the void that you
say when we phase out these programs.

Mr. Lanpegs. One of the things that we've been doing in these
programs specifically is to get them started in the forfeiture area,
themselves. One of the areas that will be funded under both the
Block and Discretionary Grants will be programs that will train
the States, both their law enforcement personnel, their court per-
sonnel, their litigators, on how to go after the forfeited assets so
that they won't even have to rely on a sharing of assets.

So they will be able to establish their own programs.

Mr. Gitman. What do you anticipate if all the States came up to
speed on forfeiture that they could inure to tficir benefit? The Fed-
eral Government, with all of its capabilities, is only bringing in
gsome $28 million nationally.

How much do you anticipate the States could add to all of that?

Mr. Lanpggrs. I don’t know. The $28 million, however, is simply
that portion where we shared it back with the States where there
'»Svas a cooperative service between the Federal Government and the

tates.

Mr. GiLman. Well, what is your total? Give us your total
amount?

Mr. LANDERS. Again, I don’t know that figure.

Mr. GiLMan. Is it much more substantial than the $28 miilion?

Mr. LanbERs. Yes, it is.
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Mr. Giman. Can you give us some estimate of how much it is?

Mr. Lanpggs. I don’t know. I'd be happy to find out.

Mr. GiLMaN. Is the gentleman behind you providing the informa-
tion and would he identify himself, please?

Chairman RanGer. Mr. Copeland, please feel comfortable in sit-
ting next to Mr. Landers.

Mr.?GILMAN, Mr. Copeland, what is the total sum of forfeited
assets?

Mr. CoprLAND. My recollection, Mr. Gilman, is that approximate-
ly $500 million in property was seized by Federal officials of the
Department of Justice in fiscal year 1986,

Mr. GiLMAN. And how was that disbursed? You said $500 million
was received.

Mr. CoPELAND. Was seized.

Mr. GiLmaN. How much was forfeited?

Mr. CoperAND. The forfeiture figures, of course, are not that
high. The forfeiture figures, I don’t have those numbers. I know
that approximately $100 million was netted into the forfeiture fund
after we had paid off, for example, innocent lien holders, cost of
warehousing, cost of auctioneers, and so forth.

Mr. GrmanN. How did we disburse $100 million?

Mr. CoreranDd. How did we disburse $100 million?

Mr. GimaN. How was it allocated?

Mr. CoreLanp. Well, as Mr. Landers pointed out, approximately
$28 million was shared with State and local authorities. The bal-
ance is retained in the forfeiture fund.

Let me make a note on that as well. We've been talking about
forfeiture for a long time. 1986 was the first full fiscal year of oper-
ations under the 1984 Forfeiture Law. So we are really in the in-
fancy in this forfeiture area. in fiscal year 1986, we expect this to
grow dramatically in the years ahead.

Chairman RanceL. Would you please yield to the Chairman?

You know, with all due respect, if you're talking about a pro-
gram in its infancy, then it's just not fair to say this is a substitute
for Congressional mandated programs. Now, do what you want in
its infancy. Do the best you can.

Come back and we’ll laud you for it. But it’s just not fair, when
we have allocated $225 million, to tell us that you have a program
in its infancy and you hope that that would be a substitute.

Mr. CopeLAND. I don’t think we're saying that that is entirely
substituted. It's another source, a significant source——

Chairman RANGEL. We know about the source. You don’t even
know how much money it is. You don’t know what you're talking
about. You're talking about some projection for the future. We're
talking about 1988.

Mr. GiLmaN. Is it Mr. Coleman?

Mr. CopELAND. My name is Cary Copeland.

Mr. GizmanN, What is your title, Mr. Copeland?

Mr. CopeELaND. I'm an attorney in the Office of Legislature Af-
fairs, Mr. Gilman.

Mr. GimMAN. Mr. Copeland, do you anticipate that there will be a
substantial increase in forfeiture assets next year to the States?

Mr. CopeLAND. Yes, sir.
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Mr. Giiman. How much would you project that to be? Just a
rough estimate. We're not going to hold you fo it.

Mr. CoreranD. The amount of sharing with State and local au-
thorities?

Mr. GiLman. Yes. Qut of forfeiture assets. What do you project?

Mr. CoperanD. I figure it’s not unreasonable to suspect that we
might be in the range of $40 to $50 million in fiscal year 1987. In
fiscal year 1988 I think it will be more than that.

Mr. GiLman, For the States? So roughly, if we were to do it pro-
portionate to each State, not considering need, it’s no more than $2
million for each State. Isn’t that what we're talking about, Mr.
Landers?

Mr. Lanpers. If it’s simply distributed back on a number of State
basis. I think the point is, what we're saying, that in terms of why
we believe that there are other resources in States, I don’t think
we're saying that this is a full substitute for what's——

Mr, Giuman. We don’t consider this to be a substitute.

Mr. Lanpers. But the point is there is an available resource. And
this is one of the things that we’ve been trying to do both at the
Federal level and getting the States to do which is basically fund
the drug war by using the assets of the drug dealers——

Mr. Scueuer. Will the gentleman yield?

Mr. Giiman. I will yield in just a moment to the gentleman.

In your testimony, on page 6 you state, “We believe the equitable
sharing of assets seized from drug dealers and others and forfeited
by them is a better way for the Federal Government to assist the
States and localities.” And we’re talking about a small $2 million
sunll if we were to take it State by State and divide it proportion-
ately.

That's a pretty minimal sum, isn’t it?

Mr. Lanpers. But at the same time, the fact is that the States, if
they use the forfeiture aspect, can increase that amount. The
reason we say it’s a better program is we believe it's a way to fund
this war without a cost to the taxpayers.

If we aggressively take the assets away from the drug dealers
and use them to fund our enforcement effort, we're using the drug
dealers’ own money for the funds.

Mr. GiLman. But it’s obvious, Mr. Landers, that it’s insufficient.

I'd be pleased to yield to the gentleman.

Mr. Scueugr. Thank you. I appreciate the gentleman yielding.

I don’t understand, a little bit, how you juxtaposed what the
OMB, whom you blame this upon, against this program. You cut
about half of the available funds from out of the program. You're
going to substitute some of that by asset forfeiture.

What you're talking about here is a State like Florida which had
the Assets of Forfeiture Program that T helped write much better
than this one right now, and they’re making more than the money
that you're cutting out from them in the program under the cuts
that OMB has proposed.

So you can take your Asset Forfeiture Program and stick it, as
far as we're concerned. Give us back the money that was supposed
to be given to us under the bill that this Congress authorized and
the President of the United States approved just 4 months ago.
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How do you come to the conclusion that by giving us some sem-
blance of a program that’s going to replace some of the money
that’s cut, you've made some of these program even out, carrying
gut ;vhat is the Congressional mandate and the Presidential man-

ate?

This is why none of us understand. We don’t want your money
on asset forfeiture. Just replace the other money and use the asset
forfeiture to replace the dollars that you're paying out for your-
selves. You know why? Florida comes out a heck of a lot better,
and so will a lot of other States, because they're doing a good job
already.

Mr, GinMAN, Mr. Landers, just one other question. My time has
gone here.

I know you say you have three regional workshops. Why aren’t
we doing something in the Northeast, one ¢f the heaviest metropol-
itan regions in the country? Is there some reason why you can’t do
a ragional workshop there to make it available?

Mr. Lanpgrs. What we tried to do is select three locations. One
of the things that——

Mr. GimMaN, Why are they limited to three under a major pro-
gram like this?

Mr. Laxpers. What we tried to do to keep the timeframe going is
to get free so that we could do relatively short order—we can pro-
vide funds for any municipality or government office. We can ad-
vance those funds.

Mr. GiLMaN. Wouldn't it be less costly to bring your regional
workshop up into the metropolitan area rather than have these
people travel from Washington to Chicago?

I would urge the Department to consider a regional workshop in
the Northeast and possibly one down in the southern area so that
you can save some of the cost and get the information out.

What we're trying to do is provide the nation with proper infor-
mation. Let’s not make it more difficult. Let’'s make it easier for
local governments to get the information they need to become part
of this program.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

[The opening statement of Mr. Gilman appears cn p. 60.]

Chairman RangeL. Mr. Scheuer, did you have a unanimous con-
sent to voice?

Mr. ScueurR. Yes, Mr. Chairman. I've been very frustrated in
listening to this witness. I respect him. I'm sure he’s a sincere,
decent human being. He’s been placed in an impossible position.
He's speaking for an Administration and for an Attorney General
where he has no access to the Attorney General.

His boss does, Mr. Trott, but he doesn’t. And he doesn’t pretend
to. He made that clear. I don’t think he is an appropriate witness
to come before this Committee as a representative of the Attorney
General. And I'm not going to ask him any questions.

I don’t think it’s fair to him. I respect his sincerity. I don’t think
it’s fair to this Committee. So I'm going to hold my questions until
such time as we have the Attorney General here.

This is a classic case, Mr. Chairman, of the theory that you can
lead a horse to water but you can’t make him drink, The Congress
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passed a first-class piece of legislation on a bipartisan, bicameral
basis. We can give it sensible funding.

And if the Administration wants to trash it, there's very little
that we can do to force them to administer all laws in an effective
way. We've had an ample demonstration of that theory in the last
20 minutes or so.

Now we have the distinguished Mayor of the City of New York
here. I would suggest, and I would ask unanimous consent, that we
ask Mr. Landers and his associate to step aside temporarily, hold
themselves in readiness, let the Mayor of the City of New York,
who has a very crowded schedule, testify.

At the end of his testimony and after we have had a chance to
ask him some questions, and perhaps ask the Mayor of Charleston
too, when we're finished with those mayors then, for those mem-
bers who feel it's appropriate to ask Mr. Landers some further
questions——

th}rz’xairman RAnNGEL. Mr. Landers, could you accommodate us with
this?

Is there any objection?

[INo response.]

Chairman RanNgeL. The Chair hearing none, let me make it
clear, Mr. Landers, that we appreciate what you're trying to do to
help us. And we will get back to some questions.

Thank you very much, And thank you, Mr. Copeland.

[The statement of Mr. Landers appears on p. 64.]

Chairman RanGgeL. The Chair will then call its next distin-
guished panel, the Honorable Joseph P. Riley, dr., Mayor of
Charleston, South Carolina and President of the United States Con-
ference of Mayors; and my mayor, the Honorable Edward I. Koch,
Mayor of the City of New York.

We welcome you and thank you for your patience. I would first
want to publicly state that in my humble opinion, the Congress
would not have been successful, at least in the House, of passing
the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986 had it not been for the leadership
that you two gentlemen provided, not just in our Nation’s Capital,
but in our great cities, small and large around the country.

You did not pass resolutions which we’re so used to. But instead
of that, you responded in the great political traditior in educating
and lobbying and in supporting and in strengthening members of
Congress to such an extent that I doubt whether we have 15 votes
against this piece of legislation.

Your Federal Government apologizes to you for any impression
that's given that we've just done this during an election day peried.
We apologize if you've geared up your schools and your police
forces, and your court systems in believing that your Federal Gov-
ernment made a commitment, and that we would not cut and run
because we have a responsibility to meet our budgetary obligations.

Benjamin Gilman and I, and other members, have testified in
front of the Budget Committee. We've talked to the Majority lead-
ers, the Minority leaders, the speakers. Wa've talked with Demo-
crats and Republicans in the Senate,

And we're prepared to state that your legislative people in the
Congress are not going to let you down, notwithstanding what
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we're going through. We still are going to need the same type of
help that you've given us in the past, now and in the future.

But we're not going to let you down.

Mr. Gilman.

Mr. GiMan. I have no comments. I look forward to hearing from
both of cur good representatives of the Meryors’ Conference, and
want to commend them for their efforts in the past.

Chairman RanGeL. And I'm glad to see that Kevin Frawley is
with us and thank him for the coordinating job that he’s done, not
only for the City, but the assistance that he has been able to give
our national effort.

Now, hoew would you gentlemen like to proceed?

The Honorvble Joseph P. Riley. Mr. President.

TESTIMONY BY THE HONOCRABLE JOSEPH P. RILEY, JR., MAYCR
OF CHARLESTON; PRESIDENT, UNITED STATES CONFERENCE
OF MAYORS

Mr. Ritey. Mr. Chairman, Ranking Member Gilman, Members of
the Committee, thank you very much for this opportunity to he
with yeu. Thank you very much for the extraordinary leadership
that you gave our country this past year that resulted in the enor-
mous legislative accomplishment which we will be discussing today.

I would ask that my prepared remarks be accepted for the record
and that you allow me to ouiline them briefly this morning.

Chairman RangeL. Without objection.

Mr. RiLey. “All you need te do is,” is a favorite term in this
pushbutton, turn the switch society of ours. “All you need to do is.”
When that phrase is used to me in addressing a serious problem
that is on my desk in City Hall in Charleston, South Carolina, I
stop listening.

A serious problem that gets to me, if it’s serious enough to get
' there, can’t be solved with a “push the button,” “turn the switch”
approach. A comprehensive addressment is niecessary.

The war on drugs was not won on November 4, 1986. Rather, the
first shot was fired. The Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986 was not the
end-all of our war on drugs; it was the beginning, a great begin-
ning. Or as the Chairman has said, it was a down payment.

For the first time, our National Government made a national
commitment to combat the problem of illegal drugs that is overtak-
ing our country by strengthening interdiction efforts, stiffening
penalties, aiding State and local governments’ law enforcement,
education, and treatment efforts—and approaching from both sides,
supply and demand, the problem of drugs.

Last year, we welcomed that partnership because we see the
problems of drugs firsthand, we see through the eyes of our young
people becoming addicted; we see through their families; we see
through the tragic problem of drugs in our schools; we see through
the fact that crime in our cities—in many cities throughout our
country—is increasing because it is drug related; and we see the
hoI‘rible spectre of crack, the atom bomb, if you will, of the drug
culture.
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We knew that only with a comprehensive partnership, national
and local efforts, could we rid our cities and could we rid our
Nation of this horrible plague of illicit drugs.

Our mayors have not only worked with you in supporting the
pa?ﬁage of the legislation; we've been working on other fronts as
well.

On Navember 18 of last year, 500 cities in the 50 States, the Dis-
trict of Columbia and Puerto Rico, 500 cities sponsored the Mayors'
D-Day activities against drugs in their communities.

With city council meetings, community meetings, prayer ses-
sions, programs in the schools, new approaches involving people
from all walks of life in our communities throughout our country,
the cities marked a new beginning.

And last year through our Mayors’ Clearinghouse on Drugs we
published an annotated listing of city drug control efforts. We got
information on programs from cities throughout our country—the
various efforts that cities are making—and shared those with all of
the cities of our country.

This month, we will be sponsoring meetings across the United
States for mayors and police chiefs to be better equipped to fight
this battle.

We are very concerned, terribly concerned, that the partnership
that we welcomed last Qctober is being dissolved through ihe Presi-
dent’s budget. One of the chief partners is seeking to withdraw.
The state and local Law Enforcement Assistance monies are being
eliminated. No new money for treatment; education funds cut in
half; money for Customs being reduced. Just as we were getting
goi1111g, gne of our partners sent the message that they wanted to
pull out.

This sent a strong signal to our country that the war on drugs
was an election year ploy, and sent a strong message to the crimi-
nals, and to the drug dealers that they could breathe a sigh of
relief our country really wasn’t serious; they could get back to
work, they could spring back into action, and they could continue
the very lucrative trade of seducing the people of our country and
our young people to the plague of drugs.

We know that’'s not the case with the Congress. We certainly
know that’s not the case with this Select Committee whose leader-
ship, as I've said, has been critical. We know that you're still an
ally and we will work with you to see that that partnership is not
dissolved but is strengthened.

I would like to make two points as you review the legislation and
this year’s proposed budget.

First of all, we encourage you to support funding for law enforce-
ment at the level of $625 million which is the level that you origi-
nally recommended, and the level that The Conference of Mayors
supported when the Chairman spoke to us at our annual meeting
in San Juan last June,

With all of the law enforcement needs that we have in the cities
throughout our country, and the broad area of law enforcement,
prosecution, corrections, that the program address one could argue
much more than $625 million is necessary. But we think that at
least that is a realistic figure and we would urge that, level for the
program.
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The cost to cities are substantial in terms of our law enforcement
priorities in dealing with the problem of drugs. It’s not just our
narc units. Every element of our police—juveniles, burglary, larce-
ny, our task forces—every element of our Police Department is in-
volved in fighting drugs.

There’s. a clear relationship between drugs and youth crimes, be-
tween drugs and all types of crimes that we fight in our cities. The
drug threat to the urban life of our Nation is severe. We need the
partnership, and we need the funding at $625 million.

We can’t, in Charleston; we can’t, in New York; we can’t, in the
cities throughout our country stop the drugs from coming into the
United States of America. That’s a Federal responsibility. And if
our National Government can’t do that, can’t stop the drugs from
coming into our cities in huge amounts as they are now, then cer-
tainly we deserve our National Government's support to assist us
in combating the problem.

Secondly, it is 5 months now after the Bill was enacted. To our
knowledge, not a dollar, not a penny has reached any city in our
country pursuant to the legislation that you passed. And we are
likely not to have the degree of sayso that we should.

It is a decisionmaking process. The Governors and the legisla-
tures have the authority to make many of these decisions. State
plans are being developed. We need to have some of this money go
directly to our cities where the mayors and city councils are ready
to spring programs inte action, as you envisioned when the legisla-
tion was passed.

In conclusion, in the running jargon of the time, we're not in-
volved in a dash, or an 880, or a mile run. This war on drugs is a
marathon, and just as a marathon runner, as he approaches, or she
approaches, the 26-mile effort, sets a pace and then commits fo
maintain that pace for a long period of time, so does our National
Government need to make a commitment and to have the resolve
to keep that commitment for a long period of time.

This is a 5, this is a 10, this is a 15-year effort to win this war on
drugs. And that's what it's going to take. It's not an election year
kind of effort. It requires a sticktuitiveness that is the hallmark of
this country. To eradicate the horrible plague of drugs in our
cities—in the United States of America—a long range comprehen-
sive effort must be our game plan.

Mr. Chairman, thank you very much.

Chairman RaNGeL. Thank you, President Riley.

[The statement of Mr. Riley appears on p. 74.]

Chairman RANGEL. And it's a great pleasure to invite up Mayor
Koch. Thank you for your leadership that you’ve provided, not only
in our city and State, but certainly throughout the nation in mobi-
lizing the forces to make this meager bill possible.

TESTIMONY OF THE HONORABLE EDWARD I. KOCH, MAYOR OF
THE CITY OF NEW YORK

Mr. KocH. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. What I would like to do is
that which Mr. Riley has done, and that is to file my full statement
and to make some comments. And then, of course, to take your
questions.
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Chairman RanGgeL. Without objection.

Mr. Koca. I want to also say, as Joe did, how much we appreci-
ate what you, as Chairman and the Ranking Member, and other
members of the Committee did last year in going around the coun-
try and taking testimony that ultimately brought a victory, not the
victory that you wanted or that we wanted, a rather truncated vic-
tory as it relates to the moneys.

But at least a major step forward. And you did it. We were
happy to be soldiers in your army and we're soldiers in your army
now. And we're going to go around the country again, and we're
going to take on the President on this issue.

Now, I say this with a certain amount of jocularity but with a
certain amount of forcefulness as well as it relates to its being par-
ticularly apropos.

The President, understandably maybe, can forget what he said
about Iran and arms. We don’t understand it but he forgot. Okay.
T'll leave that to somebody else to look into.

He cannot forget what he said about drugs because we have the
dates and we have the exact comments. And I'd like to read them.
1t was me who lead the clarion call on at least three different occa-
sions. And, I must say, Mrs. Reagan said comparable things to
their great credit.

But I want to remind them. This is what the President said on
April 8 of last year when he took the unprecedented step of pro-
claiming international drug trafficking a threat to our national se-
curity. And then 5 months later, on September 14, in a nationally
televised address, he delivered the ominous warning:

Drugs are menacing our society. They're threatening our values and undercutting
our institutions. They're killing our children.

And then on October 27, when signing the Anti-Drug Abuse Act
of 1986 into law, the President was equally uncompromising in
tone, and he said at that time:

The American people want their government to get tough and to go on the offen-
sive. And that's exactly what we intend, with even more ferocity than before.

Then he went on to say:
QOur goal in this crusade is nothing less than a drog-free generation.

He must have been talking about soda pop.

America’s young people degerve our best effort to make that dream come true. We
must be intolerant of drug use and drug sellers.

That is what he said. And then he called the new law “a major
victory” in the war against drugs, and he praised as “real champi-
ons” those members of both parties who pushed for its passage.

It was a fraud if he knew then what he was going to do now.
Maybe he forgot. We want to remind him.

1 want to talk about what it is that he’s actually doing. This
money, and you led the fight to ask not for the $225 million that he
wants to eliminate, but for the $625 million which his Administra-
tion declined to provide, and we settied for less. And now he wants
to remove the settlement.

The purposes for that money, which were authorized, are the
very life blood of State and local drug law enforcement. More
police, prosecutors, judges, crime laboratories, correctional facili-
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ties, drug eradication efforts, treatment programs and initiatives
against major drug offenders. That’s what the $225 million is for.

There are other moneys that he wants to take away as they
relate to education and treatment, and that js for another commit-
tee to be taking testimony on. But he wants to gut that as well as
to gut this.

As Joe said, we no longer want to settle for the $225 million
which he wants to take away. We shouldn’t have settled then but
we trusted him, Qur trust was misplaced.

So I support what President Riley, of our Mayors group, has sug-
gested. And that is that we move forward for the $625 million.

But I want to tell you that there is more to be said about the
effects of not moving forward. You know, everybody’s upset about
ATDS, as we should be. And we have to do a lot about that. But the
fastest growing sector of our society contracting AIDS are intrave-
nous drug users.

So it isn’t simply a question now of drug addicts and their coping
or not coping, and their copping out of our society, and all of the
other aspects that go with it which are horrendous, but you also
have the impact of AIDS because women are now passing on AIDS
which they receive from their sexual mates who are LV. drug
ugers, or they, themselves, get AIDS as a result of L.V. drug use
and they pass it on to their children.

That’s an additional, horrendous reason why we have to do more
than what we're doing.

And then you have to look at some of the statistics which I be-
lieve are, likewise, somewhat horrendous. And that relates to the
percentages of criminals who have drugs in their system. These, I
think, are really earth-shattering.

In 1984, 56 percent of—well, let me go back. In 1984, a study of
drug use among arrestees was conducted in the Manhattan Central
Booking facility. The study was based on analysis of voluntarily
provided urine samples. The study was repeated last year.

The comparative results are sadly revealing. While in 1984, 56
percent of those sampled tested positive for any of four selected
drug categories, the number rose to 86 percent for the months of
September and October of 1986.

The incidence of cocaine presence virtually doubled for the same
comparative period, rising from 42 percent in 1984, to 83 percent in
September and October of 1986. ‘

Now, aside from the failures of the Administration with respect
to money in this legislation, let me give you a couple of other fail-
ures which bear upon this, Because of your hard work and because,
we were unable to get the Bennett Amendment which would really
put the military into the area of interdiction, we settled for less.

I have come to the conclusion we shouldn’t settle with this Ad-
ministration on anything because they don’t keep their word. So,
therefore, we should go for the whole thing next time because what
it is that we want is to deal with the problem in a massive way
because it's an overwhelming problem. 3
. But let me tell you what they did. As a result of settling for less,

instead of having military interdiction, we settled for the Coast
Guard being increased. And we put the Coast Guard onto ships.
And we settled for 500 additional Coast Guard people.
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This week, I believe it was, on Monday of this week, the Coast
Guard said that they're not going to hire more than 298 of the 500
that had been authorized. And they had hired those very slowly.

So they, in violation of their mandate, have said, “We're not
going to do it.” We don’t even think the 500 are adequate. We
think that the whole Navy ought to be involved in interdiction. But
we settled for the 500 Coast Guardsmen. They have violated that
aspect and we've been in touch with Senator Sam Nunn in a letter
to him outlining that that would be filed by me with your Commit-
tee.

And then there is another thing that the Administration is doing
and almost in sort of violation of what it is that you wanted them
to do. You have a provision which requires a strengthening of our
reduction of aiding countries that don’t take the measured steps
necessary to interdict the drugs in their own area.

So what has the Administration done when they just issued a
report that the countries that are not doing this are Iran, Afghani-
stan, and Syria—the three countries that we don’t give a nickel to.

So it’s easy to pick them out. How about all those countries that
z:'e’redproviding military and economic aid to? They are not men-
tioned.

Then, finally—and then I will conclude—in that same legislation,
there was a requirement that the military provide a report on
what it is that they thought military interdiction methods could or
couldn’t do. In other words, to assess for the Congress the argu-
ments because we were always placed in the position thaf Secre-
tary Weinberger and the Administration would say that the mili-
tary shouldn't be given this mission.

And then, finally, you said, “Well why? Why not?’ And they
were supposed to give a report. So they filed a confidentizal report.
The public won't know.

I would hope that you would demand of them that they provide a
public report as to why are they running away from their responsi-
bility. Thank you.

[The statement of Mr. Koch appears on p. 80.]

Chairman RANGEL. Let me thank you. I assume that both of
you—first of all, let me say that our Committee and our staff are
prepared to give you whatever assistance that you need in getting
information out to the Conference of Mayors.

Mr. RiLEy. Thank you.

Chairman RanGeL. Second, this is truly mind-boggling, not only
in terms of the State Department failing to provide sanctions, but
the report indicates that no matter how many millions of dollars
that we've been pumping into these countries, that even if you're
kind enough to say that the program was not a complete failure,
and that’s being very kind and generocus, it’s that they admit that
bumper crops are occurring throughout every drug-producing coun-

If we can’t protect our borders, then we don’t want a national
police force, and we're not going to have one anyway. 1 just can’t
see, in God's heaven, why those people who have been hurdled on
the front lines are not given a helping hand.

And like I've said, we are reintroducing our legislation, asking
for the spending levels that we had demanded earlier. We had
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hoped that this would be a partnership where the Federal Govern-
Ir}xlelgnt would not have to admit failure, but reinforce the partner-
ship.

And we also will be implementing bringing in local governments
into this decisionmaking process. But I can’t thank you two enough
and to assure you that we will be having oversight in all of these
areas.

I'd just like to point out that I challenge anybody to tell me
when last have they heard the Secretary of State speak out on this
issue in 6 years. And you’re talking about sanctions. We're just
talking about—TI see him almost as much as I see you on television,
on Sunday mornings. -

I just don’t know why drugs seem to be incompatible when diplo-
mats and secretaries, and not just him, all the previous secretaries,
it’s not on their agenda.

Caspar Weinberger is a committed anti-Communist and a patriot.
And I just can't Lelieve that if we had a Communist on every plane
that was bringing drugs into the United States, old Caspar would
be out there. {Laughter.]

You know, one way or the other. But yet, if the President says
it’s a threat to our national security, I would expect the person
that has to protect my borders and airspace to have something to
say about it.

I have no problem with Secretary Bennett. He never did believe
the Federal Government should be involved in education, whether
it’s]drug prevention or anything, so you leave him alone. [Laugh-
ter.

Get tough. Put the kids in jail. You know, kick them out of
school. That’s his Federal program. And we’re cutting back money
for rehabilitation.

We will have oversight in each and every one of these areas. And
we'll need your help in the future.

Mzr. Gilman.

Mr. GitmanN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. And, again, I want to
thank the mayors for their participation, for their help out on the
battlefield.

I'm concerned about one thing. I think Mayor Riley referred to
it.. Have you had no input at all in the State strategies that are
being involved and, Mayor Koch, have you been called on or invit-
ed to take part in developing these State strategies?

Mr. Kocu. We've received no guidelines.

Mr. GiLmaN. Or invitations?

Mr. KocH. No invitation.

Mr. GiLmanN. No invitation to participate.

And Mayor Riley?

Mr. Rigy. We have. And I asked Laura Waxman, with the Con-
ference of Mayors staff, She said that in some States, they may
have, but we're not aware of any substantial effort in that regard.

Mr. GimMaN. Well, Mr. Landers, is it possible for the Justice De-
partment to urge that mayors in at least the larger cities in each
State be involved in the planning effort?

They’re out on the battlefield.

Mr. LanDERs. Mr. Gilman, if T might, one of the things we've
suggested that each State do is establish a Drug Policy Board that
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would be made up of both State and local officials. We don’t have
the authority under the Act to require that that be done by the
States, but we——

Chairman RanceL. Mr. Landers, why don’t you sit down with us
because, you know, your Attorney General can just demand what
he would want us to do, what he expects of this program; that he
wants every nickel to be effectively used.

He wants the mayors involved. So he should want to hear from
some of his law enforcement type people on the local level that he
has relationships with to talk about it. So don’t let him wait for the
Governors.

If this darn thing is going to work, it's not going to be money
that makes it work. It’s going to be leadership. So if there’s some-
thing that we have forgotten, scream, yell, holler, let us know what
we can do to make certain that the money gets where we want it to
get and that is to put these people in jail.

Mr. ScegUER. Will the Chairman yield?

Chairman RANGEL. I will.

Mr. Sceeuer. When we hear from Rose Matsui Ochi in a few
minutes, who is the Criminal Justice Coordinator from Los Ange-
les—and I've read her very thoughtful testimony, you will get a
feeling that the Governors, through whom all these programs and
all these funding pass, have absolutely blocked every possibility of
participation by the cities and by the mayors.

And you might want to ask her up now, Mr. Chairman, or we
might wait and hear her later. But she gives a devastating recital
of how every single possible window of opportunity for the cities to
express themselves, for the cities to participate, for the cities to
have some impact, for the cities to provide their wisdom and their
experience, has been blocked.

And it’s not a question of the Governors or of the Federal Gov-
ernment being neutral. But together, the Federal Government and
the Governors have absolutely blocked out and impeded, and de-
stroyed any possibility of the cities to participate in a constructive
way in the planning of these programs.

And she’ll give you chapter and verse in just a few minutes.

Chairman RANGEL. Doesri’t the Attorney General have the man-
date, the oversight of what the States are doing to make certain
that they include local government?

Mr. Lawpers. That’'s one of the things that's required in
strengthening the application is that the States certify that the
State strategy has been publicly disclosed. And that whatever the
States—public comment that has been met.

So when we get the application——

Clgairman RanGEeL. Are you in charge of this part of our legisla-
tion?

Mr. Lanpers. Excuse me?

Chairman RANGEL. Are you in charge of implementing this part
of our legislation?

Mr. LANDERS. Yes.

Chairman REancerL. Well, why don’t you invite him to the Confer-
ence of Mayors and bring your staff. And why don’t we have a Na-
tional Conference of Mayors meeting and you can get their ideas.
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Mr. GiLMaN. In respect to the regional workshops, you, Mr.
Riley, have established some regional workshops by the Conference
of Mayors?

Mr. RiLey. We have. We have.

hM};. GiLMAN. And are you inviting, then, Justice to participate in
that?

Mr. Riey. They're invited.

Mr. GiLMAN. Now in like manner, Mr. Landers, I hope that you
would—as 1 understand it, the master plans are now underway in
most of the States. Is that correct?

Mr. LanNDERS. Yes. That's the next step.

Mr. GimaN. And they're in that process now, are they not?

Mr. LanpERs. Yes. That'’s correct.

Mr. Giman. Can you make some recommendation te the States
that are engaged in thuat process at the present time fo invite the
mayors to participate?

Mr. LanDERS. We certainly will and we have already done that
in our materials and we will reemphasize that.

Chairman RaNGeL. But you see, if you really call, call Mr. Riley.
He has a network. And we don’t want to, then, get back to the
States and say that they didn’t follow the legislation or the regula-
tions.

He can assist the Governors by making certain that the mayors
are there.

Mr. Lanpers. We will do everything we can to work with the
Conference of Mayors and to get back to the local governments.

And the other thing that we've done, one of the reasons we're
trying to get this through too, is through our Law Enforcement Co-
ordinating Committee. We've also emphasized there. So the locals
are working with the Federals. The Governors have this money.
%et to your governor’s office and assert yourself and get the input
there.

But we will certainly follow through in any way possible to get
the locals involved with the States and duveloping strategies and
ensuring that funds are distributed.

Mr. Gitman. I'd like to hear more effective initiative in that di-
rection.

Let me ask you, the mayors are saying that 5 months have
passed and not one penny has trickled down to the cities. Can you
just respond to that?

Mr. Lanpers. The only money that has been distributed so far is
the Administrative Fund, the 10 percent that goes out. None of the
money can be sent out until the applications are received. And we
haven’t received any applications.

And it's in that application process that the State identifies the
pass-through to the local governments. So the administrative funds
are 10 percent of those funds that are used to get the State agency
going. So if that is an agency at the State level, I would suspect
that the money hasn’t gotten to the localities.

It won’t be until the actual grants are made.

Mr. GLMAN. Is there anything we can do to expedite the move-
ment of these funds down to the city level?

Mr. Lanpers. Well, until we get an application, and that'’s set
that you get an application in, once the application goes out the
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funds will go out a maximum of 60 days after we receive that ap-
plication.

Mr. GizmaN. How soon can applications be made?

Mr. Lanpers. The applications can be made now. As I said, we
expect that they’ll be made as soon as the guidelines are finalized.
But they can come in before then.

Mr. GiLmAN. Are you saying the cities can now apply?

Mr. LanpEegrs. On the discretionary grants, which will be the ones
the cities can apply for directly, those can be done as soon as the
program guidelines go out in April.

Under the block grants, which are paid to the State agencies and
the States then subgrants it to localities. So we have to get—the
only thing we can do is grant it to the State agency. And as soon as
:;)hey get their plan, then that would establish how the funds will

e—...-—..

Mr. GuzmAN. The cities cannot apply then?

Mr. LanDERs. Not under block grants. Right.

er.? GiLMAN. And how soon—what’s the earliest date they can
apply?

Mr. LanDERS. In April, for the discretionary funds. The grant of
the local money comes from the State to the localities.

Mr. GiMaN. And what about the block funds?

Mr. LAnDERS. Those are block funds. As soon as the State gets
the block funds, that’s when they put it through to their localities.

Mr. GiLman, How soon do you anticipate the States—the cities
can apply for that money?

Mr. Lanpers. Well, if we get the applications in at the end of
this month, which is possible from some Siates, they would have
the funds—the States would have the funds within a maximum of
60 days, perhaps sooner. The localities can then get their money
from the States.

Chairman RaNceL. Mr. Landers, when the cities get their act to-
gether and you approve all of these funds, and they hire people,
and get out there and really do a job in order to make their Con-
gress proud of what they're doing, what do they tell the people
when they’re hiring them as to what the tenure is as it relates to
the job?

Is it just for the remainder of the year?

Mr. Lanpgers. Well, it depends on the States planning and what
the States are doing.

Chairman RaNGeL. No, no, no, no, no. They're only hiring them
because the State is getting the Federal funds. And they've got
these dynamic programs going that the Federal Government didn’t
have, and they're really trying to prevent and educate.

And the traffic is on the run. And they’ve hired these special
people, unique people, talented, experienced people. And on the ap-
plication, how long do they tell them that they’ll have a job?

Mr. Lanpers. Well, as long as the program is funded.

Chairman RanceL. Yes. That's exactly it. So with your thinking
and the Administration, how long would that be?

Mr. Lanpers. Well, as I said, our duty is that this money is to
get the States going.

Chairman RaNceL. Well, sure,

Mr. LANDERS. And to begin the program.
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Chairman RANGEL. Exactly.

Mr. LavpERS. And give them the opportunity to go and come up
with other funding———

Chairman Ranger. Well, wait. Now, I didn’t hear that. Where, in
our bill, did we say that we wanted to get them started and then
tell them to come up with other funding?

Mr. Lanpers. Well, our view is that the legislation says, “Let’s
get States to move in a new direction. We'll give them the supple-
ment that they already have to get’——

Chairman RangeL. Exactly.

Mr. LanDERS. To get into programs, and that type of thing.

Chairman RancGeL. Right. Period. And that’s what the President
signed into law.

Mr. Lanpers. We have put out that money in——

Chairrnan RANGEL. I'm just saying that you just can’t plan for 6
months.

Mr. Lanpers. Mr. Chairman, I think one of the things I'd just
like to say is that in terms of the money that is there, we are get-
ting that money out.

Mr. ScHeugR. Mr. Landers, you were saying before that we will
get the word out to the Governors and we want them to involve the
cities. When you say “we,” who do you mean?

Mr. Lanpers. The Bureau of Justice Assistance—that’s the ad-
ministrative program. And they send out mailings——

Mr. ScHeUER. Who is “they”? I mean, bureaus don’t send out
mail. People sign mail.

Mr. Lanpers. The Director of the Bureau or Justice Assistance.

Mr. ScHEUER. You see, our problem is that this problem of States
versus cities has been going on for a long time. I was around here
in 1965 when we wrote the Poverty Program. There were some ele-
ments in that Poverty Program that we sent directly to cities, and
there were others that we sent to the Governors.

And when they went to the Governors, the big cities got the
short end of the stick every time. It went to the suburban areas,
the rural areas, the upstate areas. Big cities got the short end of
the stick.

And history is repeating itself. We're not making new history
here. We're repeating ourselves. The big cities, as you've heard
from the mayors and you're going to hear from Rose Matsui, they
are getting the short end of the stick.

So to reverse that, somebody is going to have to send a powerful
message. Now, you’ve got the Attorney General, you've got the As-
sistant Attorney General, you’ve got a Deputy Attorney General,
Associate Attorney General, Mr. Trott, you get four or five or six
levels below the Attorney General, and when that happens it isn’t
taken very seriously.

If this is going to be a message that’s taken very seriously, it had
better be sent from the Attorney General or an Assistant Attorney
General or, at the least, an Associate Attorney General for that
message to have some punch and to have some credibility.

It was sent by somebody, as I said, five or six levels down the
line; if so, these Governors are not going to pay any attention to it.
Now, I don’t say that in a partisan way. I'd say the same thing if
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we had a Democratic Administration over there at 1600 Pennsylva-
nia Avenue.

We had a Democratic Administration in 1965 when I came here
and they administered the Poverty Program when we wrote it. And
we had the same bloody problem then of the Governors against the
big cities that we have now.

So this isn’t a partisan matter. This is just an endemic institu-
tional problem of Governors versus big cities. So you're going to
have to send a powerful message and it’s going to have to come
from a first or a second level guy in the Justice Department, not
from a fifth or sixth level guy.

I thank you, gentlemen.

Mr. GiLMaN. The gentleman from Florida, Mr. Shaw.

Mr. SHAw. Thank you.

T'd like to welcome a former colleague who has been formerly on
the—TI'd like to—parenthetically, I might say that my son is now a
resident of your city at the College of Charleston.

I'd like to focus, for one moment, Mayor Koch, on what you said
with regard to the—taught us in the Bennett Amendment. The
Bennett Amendment, or the basis of the Bennett Amendment, was
the Shaw Amendment in 1981 which passed the House of Repre-
sentatives.

After that passed, I went over and I spoke with Senator Nunn
and Senator Tower, and everyone else who would listen to me over
on the Senate side, trying to get the Senate to accept that lan-
guage.

The Pentagon has opposed us and the Senate has opposed us vig-
orously in this regard. I introduced the measure again in the last
Congress. It was jointly with Charlie Bennett. But it just doesn’t
seem that that is something that we're going to be able tv impose.

As a matter of fact, what we ended up with in 1981 is a compro-
mise. The Vice President, himself, had to involve himself to get the
military to do what the Congress had authorized.

We haven’t done enough. The only way we're going to get
enough resources to do anything about the border problem is to get
the military directly involved through its search and seizure and
arrest powers outside of the United States.

I would hope that the Conference of Mayors, if you haven’t al-
ready done it knowing the importance of this, would pass this as
one of your resolutions. And put this on your legislative agenda.
And then go work on it and I can have a success story jointly that
we can all be proud of.

I would also hope, and this is something that I'm very concerned
about and I tried to get it in the funding that we’re talking about.
Chairman Rangel, of course, was a prime mover in it. In fact, I
think it was Charlie that introduced it and supported it.

But it did come through the Judiciary Committee, as the Legisla-
tive Committee, and we had hearings on it. And I tried very hard
to put a provision in there requiring matching funds by the cities.

By doing that, we can have a half a billion but realize a billion.
There's too much temptation. I know that sitting where you sit, di-
rectly looking your constituents in the eye, you have much higher
budget pressures than we do here in Washington because we don’t
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have to look our constituents in the eyes when we're voting and
when we're arguing.

But there is a tendency to supplement local budgets with Federal
funds in every way up and down. And I think it would be very re-
freshing for the mayors to actually challenge the Federal Govern-
ment to a matching grant so that they say not only do we want you
to send the money, but we are going to commit new money to fight-
li}ng 1;:Irugs in our communities so we can get twice the bang for the

uck.

Yes, sir.

Mr. KocH. May I respond to that?

Mr. SHAw. Yes, sir. I wish you would.

Mr. KocH. First, I do want to commend you and say that it is the
Shaw Amendment, and that you did, indeed, lead the fight early
on. And regrettably, we have not been successful. But we're going
to keep supporting the Shaw/Bennett approach.

I disagree totally with the second part of your comment which is
that the localities should now be requested to add additional
matching money. Do you know why? The city of New York is
spending, at this particular moment, $250 million as it relates to
all aspects with respect to law enforcement directed solely to the
area of narcotic interdiction and arrest, and so ferth. )

Now, we can give you a breakdown of the $250 million. It is only
that portion of the DA’s budget and the court budget that goes only
to dealing with drug offenders. We're not taking all law enforce-
ment. Our law enforcement bill is much larger than that.

Now, should we, one little city, maybe one big city, be required to
spend more than $250 million for all of the efforts that we are now
directing against drugs? Last year, we arrested, our police depart-
ment, 60,000 people for drug sales or for large amounts which
would be tantamount for possession for drug sales.

Our prisons are bursting at the seams. We're spending hundreds
of millions of dollars in desperately needed capital funds to incar-
cerate people. Do you know that we have doubled our prison popu-
lation in the last, I don’t know whether it’s 8 years, 10 years, but
something like that.

We now have 14,000 people in our local city jails, 3,000 of them
are convicted already of misdemeanors and the rest are awaiting
trials. And much more than 50 percent of those who are awaiting
trials are awaiting trials in matters involving drugs.

And the Federal Government has dual responsibility. Why isn’t
the Federal Government trying these cases? Morgan Thorpe has
about 11,000—I don’t remember the exact number and Kevin can
g}l ’cit in—cases in one county in Manhattan. Maybe more than

at.

And Rudy Giuliani, to his credit, entered the field. Do you know
how many cases he disposed of last year? 240. He came to the Con-
gress and he said, “We want to do a much bigger deal. Give us the
resources and we'll do 300.” That’s what he said.

I praise him for it. But think of what we're doing. Every one of
those 11,000 or more people who were arrested for involvement
with drugs, every one of them violated a Federal law.

Why shouldn’t thev be taken up into the court processes of the
Federal Government instead of the city government? We don’t
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grow heroin or cocaine in Central Park. Climatically, you couldn’t
do it if you wanted to do it.

It came from overseas. If the Federal Government, and here
we're on the same side, can’t stop the drugsellers from bringing the
drugs into the country, what do you want from us? I mean, can we
spend legitimately more than $250 million?

The Federal Government eliminates our Community Develop-
ment funds. That's $240 million a year—ngs; $270 million. The Fed-
eral Government eliminates our-—what’s the other one—General
Revenue Sharing. That’s another $270 million.

The Federal Government has eliminated from the city of New
York’s budget over the last 5 years over $2 billion in contributions.
And you’re suggesting that we now supplement the Federal Gov-
e}x;lmn;mt’s involvement in the drug field when it hasn’t done any-
thing?

Mr. Smaw. Your Honor, I think the answer is no. [Laughter.]

Mr. KocE. I'm sorry if I get excited.

Mr. Suaw. The problem that we have is where is the end of the
Federal response? When we talk about a partnership, we had last
night Members of Congress and actors sleeping on grates in order
to support a half a billion dollar expenditure that’s going to come
through this Congress tomeoirow to answer the Federal responsibil-
ity to the homeless.

Fine. If there's all of these moneys available and if it wasn’t for
a deficit that none of us seem to be able to cure here on your Fed-
eral level, I would say let the Federal Government take the whole
responsibility.

But we are not. We are not spending enough. I would tell you
that. I will agree with you. And I agree with my colleagues here on
some of the criticism of the Administration; not of the tone of the
criticism, but as to the actual dollars involved. I do agree with that.

But I think that all of us have to do more. And we have the same
problems——

Mr. KocH, Can I respond to that?

Mr. Suaw. Yes.

Mr. KocHu. You know, again, we're on the same side. So as it re-
lates to approaching this problem, I wanted to tell you it is not a
fair appraisal and I'll tell you why. Of course we come down and
we have a whole host of programs before different committees, and
we say, “We want more money for education,” and we want for
housing, and we want for mass transit.

The Federal Government is getting out of all of those fields, re-
grettably, and some totally. Like in housing, they haven’t built any
low income housing now for years which they used to de. And
we're now spending—in the City of New York, we have allocated
over a 10-year period out of different sources, capital and operat-
ing, we’re going to spend about $4 billion over a 10-year period,
moneys that the Federal Government heretofore spent.

So we're already substituting it. We shouldn’t have to. And that,
in fact, is one of the homeless problems. The Federal Government
does have some responsibility. I can go through a whole number of
areas, and I'tn going to tell you: we're going to fight as hard as we
know how to keep the Federal Government in various programs
that it has tried to escape from, whether it’s Welfare or Medicaid,
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or any one of 10 different programs that I can tell you where
they've cut back and imposed their burdens on the localities.

And normal things that we used to be able to do, we're not able
to do. The Federal Government doesn’t pay for our cops. They don’t
pay for our sanitation workers, They don't pay for our firefighters
and other essential services that we are providing that are tradi-
tionally locally funded.

But, in one area, they must pay. And that’s the area that we
have no contrel over. Do we allow the drugs to come into the coun-
try or does the Federal Government allow the drugs to come into
the country?

Couldn’t the Federal Government cut off all aid to these coun-
tries that are growing most of the cocaine in Peru, and Bolivia, and
Colombia? Countries that we support.

If I could, I'd cut off the aid but I can’t. I'd say to them, “You're
killing the kids.” And we're going to give you money? And when
the President says that, as he did, he said, “This is a threat to our
national security.”

Now, the Chairman, Charlie Rangel said if everytime a planeload
came in—and the statistic I'm giving you now is like 3 years old so
it’s worse today; but I can’t keep upgrading these statistics—about
3 years ago, the Federal Goverrnment said 18,000 planes came in
every year with drugs. Every year.

And that the Federal Goveinment interdicted only 1 percent.
We're not allowed to shoot those planes down. The Federal Govern-
ment can. Let's say they don’t have to shoot them down. They can
bring them down. Okay?

Or, as it relates to the boats, the ships that are bringing drugs in.
Another Federal figure. They said, the Federal Government said,
out of every 100 ships that are reaching American shores with drug
cargo we, the Federal Government, are only interdicting six.

What do you want from us? We have a police force. We don’t
have a Navy. [Laughter.]

Chairman RangerL. If Mr. Shaw would yield. After——

Mr. Suaw. I don’t get to divide time with the Mayor but I'll
yield. [Laughter.]

Chairman RANGEL. But I just want to reemphasize that after the
drugs get here, and I say this as a former Federal prosecutor, that
there is no State law that’s being violated in this area that is not,
at the same time, a violation of the Federal law, the Federal code.

And really, what you have here, as it relates to the DEA and
then the Justice Department, is a very selective prosecution of vio-
lation of the Federal law.

Mr. Suaw. No question.

Chairman RANGEL. So I would agree with you in a lot of fuzzy
areas that local and State governments could do more. But clearly,
whatever they are doing, we can say that they're enforcing the
Federal law. And I've told some of our prosecutors that they should
just march our jail loads straight to the U.S. Courthouse and bring
them before a Federal Magistrate and say they have reason to be-
lieve that these people have violated the Federal Law.

Anyway, Mr. Scheuer.

Mr. ScHEUER. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.,

Mr. Chairman, I’m going tc ask Mr. Landers a question.
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Mr. Landers, you've heard us express our concerns that this di-
rective that you say “we” will send to—I say “we” in quotation
marks, the Justice Department, directing the goyvernors to involve
the States in every aspect of the planning of the programs that
we're talking about, you have heard our concern that that come
from a very high level in the Justice Department, preferably the
Attorney General.

I would ask unanimous consent that Mr. Landers be requested to
provide this Coramittee with a copy of the communication that goes
out promptly, whenever it does go out, so that we will be apprised
of the form and the fashion in which that goes out.

Chairman RaNgrL. Without objection.

Mr. Scaeuzsr. I would like to ask our distinguished mayor, who
has provided such enormous leadership on this whole question, Mr.
Mayor, you've seen us struggle with this since when you were a
Member of Congress for the last 12 or 15 years.

We've never stopped more than 12 or 15 percent, 10 or 15 per-
cent of the stuff coming in which means that 75 or 80 percent, or
85 percent has always gotten in. If we double that success, well
over half of it would get in which means that the criminal syndi-
cates would simply load twice as much more into the pipeline.

We'd still be in the position that drugs would be 1n every town
and hamlet and village in America. The price might go up a bit. So
I think there’s a lot of feeling on this Committee that while we
cannot abate our efforts at interdiction, we cannot abate our efforts
at eradication, we cannot abate our efforts at local law enforce-
ment, over the long pull, we're going to sink or swim on the effec-
tiveness with which our drug education programs work to convince
kids that drugs are a no, no; that they are life threafening.

That they destroy lives, careers, marriages, job progpects, educa-
tion prospects. Can you tell us something about, although it may
not be strictly within the confines of this hearing, your feelings on
this matter and your program in New York City to educate kids to
turn off this?

Mr. Koch. Yes, sir.

Mr. ScHEUER. In my opinion, that’s the only ultimate solution.

Mr. Kocu. It was in 1986 when we had a lot of discussion in
preparation for your legislation as to what was the Federal Govern-
ment doing, what were the localities doing on education.

And it was your Committee and you, yourself, Mr. Chairman,
who said that you believed that education against drugs—and the
Federal Budget was $3 million; that was the figure that your Com-
mittee used.

It was such a shockingly small figure, we said, “Can it really
be?” Because you want to be careful not to understate or overstate,
and so forth. So we took it up with the White House.

“Oh,” they said, “no.” They said, “We're spending $20 million.”
Is it a joke? They were very well proud of the fact that nationally
they were spending $20 million to educate against drugs. It shows
th% nature of their minds, that they’re limited.

oW———
P Mczl' GriMAN. That was out of an $18 billion Federal Education
und.

Mr. KocH. Right.
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Mr. GizMmanN, But our State of New York wasn’t doing much
better, I thought.

Mr. KocHu. I want to tell you what we were doing in the City of
New York.

Mr, Giman. Yes. But I just would like to remind you that we
had the Governor and the Commissioner of Education of the State
of New York, they were spending $140,000 out of a $§7 million Edu-
cation Fund for the State of New York.

Mr. KocH. I might add, I think the figure in the City of New
York, we were spending $7 million, not the state; the City of New
York in a program in the school system which was 50 percent
funded out of the Police Department’s budget and 50 percent out of
the Department of Education in the City of New York.

Now, we don’t consider that adequate. But $7 million for New
York City’s children, as opposed to $20 million nationally from the
Federal Government’s budget, I mean, it shows a ridiculous lack of
consideration impact on the part of the Federal Government. Okay.

Now, we know education—and the President was really brilliant
in this area because he said—you know, he likes to put it in terms
of demand side, supply side, an easy way to deal with it for him—
that the supply side is important but the demand side, we’ve got to
deal with that education.

So we were asking for much more in your bill. But they settled
on a smaller amount. And my recollection is that the amount for
education was something like a little over $200 million. And then
they had treatment. And they had all of that which is now being
cutback under the President’s proposal to a total of $100 million.

That part of the demand side is now down to $100 million. We
think it’s outrageous. We believe that the Federal Government
ought to be covering the airwaves with education, mandate the tel-
evision channels, as part of their license requirements, to carry in
prime time those commercials that would educate.

We believe that the Federal Government ought to be preparing
adequate programs if localities are not able to that can be shown in
the school system.

But we also know that's long range. We also know that’s not
going to cut it off in 1 year, 2 years, or maybe 5 years. It's long
lr;ailge. So you've got to deal with both and we want to deal with

oth.

Mr. ScaeugR. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman RancgeL. I want to thank this panel. And I may ask
Mr. Frawley or Mr. Riley to see whether you can get some statis-
tics as to how much does it cost to carry a person through the
Criminal Justice System. And then what is the annual cost in
keeping him or her in jail.

Mr. RiLey. We'll get that, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. FrawiEY. I'll give you New York City and New York State
figures as soon as we can, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman RangeL. Thank you.

Any other questions?

[No response.]

Chairman Ranger. Thank you very much.

Mr. Landers, if you can stay with us, we’ll now have the coordi-
nators from the local areas and they'll be able to share their lack
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of input into the Government’s system, which is not your fault. But
you can probably be able to help them.

Timothy Schoewe, Criminal Justice Planner from Milwaukee,
Wisconsin and he’s also the Chairman of the National Association
of Crimirnial Justice Planners.

And then we'll start with Rose Matsui Ochi who is the Criminal
Justice Coordinator for the Zity of Los Angeles. And because of the
request from Congressman Scheuer, if Mr. Schoewe would permit
Ms, Matsui Ochi to testify, we might set a framework here.

Mr. Scuoewe. It would be my pleasure.

Chairman Rancer. Thank you so much.

Ms. Matsui Ochi, you can read your testimony or it will be
placed in the record in its entirety and you could highlight it, or
whatever makes you feel comfortable.

TESTIMONY OF ROSE MATSUI OCHI, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO
THE MAYOR AND DIRECTOR, LOS ANGELES CITY CRIMINAL
JUSTICE {*LANNING OFFICE

Ms. OcHr. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good morning, Honorable Members of the Committee. I am Rose
Ochi, the Director of the City of Los Angeles Criminal Justice Plan-
ning Office.

(]é want to thank you for the oppertunity to appear before you
today.

My testimony represents the micro and Mr. Shoewe’s the macro.
I want to talk about the specifics of implementation in Los Angeles
and in California.

You've heard from the mayors and the mayors have said to us to
restore the cuts that the Administration has slashed from the
budget in terms of the State and Local Assistance Program.

Our Mayor has testified before a recent budget hearing decrying
these cuts. However, if you would ask me today where 1 stocd on
this, I'd have to say it really doesn’t make a difference because
we’re not going to see any of the money to speak of.

I would like, in my testimony, to explain some of the reasons for
this. But before I do that, Chairman Rangel, you were in Los Ange-
lc?f. And are well aware of the nature of the drug problem in our
city.

Because of the Federal efforts in Florida, we've seen a shift in
smuggling. We have increased smuggling. You refer to increased
production. We have increased drug smuggling, We have increased
arrests, and convictions. We also have increased drug abuse.

And we have a special problem in Los Angeles. You reterred to
crack in New York and we have rock in Los Angeles. We have
gangs involved in big time dealing of rock, not just in the Los An-
geles area of Southern California, We are finding gang members
are in Louisiana and Portland. They’re going nationally.

This is a major problem that faces our city. And if we don't do
something about it, it's going to have national consequences.

Just to give you some sense of where we are, I want to say some-
thing about the Drug Abuse Education Program [DARE] in Los An-
%?Ies. I've been involved for about 14 years as a Criminal Justice

anner.
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We first started in the high schools. That was maybe some 12
years ago. Then we went over to junior high school. Where we are
today is in the elementary school. This is a very sad commentary
about our circumstances.

So I don’t need to impress upon you the gravity of the situation.
What I want, if I could leave one message at all, is to say that this
should not be treated as just another grant in aid program.

We're dealing with an emergency. Present and future genera-
tions are at stake.

And so what I would like to make sure that you understand is
that while Congress enacts and makes provisions for resources,
that when you put it into a pipeline, the bureaucracy-—albeit well-
meaning, but just the nature of the bureaucracy—-undercuts the
ability for major urban cities to receive any funding.

I pointed out some of those reasons in my testimony. My message
for you is don’t wait until this fiscal year’s program runs its course.
Try to oversee the implementation at this point.

It has been 5 months since the passage of this bill. It's pretty
clear to us that Los Angeles will not be getting any money.

Chairman RANGEL. Why is that so clear? It's supposed to be a
State program. It's my understanding that the cities are supposed
to have input in it and that the Attorney General’s Office will not
accept a State program unless it shows input from the cities.

Ms. Ocui. First, with respect to development of the statewide
strategy, there were public hearings. But they were really kind of a
perfunctory kind of exercise, the State’s staff had already deter-
mined what the program priorities are going to be.

I testified. Qur Chief testified. Our prosecutor testified. We
talked about the magnitude of the problem in Los Angeles. We
gave them some new data that has not been released yet. Also we
talked about where we stand in terms of convictions in the state.
Within just one of our courts, we represent over 50 percent of L.A.
County of felony drug trafficking convictions which represent at
least 50 percent of the State’s total.

That’s just one of our courts.

Chairman RanGeL. Why is it that you believe that when the Fed-
eral Government finally funds your State program that there will
n&t E?e monies available for the Los Angeles law enforcement
effort?

Ms. OcHi. One, is in terms of the nature of the decisionmaking
process, not only for inputting the nature of program priorities, but
most importantly the apparatus that they put together for deter-
mining who gets a piece of the pie.

Chairman RangeL. Well, now, let me tell you this, that your ef-
forts today are worthwhile. First of all, we're asking the staff to
notify each and every Member of Congress that represents the Los
Angeles District, a least a half a dozen of them, and as well as Mr.
Landers, to review—send a note to whoever is in charge of the Cali-
fornia program that we have received this testimony and that we
do expect that Los Angeles will have input in the program.

Ms. OcHi. We have the input. And we've indicated what we'd
like to see in priorities.

Mr. Scueuer. Why also not do that for the City of New York,
Mr. Chairman?
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Chairman RanGEL. We won’t have a problem.

Ms. OcHi. We've had input. However, it appears that the State’s
decision making process, and guidelines are set fused on their ut-
terings. They're not very forthright and they’ll talk about integrat-
ed systemwide, and all this gobbledy-gook.

But what they mean is they're not going to be entertaining appli-
cations from the cities. Instead they will be using a county mecha-
nism. And that you are well aware, I don’t need to repeat the hor-
rors of the LEAA Program—regional planning didn't work.

We used to come out empty-handed. The Police Department, the
largest law enforcement jurisdiction in the county would come out
empty-handed under LEAA program. The reason for it is the little
guys and I have mentioned some of the discussion in our State Ad
Hoc meeting which I attended. I crashed it. I listened to the discus-
sions.

And when you see the small cities and the medium-size cities,
who have a natural inclination to gang up on the big guy. They see
that since we're ahead of the pack, and we're running programs,
that set models. Our DARE Program is being replicated by the De-
partment of Justice we are not in need.

When we talk about the extent of our problem or what we're
doing about it, or about our felony conviction rates, they say,
“Fine. You're doing a good job. You don’t need any other money.”

The State director will agree. And so these dynamics, contribute
to the problem. This is not a feeling on my part. From what I can
gather, the application process refers only to counties. The attach-
ments to my testimony have come out of the State meeting?

And the other main concern is the priority that we pushed en-
forcement and dealing with major offenders. We want to do some-
thing about gungs involved in rock trafficking. It’s not even includ-
ed on the list of program priorities.

In the Congressional legislation, that was the only program cate-
gory that made mention about areas with the highest incidence of
problems.

And so I would urge that Congress put in the kinds of controls.
When you hand money to Federal agencies, they're going to defer
to the State if there isn't language in there that provides that
major urban centers, where the problems are, receive funding.

And that we get some things that would resemble a proportion-
ate or a fair share. 1 think we're at the front line of this war on
d;'fugs, and that we need some Federal assistance to aid us in our
efforts.

Chairman RaNGgeL. We'll share your testimony with the Los An-
geles delegation. You help us by making certain that back home
you contact them. We have at least one on this Committee, Mr.
Yevine. And at the hearings, we had a very active Los Angeles del-
egation.

So make certain that you share your concerns with them and
we'll monitor it.

Mr. Shoewe.

[The statement of Ms. Ochi appears on p. 90.]
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TESTIMONY OF TIMOTHY R. SCHOEWE, HEARING EXAMINER,
MILWAUKEE FIRE AND POLICE COMMISSION, ON BEHALF COF
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATICN OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE PLAN-
NERS, WASHINGTON, DC

Mr. ScHoEwWE. Thank you, Mr, Chairman.

I'm Tim Schoewe from the City of Milwaukee Fire and Police
Commission. And I'm alsc the Chairman of the National Associa-
tion of Criminal Justice Planners.

Personally, and on behalf of our Association, I'd like to thank
you both for the opportunity to provide testimony to appear here
today. I would like to introduce also next to Ms. Ochi is Mark
Cuniff, our Executive Director.

The principal constituent group of our Association is large urban
and suburban jurisdictions. The mission of our membership at the
local level is §v facilitate the communication and coordination of
Criminal Justice Agency efforts.

We're the folks at the line agency level who try to make things
work. This process of coordination is a difficult one because inher-
ent in our system of justice are rather conflicting objectives and
goals. Chief among them, as you might guess would be defense
counsel and prosecutors. But coordination is not susceptible to
mandate. What we have in the drug legislation, I believe, is a prob-
lem of a classic conflict model having been created.

By designating the State as the lead entity in this Drug Abuse
Program, and directing it to develop a statewide strategy to deal
with the problem, the State and its agencies are given preeminence
in an area over which they exercise very minimal responsibility.

Further, by failing to give local units of government any legal
standing in the bill, we believe the legislation leaves those jurisdic-
tions that are most afflicted with the drug problem with a limited
say in how the program is implemented.

Further, it’s our belief that reliance upon the States to run the
program while simplistic in its appeal, overlooks how the justice
system actually operates in this country.

To echo earlier remarks, we do not wish to repeat the problems
of LEAA. But to underscore our problem, large urban and subur-
ban jurisdictions in this country are the areas that tend to be most
hgavily afflicted with the problems of drug trafficking and drug
abuse.

For example, Los Angeles County, which contains about one-
third of the population of California, generates about 46 percent of
the drug-related arrests in that State.

In my home of Milwaukee, which has 13 percent of Wisconsin’s
population, we generate upwards of 40 percent of the drug related
arrests in our State.

This statistic is not a source of pride, as you might guess. Howev-
er, we point to it as a rather unpleasant fact of reality that we
have to confront daily. Not only are there disproportionately more
drug arrests in these large jurisdictions, but the burden of process-
ing the cases and those convicted of these crimes remains primarily
the responsibility of local government.
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Chairman RaNGEL. We know the problem. Would you share with
us what you think we should have done, taking into consideration
Mr. Landers’ problem in getting back information from 50 States?

Mr. ScuoEwEe. Well, I think the problem is clearly that of local-
ities getting the money and the administrative funds.

Those administrative funds are not going to come to the City of
Milwaukee or the City of Los Angeles.

Chairman RaNGEL. But we did mandate that we have input from
the cities. But how would you have wanted us to do it?

Mr. ScaoEwe. Well, I think there should have been a mandate of
an entitlement to large jurisdictions.

. 1Chatirman RaNceL. How would you have described them in the
il1?

Mr. ScaoEwek. I think that we could have looked at a minimum
population of 250,000 people. That threshold would encompass the
major urban and suburban jurisdictions in our country.

Chairman RancEL. What percentages would you have allocated
based on population?

Mr. ScHOEWE. There is a model that is used in the State of Ohio
that is based on crimes reported to the police, and on population.
Such a formula would take into consideration, not only the prob-
lems of the central cities but also the major suburban jurisdictions
which have large populations to service.

Chairman Ranger. We'll take a look at that. It is very, very diffi-
cult to administer, And certainly the objectives is what we would
want. We've worked on this with the House and the Senate. And
we had hoped that by mandating that the Justice Department
would make certain whatever a State plan incorporated, local gov-
ernments, that we were doing this.

We just didn’t see how thousands of cities could be involved in
the initial planning stage, That’s all.

Mr. ScuoEwe. I would like to make just two brief points, if I
may. I appreciate your time is cramped here. But given the state of
the development of the program and the recent initiatives budget-
wise from this Administration, I see two problems unfolding.

One is, as the legislation currently stands, major cities and coun-
ties in this country have no stake in the program. Yet if you look
at the administrative requirements that the States are going to
have to do to address in their applications, we're the ones who are
going to have to do the work.

However, we will not be the ones getting the benefits.

Second, given the zeroing out of this program in the Federal
Budget, and I do not believe that the Forfeiture Program will be an
adequate replacement, you can’t run an effective program on a 1-
year basis.

We need a consistent Federal policy that is both long term and
adequately and timely funded.

Mzr. ScHEUER. Mr, Chairman.

Chairman RANGEL. Mr. Scheuer.

Mzr. ScHEUER. On this point, I understand that in the law there is
a strategy spelled out that the Governors have responsibility to
deal with cities. Cities have the opportunity and the challenge to
go to their Governors, beat the drums, and that there is a clear
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standard in there that monies should be distributed on z basis
that’s proportional to criminal justice spending.

Mr. Scuoewe. Well, respectfully, sir, I'd like to point out that the
variable pass-through requirement doesn’t mean that the City of
Milwaukee or the City of Los Angeles will gef a dime.

It does mean that they have to fund local units of government
but not necessarily those where the problem is.

[The statement of Mr. Schoewe appears on p. 101.]

Mr. Scaevugr. Well, Mr. Landers, could you explain this to us?
There is a standard in there that the money is to be set Ii')roportion-
al to criminal justice spending. And in Los Angeles, let’s say that
half the criminal justice spending in the State for arrest, for pros-
ecutions, for incarceration, for whatnot, for the whole bag, takes
fPlafie in Los Angeles. Presumably, they're entitled to half of the

unds,

Why is, then, this concern, that the witness Ms. Ochi express,
the same concern as Mr. Schoewe has expressed, that they're not
going to get anything? If that standard is followed, why wouldn’t it
follow as night follows day that they’re going to get a sum that’s
proportionate to total criminal justice spending which, unfortunate-
ly, is concentrated in the cities?

Mr. Lanpers. The statute provides that there has to be & pass-
through to the localities of an amount proportional to what their
expenditures are. I think what the concern may be is that it
doesn’t mandate which localities will then get the funds that are
passed back.

Now we have, in our Administration program, told the state that
they had to assess the need, and that they had to allocate the funds
to the areas where it's needed. So under that standard, we think
that covers it.

But if, in fact, a major metropolitan area has a need for re-
sources, that is where it will go. It will go under the State plan. So
there’s nothing specific in the statute that says it has to go back to
alparticular locality. It just has to go back to the locality in gener-
al.

But our administrative programs have said you've got to address
the area of need. So it will be allocated to localities on a need basis.
And that's where we believe the——

Mr. ScHEUER. And has that message been sent out? Has that
been put on the paper and sent out?

Mr, LANDERS. As part of the application kit that we put together,
it tells the States, “You've got to do an assessment.” We have a
whole data package that they have to fill out in terms of what the
problems are, what resources are available and where are the gaps.

What has to be filled. Where do the resources have to go. And
that’s what we've done in our application process. And ultimately,
that’s what we expect them to do.

Now, we can reemphasize that again in the workshop, which is
what we plan on doing———

Mr. ScHEUER. Yes. As a matter of fact, I think, again, this is
worth a top level communication. You've heard the concern from
Ms. Ochi and from the National Chapter of the Criminal Justice
Planners. It seems to be a pervasive concern and it’s based on a lot
of history which is bipartisan history.
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As I said, 29 years ago, in 1965 when we wrote the Poverty Pro-
gram and when we had a Democratic Administration, we had the
identical program. And Ms. Ochi talked about the Law Enforce-
ment Assistance Administration Program which, most of the time,
or a large part of the time, was administered by Democratic Ad-
ministrations. ,

‘We had the same problem of not being able to get the money to
’gheﬂ?ig cities. They all went to upstate sheriffs, and so on and so
orth.

So I think this is worth a top level communication. And not just
getting relegated to the local conferences and being lost in your ap-
plication form, but a very succinct clear, unmistakable directive to
the governors and to the mayors from a top level Justice Depart-
ment person telling them what the Justice Department requires.

Mr. GiLman, Will the gentleman yield?

Mr. Scaeugr. Of course.

Mr. GiLman. Mr. Landers, now, does your proposals, for the crite-
?{?) and the distribution, preclude cities from getting a direct bene-
it?

Mr. Lanpegs. They can get a direct grant only under the Discre-
tionary Grant. We do not have the authority under the block grant
to give a direct grant to the localities. That has to go through the
State Administrative Office.

Mr. Giuman. All right. Now what about the concern they raised
for the regional type of distribution where the city has to partici-
pate, for example, with a county or with an entire region, will the
Block Grant moneys—will a criteria for the distribution of those
block grant moneys restrict the cities from getting those funds on
their own?

Mr. LanpErs. How the state handles it, that's going to be a ques-
tion for each state to handle. Now we have told them in the strate-
gy, they have to—or their application procedure, they have to
comply with the requirements. And they pass that to localities, a
propfrtion based on the spending by the localities for drug enforce-
ment.

Now how they go about doing that, we don’t have the authority
under the statute to mandate a particular procedural practice.

Mr. GiLmaN. You're not restricting or requiring that the funds
be distributed on a regional basis, are you?

Mr. Lanbpers. No, no. Absolutely not.

Mr. Griiman. Then the city could very well benefit from that?

Mr. Lanpers. The State can pass that to localities. The state can
decide that it wants to grant all that directly to major program
areas. That’s totally up to the state in terms of how it’s going to
take care of that.

Mr. GiLman. Well, Ms. Ochi, you had some concern about that.
Do you want to respond to that?

Ms. OcHi. The State has, pretty much as I said, a probate discre-
tion. So they're going to, of course, exercise it. And I don’t think, as
Mr. Landers points out, that they do not have any discretion to in-
struct them as to how that local distribution takes place.

Those criminal justice numbers refers to the ratio of the aggre-
gate amount that goes to the pass-through to the municipalities.
And under the BJA Program, the Bureau of Justice Assistance
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Programs, our experience says that the State will conduct an RFP
process.

And that means they just put out initiatives, and they go out for
bids. Then what happened is after you encourage your department
to develop a proposal and submit it, you're not going to succeed,
and then the governor’s office is going to take those moneys and
sprinkle them around the State so that everyone gets a piece of the
action.

And my boss is a rival of the governor and so we didn’t see any
money under the BJA program. And we're not going to see any
under this program because—-

Mr. GizMAanN. If I might interrupt.

Mr. Landers, what can we do to prevent that from happening,
where we have a major problem in a major city?

Mr. LanpErs. Again, I think the Chairman expressed the prob-
lem. That unless you have the structure that mandates grants to a
particular urban area, I don’t think you could have a system. I
think the best you could do is what we’re trying to do, and that is
encourage and do everything we can to ensure that the States are
developing a program that will get the money to those areas where
it’s needed.

But unless there’s going to be some legislative program that
mandates the States give a certain portion to major urban
areas——

Mr. GiLman. Well, why can’t that be done in mandated regula-
tions. As you set forth the regulations, why can’t you prescribe
that there will be a fair distribution and that the cities will not be
neglected?

Mr. Lanpers. Well, we have. And we have said that what they
have to do is give us the names and addresses to the areas of need.
Quite honestly, we don’t think that in the statute, itself, although
we’ll certainly look at it, that it gives us the authority to tell them
that there must be a particular pass-back to the cities.

But we have told them that what they have to do is allocate it on
a basis of need. And we think that’s the most we can do under the
statute,

Mr. Giuman. My, Cuniff, I see you shaking your head. You have
some concern about this. Could you state your concern?

Mr. Cunwirr. All right. This is a classic problem. First of all, in
terms of eliciting needs from localities. The eliciting of needs can
become a very cheap process, where the State will hear from Los
Angeles or from Milwaukee, but then proceed to ignore those needs
of those major urban areas putting together its application. Part of
this has to do with the priorities of the state which can differ from
the priorities of the locality. This is where we begin to get into the
conilict. The City of Los Angeles, or the County of Los Angeles, or
the City of Milwaukee has a much different perspective of what it
perceives the problem to be.

And the State is saying, “Well, that may be but we have another
concern.” You'll hear back from the States that the larger jurisdic-
tions have the sophistication to deal with this problem, and the
areas that need the most help are the rural areas.
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I'm not saying, we shouldn’t help the rural areas. But the thrust
of the problem, the large scope of the problem is in our urban
areas. And we tend to get short-changed.

Mr. GimMaN. Did you have a recommendation of how to over-
come that?

Mr. Cunnirr. Well, all I can say is whenever 1 visit 633 Indiana,
which is where BJA is located, BJA indicates. that localities have
no standing in the law and, therefore, BJA really can’t help us.

And the Bureau of Justice Assistance is very reluctant to take on
the State Governors, especially when the legislation says the State
is the primary entity in dealing with this problem.

One suggestion I could make is that if the State, in putting to-
gether its application, report that the major urban areas are not
getting at least their population share of the money, then the State
should have given some very good reasons as to why that is occur-
ring.

Such a requirement has never been imposed in any of the crimi-
nal justice block grant programs.

’Mcll“.? GiLMaN. Mr. Landers, could something of that nature be ad-
vised?

Mr. Lanpers. We could certainly look at the application in that
fashion. The only thing—I have to be candid with you, that is when
we're dealing with the statute that doesn’t specifically say that
that’s the criteria we should apply, we obviously have to be careful
and the states will obviously deal with us on levels of saying,
“Where does the statute come in and you can mandate certain
things.”

In our guidance, we can require that, and we are requiring that.
But I think in terms of whether or not we can actually enforce the
States to do this, there might be some problems.

Mr. Giman. Don’t you think the intention of the legislation that
we adopted was to get out to all of the areas in need?

Mr. LANDERS. Absolutely.

Mr. GitmaN. Then do we really need some additional language?
Are you suggesting that we need some additional statutory lan-
guage to accomplish what Mr. Cunniff and Ms. Ochi and——

Mr. Lanpers. If what we're looking at is that of urban areas, the
only way that we could do that is by saying that the State strategy
either does or does not comport with what the statute allows.

And the statute requires that money go back to localities—we're
attributing that to saying it has to go back to localities to the areas
of needs and demonstrate them.

1 think if we start saying that beyond that, if we’re going to man-
date that it go to certain particular urban areas, the State very
well may say, “No. That’s not what the statute allows you to Jdo.” I
guite honestly don’t know. But I do think that that’s a risk that
they could do.

We'll do everything we can to encourage them to get to the
major urban areas. But I don’t think, when it comes to having a
i.tick to force them to do it that we have that stick under legisla-

ion.

Mr. Gizman. I would hope you tend to buy something without
the necessity of further mandates.

The gentleman from Connecticut, Mr. McKinney.
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Mr. McKinneY. I don’t much like mandates either and that one
seems to have a lot of flaws in it.

It would seem to me that if we just used a Community Involve-
ment Block Grant formula for our states, as it exists, that the
states could solve the problem.

What would you feel on Los Angeles?

Ms. Ochi. It was very helpful under the LEAA Program when we
had to fight these battles in the first few years when there wasn’t
any precise language or created any role in terms of planning for
urban areas, then we were able to plan for the money.

And in the last reauthorization of in JSIA, there was a specific
provision for major urban centers. And then we didn’t have to be
spending our time bickering and hassling. We spent our time deter-
mining priorities that fit our needs, and that we were assured of
some funding.

Mr. McKinNgY, Mr. Landers, I suggest the Justice Department
look at something like CDPT which has been around. The mayors
will fight over it. They've been fighting over it for years and we've
settled most of the problems between them.

And, of course, Connecticut is a small State. California is a gi-
gantic State. But they both saw the problem pretty much the same
way. They've both arrived at a fairly equitable percentage distribu-
tion of funds, or at least they say it's equitable; I won’t argue the
point,

It's a starting place; I'm not going to question you much or criti-
cize you, Mr. Landers. I'd really like to have in front of me Mr.
Miller followed by Mr. Meese and find out just where in God’s
name they think they get off determining the wish of Congress.

But anyway, we’ll do that another day. And believe me, it will be
done. I've got to see Mr. Miller for many reasons, Mr. Gilman,
many reasons.

One of the things I want to ask you is why Connecticut isn't on
your list. Is that Connecticut’s fault, is the plan no good, or haven't
they submitted it yet?

Mr. Lanpegs. If they haven’t made an application, if they're not
listed among the States, it’s up to them. The first thing they have
to do is make the application.

Mr. McKinNEY. So in other words, I can get on the phone this
al"ernoon with a fair assurance of my crassness and say, “Gover-
nur, move your butt”’?

Mr. Lanpers. As I understand it, there has not been an applica-
tion from Connecticut at this time.

I 1i\/lr. McKinnNEY. Thank you, Mr. Gilman. That’s all the questions
ave.

And, Mr. Landers, I just wanted to say that I'm sorry I had to go
to the Capitol for a press conference.

I also wanted to say that I likened you to my colleague who was
sitting here when we started, a little bit like the man who was
about to be guillotined, watching the guillotine sharpeners polish
and sharpen the guillotine out in the yard. But please rest assured
that we have not been attacking you personally.

It might be a little different if Mr. Meese and Mr. Miller were
here. Then there would be quite a bit of personality involved, We
have a dire crisis here caused by a non-elected Federal official
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whose object it is to report, but who skewers our housing programs,
drug programs, Block Grant programs, transportation programs,
and everything else right, left and center.

And most of us are at a certain high level of irritation, be we
Conservative, Republican or Liberal Republican or Democrat. And
1 appreciate your putting up with what I know has not been a most
comfortable morning.

Thank you very much.

Mr. Lanpers. Mr. McKinney, if I might, the application from
Connecticut was February 25. On February 25, it was received.

Mr. McKinnNEY. How long would it take them to process that ap-
plication and award them the money, supposedly?

Mr. Lanoers. Normally, it has taken only a few days, I believe.

T'll check on that when I get back to the office.

Mr. McKinnNEY. Because even though Bill O'Neill is a Democrat,
he’s one of my best friends and has been for 25 years and I really
don’t want to scream at him. So that saves me from that unpleas-
ant task.

Mz. Lanpers. It's February 25. We should be getting it out this
week or next.

Mr. McKinNEy. OF. So they were just a little slow to the gate.

QK. Thank you very much.

Mr. GiLmaN. I thank the gentleman from Connecticut,

Mr. Jurith. :

Mr. Jurita. Mr. Landers, the statute that Mr. Schoewe points
out deals in the pro rata per locality. Is it your testimony that's
how the Department is interpreting that? Is it that a requirement
of the State’s passthrough, that they pass through that amount?

Mr. Lanoers. They would have to establish certain programs
that they're going to establish to do that. And, again, as I said,
what we—the way we do it is that those programs have to be based
on needs, where there’s a demonstrated need, and those are the
programs that would be funded.

Mr. JurrrH. All right. What I'm saying is that it's your view of
the statute that the State plan will identify which locality when we
see this money?

Mr. Lanpers. Not necessarily because at the strategy point,
where we're looking at it, this isn’t something they have to do now.
They will simply identify the programs and needs.

The actual grant to localities is going to be something the States
will do after they receive their funds. So they can, in fact, say,
“These are the cities we’re going to fund,” but that’s not a neces-
sary requirement under the State strategy to identify the particu-
lar localities that are going to be funded.

Mz, JuritH. I thought your testimony was that the States would
identify the needs and not necessarily identify which localities fit
that criteria.

Mr. Lanpggs. Correct.

Mr. Juritd. Why could you not as equally come to the conclu-
sion—I mean, you've come to that conclusion, that interpretation
of the statute. And clearly there’s nothing in the statute, or in the
debate, that leads to that conclusion.
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Why could you not as easily come to the conclusion that the for-
mula requires a passthrough that each locality be based upon their
pro rata share of spending?

I submit to you that that conclusion could just as easily been
reached as the one that you have done.

Mr. LanpErs. We'll examine that. You know, I am not aware of
a specific reason why we’couldn’t. Qur analysis so far has not done
it, We'll look at it. If it can be done, we’ll take a look at it. Certain-

y.

Mr. JuritH. Thank you.

Mr. GiLMaN. Mr. Schoewe, did you have any further comments?

Mr. ScHOEWE. Just to say that we appreciate very much the op-
portunity to be heard, and we appreciate the comments by the
members today. And the comments that we’ve heard from both
sides of the aisle have been, I think, supportive of the positions
that we have taken over time.

Again, thank you very much.

Mr. GiLMAN. Mr. Cunniff,

Mr. CunniFr. I just echo those comments.

Mr. GiLMaN. Mr. Landers, any closing comments?

Mr. Lanpers. Well, Mr. Gilman, the only parting corament that I
make is that we stand ready to administer the program to the
States and localities in the best fashion. And certainly all the con-
cerns that you have we’ll address and attempt to get those moneys
back to localities as well as to the States.

Mr. GimanN. Well, Mr. Landers, I hope that you will address
these hearings in an open mind. I think there was a lot of good
constructive suggestions that came out of the hearing this morning.

I want to thank our witnesses who came such a long distance to
appear and to make their recommendations with regard to this
program. We're all interested in the same thing, to properly imple-
ment it, to make it as effective as effective as possible, to stretch
the dollars as far as we can in the most expeditious manner.

And I hope that you will address some of these recommendations
that have been made today.

Ms. Ochi.

Ms. OcHr. I would just like to make a closing comment. I have a
communication from your Committee which described the legisla-
tion. There'’s a phrase in there about using criminal justice expend-
itures of each jurisdiction as a measure of what we should be re-
ceiving.

However, the document that came out from Justice indicates
criminal justice expenditures of all local governments, and that
just determines the ratio local governments receive, not individual
Jjurisdictions.

Mr. JurrtH. All right. To follow up on that, Mr. Landers, were
you saying that if that’s the case, Ms. Ochi’s interpretation is cor-
rect, or are you saying that once the State determines the alloca-
tion of how much it has to allocate the local unit, they can make
that:i ‘getermination in terms of what they see back to the focussed
need? <

Mr. Lanpers. On the basis of need. Yes.

Mr. JuriTH. On the basis of need. Good. Thank you.
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Mr. GiLmAN. Before we wind up, the gentleman from Pennsylva-
nia has been in and out of the hearing. I know he’s had several
other committees that have been going on requiring his attendance
this morning.

I recognize the gentleman from Pennsylvania, Mr. Coughlin.

Mr. CougrLIN. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

I just wanted to direct my inquiry particularly to Justice. I'm sit-
ting upstairs and on another hearing on the Coast Guard, and I
was under a certain amount of frustration, or more than a certain
amount, I guess, about the policy for it which under the Omnibus
Drug Act of last year, puts in Justice the lead operation of develop-
ing an overall study of the plan.

And pa¢” of that is to make recommendations for the Coast
Guard awd Custom Services and see if we can come up with some
kind of a plan. The Coast Guard hasn’t gotten any direction from
the Justice Department. And insofar as the Customs Service, the
result is that the Coast Guard is now building a navy to chase
drugs and build an air force; the Customs Service is building a
navy and building an air force,

Both of them are getting UTC’s to chase drug runners. You
know, very expensive stuff. Both of them are building high-speed
boats, and they're chasing each other. Now, the Coast Guard is
chasing the Customs Service, the Customs Service is chasing the
(Cloasfl Guard, and there is not any direction to them as to who is to

0 what.

And I said well, maybe we should say to the Coast Guard, “Well
you take the jurisdiction for Florida and give the Custom Service
the Gulf Coast.” But we're wasting a pile of dough; just a pile of
dough in duplicative efforts in this area.

So I'm going to come down from that meeting to this meeting
and say we need some guidance in the worst way, and these agen-
cies need some guidance in the worst way or we're going to fritter
away hig, big bucks.

Can you comment what the status of the Drug Policy Board is
and what is——

Mr. LanpEers. Yes. To be very honest with you, I'm not involved
with the Drug Policy Board at all. 'm only involved in the drug
aspect through the State and Local Law Enforcement Assistance
programs.

Mr. CouaHLIN. Who coordinates that effort?

Mr. Lawpers. The local Law Enforcement——

Mr. CougHuiN. No. The Drug Policy Board?

Mr. Lanpers. That's out of the Attorney General’s Office. And 1
really don’t—I'm not qualified to speak.

Mr. GizMAN. Are you part of the Attorney General’s Office?

Mr. LanpEgs. I'm in the Associate Attorney General’s Office but
I'm not involved in—I'm not involved in the Drug Policy Board.

Mr. GiLMmaN, The concerns that the gentleman are sending forth
is a very real concern. And can you-——

Mr. Lanpkers. Certainly, I will.

Mr. GiLman. Can you also let us know who do we talk to?

Mr. LanDERs. I will find that out.

Mr. Grtman. Whose in charge?
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Mr. Lanpers. I honestly do not know. I will find it out for you
and convey your concerns.

Mr. CougHLIN. If the gentleman will yield?

Counsel informs me that if we wrote to the Drug Policy Board
requesting a meeting with the Board, this Committee to meet with
the Board in an informal session to discuss strategy and some of
the concerns of the gentleman from Pennsylvania discussed, and
we sent that a month ago and have yet to receive a response.

Mr. LANDERS. Again, I will talk to whoever I can. I will find out
for you who the point of contact is and let you know.

Mr. CougHLIN. I'd like to read questions from that hearing and
tell you what the response was. Section 107, Appellate Law 99.464,
“Requires the development of an overall Drug Abuse and Preven-
tion Program that coordinates the Governments in combating his
war on drugs.”

Their answer is, and they have submitted their recommendation
as to what their function should be but that's as far as anyone has
ever gotten. So I don’t know who it was submitted to and who is in
charge of putting that together.

But I do know that they are both proceeding to buy boats, buy
aircraft, you know, engage in a totally duplicative effort at great
expense,

Mr. Lanpers. I will say, I may, perhaps, misunderstood your
question to be those particular inputs, those comments, were di-
rected to the Associate Attorney General, Mr, Trott, and the Attor-
ney General, himself.

The Attorney General is Chairman of the Drug Policy Board,
and he’s the one who is coordinating it. In terms of who, on the
Attorney General’s staff is actually staffing it, that’s what I'm
going to look for. I will find that out for you.

I will also find out who will be the person operationally that is
staffing it up for you, and also find cut about your request to have
2 meeting with the committee so that we can move that along.

Mr. GitmaN. Will you have, whoever it is in charge of that staff-
ing, get back to the gentleman from Pennsylvania?

Mr. LANDERS. Absolutely.

Mr., GizMaN. Thank you.

No further questions. I thank the panelists, Mr. Landers. We ap-
preciate your being here.

The Committee stands adjourned.

[Whereupon, at 12:10 p.m., the committee was adjourned.]

[Preparad statements follow:]
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GooD MORNING.,

TopAY THE SELECT COMMITTEE ON NARCOTICS ABUSE AND CONTROL
WILL CONDUCT THE SECOND IN ITS SERIES OF OVERSIGHT HEARINGS ON
THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE ANT!-DRUG ABUSE ACT oF 1986 (P.L.
99-578), TODAY'S HEARING WILL FOCUS ON THE STATE AND LocAL Law
ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT.

IT WAS ONLY & MONTHS AGO, ON OCTOBER 27, 1986, THAT THE
PRESIDENT SIGNED THE ANTI-DRUG ABUSE ACT INTO LAW. | REMEMBER
QUITE VIVIDLY THE FANFARE THAT PERMEATED THAT CEREMONY. MORE
IMPORTANTLY, | RECALL THAT WE WHO HAD BEEN INVOLVED WITH DRUG
TRAFFICKING AND ABUSE ISSUES FOR MANY YEARS FELT THAT A MAJOR
BREAKTHROUGH HAD BEEN ACHIEVED. WE FELT THAT THE SIGNING OF
TH!S ACT EVIDENCED THE AOMINISTRATION'S STRONG AND SINCERE COM-
MITMENT AND WILLINGNESS TO WORK WITH THE CONGRESS IN FORGING EF-
FECTIVE ANT!-DRUG PROGRAMS,

THE ANTI-DRUG ABUSE ACT OF 1986 IS AN HISTORIC PIECE OF
LEGISLATION, FOR THE FiRST TIME IN OUR HISTORY. WE HAVE A COM-
PREHENS|VE FEDERAL PROGRAM WHICH ATTACKS DRUG TRAFFICKING AND
ABUSE, - INDEED, !T WAS THE INTENT OF A BI-PARTISAN HOUSE AND
SENATE TO FORM A UNITED FRONT AGA{NST THE CRISIS OF DRUG TRAF-
FICKING AND ABUSE WHICH THREATENS THE SAFETY AND WELFARE OF
COUNTRY,
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[T WAS OUR INTENT, BY PASSAGE OF THE ACT, TO SEND A STRONG
SIGNAL TO THE PUBLIC., OUR DEDICATED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS.,
QUR EMBATTLED CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM., TRAFF|CKERS. AND NARCOT-
ICS SOURCE AND TRANSIT COUNTRIES. THE SIGNAL WAS THAT WE IN THE
CONGRESS AND THE EXECUTIVE, WE IN THE UNITED STATES WERE COM-
MITTED TO RIDDING OUR SOCIETY OF THE SCOURGE OF DRUG TRAFFICKING
AND ABUSE,

THE ACT ADDRESSES EVERY ASPECT OF OUR NATION'S DRUG ABUSE
PROBLEM:  INTERNATIONAL NARCOTICS CONTROL., TOUGHER CRIMINAL PEN~
ALTIES AGAINST DRUG DEALERS AND MONEY LAUNDERERS: SIGNIFICANT
ADDITIONAL RESOURCES TO BE UTILIZED IN DRUG INTERDICTION, AND
IMPROVED DRUG TREATMENT., REHABILITATION, PREVENTION AND
EDUCATION, SUCH A COMPREHENSIVE STRATEGY |S ESSENTIAL TO CON-
FRONTING THE PROBLEM EFFECTIVELY [N ORDER TO WIN ‘THE WAR.

YET, WHILE WE, IN BOTH HOUSES OF CONGRESS, DID NOT DELUDE
OURSELVES INTO THINKING THAT THIS LEGISLATION WOULD BE THE MAGIC
PILL, THE PANACEA, WE ALSO KNEW IT WAS A GOOD START. THE ACT
WAS TO BE A FIRST STEP IN DEVELOPING A COMPREHENS!VE DRUG ABUSE
POLICY, THAT WAS WHAT WE SAID ON OCTOBER 27., 1986, WE KNEW
THAT MUCH MORE WOULD NEEC TC BE DONE., WE 'IN CONGRESS WOULD HAVE
TO MONITOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE ACT TO ENSURE THAT IT WAS BEING
CARRIED OUT EXPEDITIOUSLY AND EFFECTIVELY. LIKEWISE WE WOULD
NEED TO ENSURE THAT APPROPRIATE FOLLOW-UP ACTIONS ARE TAKEN TO
SOLIDIFY AND EXPAND THE GAINS MADE POSSIBLE BY THIS LEGISLATION.

LAST WEEK WE STARTED THIS CVERSIGHT PROCESS BY FOCUSING ON
THE DRUG ABUSE EDUCATION GRANT PROGRAM. TODAY WE CONTINUE WITH
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THIS, OUR SECOND OVERSIGHT HEARING, WE WELCOME AMONG OUR DIS-
TINGUISHED WITNESSES, THE HONORABLE ED KocH, MAYOR OF NEW YORK
CITY AND THE HONORABLE JOSEPH RILEY, MAYOR OF CHARLESTON., SOUTH
CARbLINA AND PRESIDENT OF THE U,S, CONFERENCE OF MAYORS, WE
WILL RECEIVE TESTIMONY FROM THESE TWO DISTINGUISHED LEADERS AS
WELL AS FROM REPRESENTATIVES OF THE U.S, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE.
AND FROM TWO OF THIS NATION'S OUTSTANDING CRIMINAL JUSTICE
FLANNERS, WE WILL ASK THESE WITNESSES TO ASSIST US IN OUR OVER-
SIGHT MISSION BY REPORTING ON THEIR ACTIVITIES UNDER THE ACT,
ASSESSING FUTURE NEEDS., AND HIGHLIGHTING AREAS OF CONCERN,
ULTIMATELY, WE WANT TO FIND OUT WHAT WORKS. WHAT DOESN'T WORK.
WHERE ADDITIONAL RESOURCES ARE NEEDED., AND WHAT NEW PROGRAMS AND
AUTHORITIES WOULD ENHANCE OUR COLLECTIVE EFFORTS.

By NOW., MANY OF YOU KNOW THAT THE ADMINISTRATION'S 1988
BUDGET PROPOSES SJGNIFICANT REDUCTIONS IN FUNDING LEVELS AUTHOR-
1ZED IN THE ACT, ALL OF US WHO HAVE WORKED SO HARD OVER THE
YEARS, AND WHO HAD FINALLY BEGUN TO REALIZE A DREAM FULFILLED
WITH THE ENACTMENT OF THIS LAW, WERE SHOCKED AND ANGERED BY THIS
ACTION PARTICULARLY WHEN CONGRESS HAD NOT HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO
EVALUATE THE ACT'S EFFECTIVENESS. - CLEARLY, THIS RAISES SERIOUS
QUESTINNS ABOUT THE ADMINISTRATION'S COMMITMENT TO DRUG ABUSE
PREVENTION AND CONTROL EFFORTS.

OF PARTICULAR CONCERN TODAY ARE THE PROPOSED CUTS IN THE
STATE AND LOCAL NARCOTICS PROGRAM. IN OUR HEARINGS AROUND THE
COUNTRY. THE SELECT COMMITTEE HAS SEEN HOW DRUG TRAFFICKING HAS
OVERWHELMED LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES. OUR BORDERS ARE A SIEVE
AGAINST THE FLOOD OF [LLICIT NARCOTICS TRAFFIC. FEDERAL LAW EN-
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FORCEMENT OFF{CIALS FROM CUsTOMS . COAST GUARD. BORDER PATROL.,
THE DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION AND OTHERS HAVE TESTIFIED
THAT THEIR AGENC!ES CAN DO LITTLE TO REDUCE DRUG AVAILABILITY,
STATE AND LOCAL OFFICIALS HAVE TESTIFIED THAT THEIR STREETS.
THEIR COURTROOMS AND THEIR JAILS ARE OVERCROWDED WITH DRUG
TRAFFICKERS., TOO OFTEN QUR STATE AND LOCAL OFFICIALS ARE OUT-
GUNNED AND UNDEREQUIPPED IN COMPARISON TO THE TRAFFICKERS.

THE ANTI-DRUG ABUSE ACT 1S A RECOGNITION OF THE FACT THAT
DRUG TRAFFICKING AND DRUG ABUSE 1S A NATIONAL PROBLEM THAT RE-
QUIRES A COMPREHENS|VE FEDERAL RESPONSE, AN [NTEGRAL PART OF
THAT RESPONSE S AN EFFECTIVE.WORKING PARTNERSHIP WITH STATE AND
LOCAL GOVERNMENTS.

ALL OF THE COCAINE AND HERO(N AND MOST OF THE MAR{JUANA
ABUSED N COMMUNITIES THROUGHOUT AMERICA (S SMUGGLED INTQ THE
UNITED STATES FROM ABROAD. |F THE STATE DEPARTMENT CANNOT HALT
THE PRODUCTION OF JLLICIT BRUGS IN SOURCE COUNTRIES THROUGH DI-
PLOMACY, AND {F OUR INTERDICTION EFFORTS CANNOT SEI1ZE A SIGNIF|~
CANT AMOUNT OF DRUGS TO APPRECIABLY REDUCE DRUG AVAILABILITY GN
OUR STREETS. THEN THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT ﬂé%:;g%;ﬁﬁfPONS‘alL(TY
TO ASSIST STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS IN ARRESFHNE WITH THIS
SERIOUS PROBLEM, WE IN CONGRESS ACKNOWLEDGED THAT RESPONSIBIL-
ITY WHEN WE PASSED THE ACT, WE THOUGHT THAT IN SIGNING THE ACT
INTO LAW, THE ADMINISTRATION WAS ALSO ACKNOWLEDGING THIS
RESPONSIBILITY., WERE WE WRONG? HAS THE ADMINISTRATION ABAN-
DONED THIS RESPONSIBILITY? PERHAPS TODAY WE WILL COME CLOSER TO
RECEIVING AN EXPLANATION OF THE ADMINISTRATION'S PROPOSED CUTS
OF $225 MLLLION |N DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT GRANTS TO STATE AND
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LOCAL AGENCIES. PERHAPS TODAY WE WiLL LEARN WHY THE ADMINISTRA-
TION HAS CHOSEN TO TAKE A GRANTS PROGRAM WHICH WAS INTENDED.,
UNDER THE ACT., TO LAST FOR AT LEAST THREE YEARS., AND TURN IT
INTO A ONE YEAR, ONE TIME GRANT PROGRAM,

BEFORE HEARING FROM OUR WITNESSES., | YIELD TO ANY OTHER
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE WHO WISH TO MAKE OPENING STATEMENTS.
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STATEMENT OF THE HONORABLE JAMES H. SCHEUER
SELECT COMMITTEEhON NARCOTIQS ABUSE AND CONTROL
MARCH 4, 1987

I WANT TO WELCOME OUR DISTINGUISHED WITNESSES
TO WASHINGTON, PARTICULARLY ED KOCH.,
THE MAYOR OF MY HOME TOWN,

DESPITE ALL OF THE FEDERAL PROGRAMS AIMED
AT HALTING THE FLOW OF ILLEGAL DRUGS
INTO OUR COUNTRY., VIRTUALLY ANYONE CAN
BUY DRUGS ON THE STREET CORNERS OF
EVERY CITY., TOWN AND HAMLET ACROSS
THE LENGTH AND BREADTH OF OUR NATION,

JUR LAST LINI:S OF DEFENSE ARE OUR STATE AND
LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICIALS.
WHO ARE OFTEN OUTSPENT., OUT-MANNED,
AND OUT-GUNNED BY THOSE WHO MAKE A
LIVING OUT OF POISONING THE MINDS
AND BODIES OF OUR CHILDREN WITH
ILLEGAL DRUGS.

(MORE)
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ILLEGAL DRUG ABUSE IS ALSO A FACTOR IN
MUCH OF THE CRIME IN OUR CITIES.

OUR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFIE\-I)A M\SBO
NOT ONLY BATTLE DRUG ABUSES QI'HE$ MUST
BATTLE THE CRIMES THAT DRUG ABUSE
SPAWNS,

CONSIDER THE RECENT NATIOMAL INSTITUTES
OF HEALTH STUDY THAT SHOWED A
DISTINCT CORRELATION BETWEEN DRUG USE
AND CRIMINAL ACTIVITY IN NEW YORK CITY,

THE STUDY SHOWED THAT:

# 90 7 OF THOSE CHARGED WITH SELLING
ILLEGAL DRUGS TESTED POSITIVE FOR
COCAINE USE;

# MORE THAN 80 7% OF THOSE CHARGED WITH
ROBBERY AND MORE THAN 70 7 OF THOSE
CHARGED WITH BURGLARY HAD COCAINE IN
THEIR BLOOD STREAMS.

(MORE)
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ONLY LAST YEAR, THE CONGRESS PASSED THE
ANTI-DRUG ABUSE AcT OF 1986 IN AN
EFFORT TO PROMOTE A COMPREHENSIVE
WAR AGAINST DRUGS ON ALL FRONTS.

THE PRESIDENT SPOUTED GLOWING RHETORIC
ABOUT THE NEED TO BATTLE DRUGS.

THE ADMINISTRATION URGED OUR YOUTH TO
"SAY NO TO DRUGS."

BUT NOW WE FIND THE ADMINISTRATION
“SAYING NO” TO DRUG FUNDING.,

REAGAN 1S CUTTING $225 MILLION IN DRUG
LAW ENFORCEMENT GRANTS TO STATE
AND LOCAL AGENCIES,

OUR LAST LINE OF DEFENSE AGAINST DRUG
ABUSE IS BEING DECIMATED.

LET’S FACE IT, MOST LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
DON'T HAVE THE RESOURCES TO BATTLE

DRUG ABUSE WITHOUT FEDERAL HELP,

(MURE)
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I LOOK FORWARD TO THE TESTIMONY FROM OUR
MAYORS AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE EXPERTS
- AND I HOPE THE ADMINISTRATION LISTENS
TO THEIR CONCERNS AND NEEDS.

I AM ALSO INTERESTED IN HEARING MR,
LANDERS' EXPLANATION AS TO WHY THE
ADMINISTRATION HAS CHOSEN TO
GUT THE COMPREHENSIVE DRUG LAW

BEFORE IT HAS HAD TIME TO WORK.

THANK You, MR. CHAIRMAN,

#H##
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THE HONORABLE BENJAMIN A, GILMAN -

RANKING MINORITY MEMBER

SELECT COMMITTEE ON NARCOTICS ABUSE AND CONTROL

FOR OVERSIGHT HEARING ON

THE ANTI-DRUG ABUSE ACT OF 1986

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE GRANT PROGRAMS FOR

STATE AND LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE

MARCH &, 1987




61

-1~

THIS SECOND IN OUR SERIES OF OVERSIGHT HEARINGS IS MEANT TO
DELVE INTO THE LAW ENFORCEMENT PROVISIONS OF THE ANT!-DRUG ABUSE
ACT OF 1986.

WHEN THE ACT WAS DEBATED ON THE FLOOR OF THE HOUSE OF
REPRESENTATIVES, |T WAS WIDELY ACKNOWLEDGED THAT WHILE STATE AND
LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICIALS WERE WILLING TO DEVOTE
ADDITIONAL TIME, MANPOWER. EQUIPMENT AND FUNDING TO INTERDICTING
AND PROSECUTING ILLICIT SUBSTANCES, THEY QUITE CLEARLY LACKED
THE SUBSTANTIAL RESOURCES NEEDED TO ACCOMPLISH THIS GOAL.

CONGRESS, IN RESPONDING., AUTHORIZED $239 MILLION PER YEAR
FOR FISCAL YEARS 1987-89 FOR THESE EFFORTS., THEREBY
ACKNOWLEDGING THE CLEAR FEDERAL RESPONSIBILITY IN FIGHTING OUR
"WAR CN DRUGS."

FOR FISCAL YEAR 1987, $225 MILLION WAS APPROPRIATED FOR
GRANTS TO SUPPLEMENT STATE AND LOCAL DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS, FY 1987 FUNDING IS IN THE PROCESS OF BEING DISPENSED
AT THIS TIME, WITH THE BUREAU OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE AT THE
JUSTICE DEPARTMENT [SSUING NECESSARY INFORMATION TO THE STATES.

YET, WITH THE ANNGUNCEMENT OF THE ADMINISTRATION'S FY 1988
BUDGET, WE WERE SHOCKED AND ANGERED TO LEARN THAT THE $225
MILLION INFUSION OF FUNDS FOR FY 1987 WAS TO BE CONSIDERED A
ONE-TIME EFFORT.

74-244 0 - 87 - 3



| SYMPATHIZE WITH STATE AND LOCAL OFFICIALS, WHO MUST NOW
GRAPPLE WITH THE QUESTION OF WHETHER TO APPLY THEIR 1987 FUNDS
TO A ONE-TIME PROGRAMMATIC EFFORT, OR WHETHER THEY SHOULD RELY -
ON CONGRESS TO RECTIFY THIS SITUATION AND PROCEED TO ALLOT 1987
FUNDS TO BEGIN A LONGER TERM PROJECT.

I FIND THE ADMINISTRATION'S FY 1988 DRUG BUDGET PROPOSALS
UNFAIR ON SEVERAL COUNTS: FIRST, THE PRQGRAMS HAVE NOT BEEN
GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO ESTABLISH A TRACK RECORD OF THEIR OWN @
UNDER THIS NEW FUNDING MECHANISM, AND SECOND. STATE AND LOCAL
GOVERNMENTS ARE PUT IN THE UNTENABLE POSITION OF HAVING TO
ESTABLISH CONTINGENCY PLANS SPANNING THE FUNDING SPECTRUM.

WE WILL NOT MAKE ANY HEADWAY WHATEVER IN THIS BATTLE IF WE
ARE NOT ORGANIZED IN A COMPREHENSIVE MANNER, FROM THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT ON DOWN,

IN TODAY'S SESSION, 1 LOCK FORWARD TO LEARNING FROM GUR
DISTINGUISHED FORMER COLLEAGUE. MAYOR ED KOCH QF NEW YORK CITY,
AS WELL AS FROM THE PRESIDENT OF THE NATIONAL CONFERENCE OF
MAYORS .
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FURTHERMORE, | THINK THIS HEARING WILL BE A GOOD OPPORTUNITY
FOR THE REPRESENTATIVE FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO HEAR
THE PERSPECTIVE OF OUR OTHER WITNESSES., THE NATIONAL
ASSOC!ATION OF CRIMINAL PLANNERS 1S WELL-REPRESENTED TODAY., AS
IS THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES.

| LOOK FORWARD TO A CANDID DISCUSSION OF THE ISSUES TODAY,
AND HOPE THAT TOGETHER WE CAN WORK TO ENSURE THE INTEGRITY OF
THE LAW ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS AUTHORIZED BY THE ANTI-DRUG ABUSE

ACT,
HHBERE
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I am pleased to testify this morning on bhehalf of the
Department of Justice concerning implementation of the grants
program to the states for drug enforcement that was created by
the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986,

As you know, Mr, Chairman, Subtitle K of the Act--the State
and Local Law Enforcement Assistance Act of 1986--authorizes the
Department's Bureau of Justice Assistance, a component of the
Office of Justice Programs, to "make grants to the States, for
the use of States and units of local government in the States,
for the purpose of enfurcing State and local laws that establish
offenses similar to offenses estatlished in the Controlled
Substances Act..."

It also authorizes assistance for programs that improve the
apprehension, prosecution, adjudication, detention, and
rehabilitation of drug offenders; for eradication programrs;
treatment programe; and programs to focus on major drug
offenders.

The fiscal Year 19€7 appropriation for the program is £22%
million, with the bulk of the funds--$178 million--allocated for
formula grants to the states, Each state is eligible to receive
$500,000 with the balance of funds allocated according to the
state's relative population. States are required to match
Federal funds by 25 percent and must pasy through to local units
of government a share of the total state allocation that is
equal the ratio of local criminal justice expenditures to total

criminal justice expenditvres in the state,
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The Bureau of Justice Assistance has moved swiftly to
implement this program. In doing so, BJA has been careful to
obtain the maximum amount of input from Federal, state, and
local agencies and to avoid Federal intrusiveness and red tape.

BEarly in November 1986, only a few days after the President
signed the bill into law, BJA sent information describing the
state and local assistance aspects of the Anti-Drug aAbuse Act to
all governors, or equivalent chief executive officers, as well
ac to the directors of the state offices that administer the
justice assistance block grant program. The chief executives
were asked to designate a state office to administer the new
drug control prograr, To date, only one state has not yet done
50,

In December, draft formula grant guidelines and a
guestion~and-~answer document designed to help the states further
understand the new progran were sert for comment to all state
chief executives, U.S. Attorneys, state offices administering
the BJA grant programs, and interested private groups, BJA
currently is reviewing those comments before drawing up final
guidelines.

Also in December, BJA received the first state applications
for administrative funds., On Januvary 6, 1987, BJa& announced the
first awards of these administrative funds, totaling more than
$2.9 million, to seven states and the District of Columbia to
allow these jurisdictions to begin tc estaktlish their
federally-assisted drug law enforcerent programs. By the end of

Februvary, 16 mrore ¢f these zdriristrative awards had been made.
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The states that have received administrative funds are:

Alabama $299,600
Washington, D.C. 88,900
. Georgia 421,000
Idaho 112,400
Illinois 536,000
) Indiana 391,300
Iowa 229,000
Kentucky 281,300
Michigan 160,000
Mississippi 212,200
Missouri 280,177
Montana 101,300
Nebraska 149,700
New Hampeshire 111,900
New York 1,153,900
North Carolina 438,300
Ohio 716,900
Oklahoma 254,900
Pennsylvania 785,800
Virgin Islands 56,700
Virginia 404,200
Washington 323,700
West Virginia 170,200
- Wisconsir. 225,160

The total amount irn adrinistretive fundés awarded s¢ far is

- about $€ million.
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The administrative funds comprise 10 percent of the state's
total allocation under the program., Before receiving its full
award, the Act requires each state to submit to BJA a statewide
strategy for enforcing its drug laws. This statewide strategy
must be prepared in consultation with state and local drug
officials.

To help the states design their ernforcemernt strategies and
effectively administer this new drug control program, BJA is
hosting three regional workshops this month--one here irn
Washington, one in Chicago, and one in San Francisco. In fact,
the one in Washinoton begins this afternoon. The three-day
workehops will include a discussion of the administrative,
financial, ané reportirc reguirements under the new program,
Gevelopment of the statewide strategy, and development of
programs for eachk cf the eligible program purposes.

EJ: expects to begin receiving the statewide strategies,
accompanieéd by applications for the full funding, from states
that have received their admiristrative awards after these
regional workshops. To date, however, no applications for full
funding have been received. Once an application is received,
BJA will complete the review process and make the award within
60 days, as reguired by the Act.

As you know, Mr, Chairman, the Act also authorizes BJA to
administer a new discretionary grant program for drug control
initistives., The discretiorary grant proorar ie teing desicned
to enhance state aré¢ local efforts in drug control through
national and multi-state proorars i1 the lecislatively defirec

purpose areas,
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To help establish priorities for discretionary grants under
the new drug control assistance program, BJA asked for
recommendations from more than 800 agencies, including national
criminal justice associations, state justice assistance
administrative agencies, state attorneys general, state supreme
court justices and administrators, state departments of
corrections, Law Enforcement Coordinating Committees, and many
state and local cririnal justice agencies.

BJA also has contacted other Federal agencies in an attempt
to avoid duplicaticn of effort and to identify drug programs
that, besed on research and evaluaticn, are likely to be
successful,

BJA zxpects to publish a program announcement requesting
proposals for projects under the discretionary grant portion of
the drug control program in the near future, Most awards will
be made through a competitive process, with the first awards
made sometime this epring.

I believe you will acree, Mr. Chairrman, that the Bureau of
Justice Assistance has done an admiratle jot of implementing the
nevw state and local narcotics control assistance program
quickly, efficiently, and with a minimum of red tape for
participating state and local governments, The Department of
Justice is confident that this Federal seed money will help
state and local governmente tc cocrdinate and improve their druc
enforcement efforte so that they can ther contirue to build upon

these efforts witl state and local funés.
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As you are aware, Mr. Chairman, the Administration has
requested no funds for this grant program for Fiscal Year 1388,
Critics have tried to show a dimunition of the national effort
against drug abuse by ignoring the facts that (1) states’can use
Bureau of Justice Assistance funds for one-time capital
expenditures; that (2) the monies appropriated can be used over
a three-year perlod; and, (3) that some of the grants can be
used by the states for start-up costs of multi-year programs,

In crafting its Fiscal Year 1988 budget, the Department has
taken care to ensure that adequate resources are provided for
its core functions~-those functions that can only be carried out
on the Federal level., We believe that scarce PFederal dollazs
should be useé for uniquely Federal functions, and that is why
this Administration has sought each year to fﬁnd adeguately the
programs of the Bureau of Prisons, United States Attorneys, U.S.
Marshals Service, Drug Enforcemert Administration, and Federal
Bureau of Investigation,

To be sure, we will continve to work closely with state and
local governments in our fight acainst drugs, 1In this regard,
the Department already administers a major program that
significantly assists the states in their drug enforcement
efforts--the Asset Forfeiture Program, We believe the eguitable
sharing of assets seized from drug dealers and others and
Forfeited by them is a better way for the Federal Government ta

aseist the states and localities.

Ies
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Sharing for this fiscal year is estimated at $28 million,
with an FY '88 projection to top $30 million. When the
Ptesident?s FY '88 drug budget was prepared, this form of help
for states and localities was taken into account, We believe
this type of sharing represents the approach we should pursue
with regard to states and localities and should replace the
award of out-and-out Federal grants.

Before I move on to a discussion of the anti-paraphernalia
provicsions of the 2ct, Mr. Chairman, I would like to ascure you
that, shculd legislation be enacteé appropriating additional
funds for the state and local narcotics contreol assistance
progréar, the Department will, of course; ensure that those funds
are allocated tc¢ the programs authorized by the act promptly,
and that the prograr iz administered in accordance with both the
spirit ané the letter of the law.

You have also askecd about our efforts concerning enforcement
of Subtitle O of the Anti-Drug Abuse pct of 1986, the "Mail
Order Drug Paraphernaliea Control‘Act." This Act created a new
offense making it unlawful to offer for sale or transport in
interstate commerce or to import drug paraphernalia. The Act
was designed to support state and local efforts to stop the
sales of drug paraphernalia by addressing the problems of mail

order sales and the importation of drug paraphernalia.
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The Postal Inspection Servicé has begun active enforcement
of the mail order prohibitions of the Act., Similarly, the
Customs Service has assumed responsibility for investigation of
the import/export provisions of the Act. The activities of
these two agencies should insure that Federal law enforcement
efforts are directed at filling the loopholes that may exist
with respect to state enforcement efforts,

The effectiveness of Federal efforts however, may be limited
by some shortcominas in the statute itself, First, unlike the
DEA Model Drug Paraphernalie Act, the Federal act containe no
civil forfeiture provision, This may make it more difficult to
act effectively in cases where there is sufficient evidence to
meet the burden of proof in civil cases but not in criminal
cases where the burden of proof is beyond a reasonable douht.

Second, the defirnition of "drug paraphernalia” employed in.
the act may make it extremely difficult to prove viclations.

The requirement that the item be "primarily intended" for

certain specified uses may preclude prosecutions where the item
{nvolved has multiple uses. 1Is an item that has two legitimate,
although arcane, uses primgrily intended for a drug-related use?
This problem is Efurther compounded by the exclusion from the Act

of items that are "primarily intended” for use with tobacco.
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e would be happy tc work with the Congress to develop a
narrower and more workable definition. We are confident that
working together we can achieve an act that is enforceable and
effective, In an effort to be of assistarice, we have provided
Committee staff with copies of a study commissioned by Director
James K. Stewart of the National Institute of Justice concerning
the drug paresphernalia problem,

fhank you Mr, Chairman, I would be happy now to tespond to

any questions ycu or Mesbere of the Select Committee may have.
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CHAIRMAN RANGEL, MR. GILMAN, MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE, I AM
JOSEPH P. RILEY, JR., MAYOR OF CHARLESTON(SC) AND PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES CONFERENCE OF MAYORS. IT IS A DISTINCT PRIVILEGE TO
APPEAR BEFORE THIS COMMITTEE THIS MORNING. THE ANTI-DRUG ABUSE
ACT OF 1986 WAS ENACTED INTO LAW BECAUSE OF YQUR LEADERSHIP AND
UNWAIVERING COMMITMENT TO THE PRINCIPLE THAT OUR NATIONAL
GOVERNMENT MUST RECOGNIZE AND CARRY BUT ITS CRITICAL ROLE IN THE
NATION'S FIGHT AGAINST ILLEGAL DRUGS. MWE ARE HERE THIS MORNING TO
ASSURE YOU THAT WE, THE NATION'S MAYORS, WILL CONTINUE TO WORK
WITH YOU TO MAKE CERTAIN THAT THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THIS IMPORTANT
LAW IS IN NO WAY DIMINISHED. INDEED, WHERE NECESSARY, WE WILL
WORK WITH YOU TO STRENGTHEN THE LAMW.

THE ANTI-DRUG ABUSE ACT OF 1986 MARKS THE FIRST TIME THAT OUR
NATIONAL GOVERNMENT HAS APPROACHED THE PROBLEM OF ILLEGAL DRUG
TRAFFICKING AND ABUSE IN A COMPREHENSIVE MANNER. IT STRENGTHENS
CRITICAL FEDERAL INTERDICTION EFFORTS, SUCH AS THOSE OF THE
CUSTOMS SERVICE, THE COAST GUARD AND THE MILITARY, AND IT STIFFENS
MANY FEDERAL CRIMINAL PENALTIES FOR DRUG-RELATED CRIMES. OF
PARTICULAR IMPORTANCE IS THE ASSISTANCE IT PROVIDES TO STATE AND
LOCAL GOVERMNMENTS FOR DRUG EDUCATION, TREATMENT AND ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS. IT ATTACKS OUR DRUG PROBLEM FROM ALL SIDES; IT IS AIMED
AT REDUCING BOTH THE SUPPLY AND THE DEMAND. WITH THIS LEGISLATION
THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT IS NOW OUR ALLY IN THE WAR ON DRUGS.

I DON'T HAVE TO TELL YOU THAT THE DRUG PROBLEM IS NOT NEW TO
OUR CITIES. OVER THE YEARS DRUG ABUSE HAS BEEN A CRITICAL ISSUE
FOR MANY MAYORS, WE SEE THE DAMAGE THAT IT HAS INFLICTED IN OUR



76

"2~

CITIES AND ON OUR RESIDENTS. WE SEE THE CRIME RATE ESCALATING.

WE SEE DRUG ABUSE AMONG YOUNG PEOPLE INCREASING AT AN ALARMING

RATE. IT IS OUR CHARGE AS MAYORS TO MAKE SURE OUR CITIES ARE

SAFE, AND TO PROTECT OUR CHILDREN'S FUTURES. THE SCOURGE OF DRUG

ABUSE AND ILLEGAL DRUG TRAFFICKING PREVENTS US FROM MEETING THIS

CHARGE.

BECAUSE THE OUTCOME OF THE NATIONAL WAR ON DRUGS IS SO
CRITICAL TC THE HEALTH AND STABILITY OF OQUR CITIES AND THEIR
RESIDENTS, THE CONFERENCE OF MAYORS IS FIGHTING IT ON ALL FRONTS.
WE WORKED WITH YOU AS HARD AS WE COULD TO SECURE ENACTMENT OF
FEDERAL LEGISLATION, AND WE WILL DO THIS AGAIN, AND WE ARE ALSC
FIGHTING HARD ON THE LOCAL FRONT:

0 ON NOVEMBER 18 OF LAST YEAR OVER 500 CITIES IN ALL 50 STATES,
PUERTO RICO AND THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA DECLARED D-DAY IN
THE WAR ON DRUGS. PROCLAMATIONS WERE ISSUED, CITY COUNCIL
AND COMMUNITY MEETINGS WERE HELD, SPECIAL PROGRAMS FOR
CHILDREN TOOK PLACE, PRAYERS WERE OFFERED, AND URBAN
RESIDENTS FROM ALL WALKS OF LIFE PLEDGED TO DO MORE IN THE
FIGHT AGAINST DRUG ABUSE. WE SEE THE SUCCESS OF D-DAY,
HOWEVER, AS JUST THE BEGINNING OF A LONG TERM COMMITMENT TO
MAKING OUR CITIES DRUG FREE.

] LAST FALL WE ALSO ESTABLISHED A MAYORS' CLEARINGHOUSE ON DRUG
CONTROL. ITS PURPOSE IS TO ASSIST CITIES IN SHARING
INFORMATION ON EFFORTS UNDERWAY IN THE FIGHT AGAINST ILLEGAL
DRUGS. WE HAVE COLLECTED INFORMATION ON A WIDE VARIETY OF
EDYCATION, ENFORCEMENT ANﬁ TREATMENT PROGRAMS, AND ALSO ON

®




™

-3

COMMUNITY TASK FORCES, ADVISORY COMMISSIONS AND OTHER

MECHANISMS WHICH HAVE BEEN ESTABLISHED IN CITIES TO

COORDINATE LOCAL ANTI-DRUG EFFORTS, IN NOVEMBER WE PUBLISHED

AN ANNOTATED LISTING OF PROGRAMS SUBMITTED TO THE

CLEARINGHOUSE.

1} THIS MONTH AND NEXT WE WILL BE HOLDING REGIONAL MEETINGS ON

DRUG CONTROL FOR MAYORS AND POLICE .CHIEFS. THESE MEETINGS

WILL PROVIDE INFORMATION ABOUT THE PROVISIONS OF THE ANTI-

DRUG ABUSE ACT -- IN PARTICULAR HOW TO TAKE ADVANTAGE OF THE

STATE AND LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS -~ AND ABOUT EXEMPLARY

DRUG CONTROL EFFORTS IN CITIES.

THESE ACTIVITIES ARE AN INDICATION OF THE PRIORITY WE PLACE ON
CONTROLLING ILLEGAL DRUGS IN QUR CITIES. CITY EFFORTS HAVE BEEN
CONSIDERABLE. BUT IT WILL TAKE A PARTNERSHIP OF ALL LEVELS OF
GOVERNMENT AND THE PRIVATE SECTOR TO WIN THE WAR ON DRUGS.

IN OCTOBER 1986, WITH THE SIGNING OF THE ANTI-DRUG ABUSE ACT
OF 1986, OUR NATIONAL GOVERNMENT JOINED THAT PARTNERSHIP. |

WITH THE PRESIDENT'S FISCAL 1988 BUDGET PROPOSALS, THAT
PARTNERSHIP WAS BETRAYED.

FUNDING FOR STATE AND LOCAL ENFORCEMENT EFORTS WAS TO BE
ELIMINATED; NO NEW FUNDING WOULD BE PROVIDED FOR TREATMENT; AND
FUNDING FOR EDUCATION PROGRAMS WAS TO BE CUT IN HALF. 1IN
ADDITION, FUNDS FOR THE CUSTOMS SERVICE WERE TO BE CUT. THESE ARE
ALL CRITICAL PARTS OF OUR NATION'S WAR ON DRUGS. AS WE WERE JUST
GETTING GOING, OUR NEW PARTNER PULLED OUT, SENDING A STRONG SIGNAL
TO THE MATION THAT OUR FIGHT AGAINST DRUGS WAS JUST A PHONEY,
ELECTION-TIME PLOY., FOR YOU, MR. CHAIRMAN, FOR YOUR COLLEAGUES

74-244 0 - 87 - 4
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ON THIS COMMITTEE AND IN THE CONGRESS, ANO FOR THE MAYQRS OF
AMERICA, WE KNOW THAT THIS IS NOT THE CASE,

WE ARE CONFIDENT THAT CONGRESS WILL MAKE CERTAIN THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT REMAINS OUR ALLY IN THE WAR ON DRUGS., AS YOU REVIEYW
THE LEGISLATION AND CONSIDER CHANGES FOR NEXT YEAR, WE HAVE TWO
KEY POINTS 7O MAKE REGARDING ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE:

FIRST, THE FUNDS SHOULD BE INCREASED TO $625 MILLION PER
YEAR, THE AMOMNT INCLUDED IM THE BILL THAT FIRST PASSED THE HOUSE.
WITH ALL OF THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH THOSE FUNDS CAN AND SHOULD BE
USED -~ ENFORCEMERT, PROSECUTION, ADJUDICATION, CORRECTIONS AND
ERADICATION OF PLANTS -- CLEARLY MORE FUNDS ARE NEEDED, AND $625
MILLION IS A MUCH MORE REALISTIC AMOUNT.

THE COSTS OF NARCOTICS ENFORCEMENT TO LOCAL GOVERNMENT ARE
SUBSTANTIAL. THE DRUG PROBLEM AFFECTS NEARLY EVERY ASPECT OF
LOCAL POLICE ACTIVITY. WE DO NOT FIGHT DRUG TRAFFICKING THROUGH
THE NARCOTICS SQUAD ALONE, BUT THROUGH EVERY DIVISION IN OUR LOCAL
POLICE DEPARTMENTS. THERE IS A CLEAR RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DRUGS
AND MANY YQUTH CRIMES, BURGLARIES, HOMICIDES, AND OTHER CRIMES.
DRUGS ARE THREATENING URBAN LIFE IN THIS NATION. WE NEED HELP
FROM OQUR NATIONAL GOVERNMENT IF WE ARE TO FULFILL OUR CHARGE TO
ASSURE THE PUBLIC SAFETY.

AS LOCAL OFFICIALS WE CANNOT HALT THE FLOW OF DRUGS INTO THIS
NATION. THAT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF OUR FEDERAL GOVERNMENT.
WHEN IT COMES TO STOPPING THE FLOW AT OUR BORDERS, HOWEVER, IT IS
CLEAR THAT OUR BARK IS MUCH WORSE THAN OUR BITE. IF THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT CANNOT FULFILL ITS RESPONSIBILITY TO PREVENT DRUGS FROM
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ENTERING THE COUNTRY, THEN IT MUST HELP US RESPOND TO THE
CONSEQUENCES OF ITS FAILED EFFORT: THE PRESENCE OF HUGE AMOUNTS
OF ILLEGAL DRUGS IN OUR CITIES.

OUR SECOND POINT HAS TO DO WITH THE WAY IN WHICH THE FUNDS
ARE ADMINISTERED. WHEN THE ANTI-DRUG ABUSE ACT OF 1986 WAS BEING
DEBATED IN THE CONGRESS IT WAS IN THE CONTEXT OF GETTING HELP TO
THE CITIES, TO THE TRENCHES IN THE WAR ON DRUGS. WHAT ACTUALLY
PASSED THE CONGRESS WAS A BILL WHICH PROVIDES FUNDS TO THE STATES,
WITH THE REQUIREMENT THAT A GOOD PORTION BE PASSED THROUGH TO
LOCAL JURISDICTIONS. HERE IT IS FIVE MONTHS AFTER THE BILL WAS
ENACTED AND, TO OUR KNOWLEDGE, NOT A SINGLE DOLLAR HAS REACHED A
CITY TO ASSIST IN ITS ANTI-DRUG ABUSE EFFORTS. THE STATES ARE
JUST BEGINNING TO DEVELOP THEIR STATE PLANS. OF FURTHER CONCERN
IS THE FACT THAT WE ARE LIKELY TO HAVE VERY LITTLE SAY ABOUT HOW
THE FUNDS WILL BE SPENT IN MANY OF OUR CITIES. WHILE WE CAN TRY
TO PARTICIPATE IN THE STATE DECISION-MAKING PROCESS, THE GOVERNOR
AND THE LEGISLATURE WILL HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO MAKE MANY OF THESE
DECISIONS. THIS SYSTEM NEEDS TO BE CORRECTED.

MR. CHAIRMAN, WE APPRECIATE THE OPPORTUNITY TO APPEAR BEFORE
THE COMMITTEE THIS MORNING. YOU HAVE THE PLEDGE OF THE NATION'S
MAYORS THAT WE WILL WORK WITH YOU AND DO WHATEVER IS NECESSARY TO
ASSIST YOU IN YOUR EFFORTS IN THE CONGRESS. WE ARE ALLIES IN THE
WAR ON DRUGS, ARD WE ARE IN IT FOR THE DURATION.
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MR. CHATRMAN, MEWMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE, I APPRECIATE
YOUR INVITATION TO TESTIFY THIS MORNING. I AM PLEASED 70 APPEAR
WITH MY FRIEND AND DISTINGUISHED COLLEAGUE, HMAYCR JOE RILEY,
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES CONFERENCE OF MAYORS. MAYOR RILEY
HAS ELOQUENTLY OUTLINED SOME OF THE MOST IMPORTANT COLLECTIVE
CONCERNS OF THE MAYORS OF THIS COUNTRY ABOUT THE DRUG PROBLEM THAT

WE FACE.

IN TESTIFYING TODAY, I WISE TO DO TWO THINGS. FIRST, I
WILL BRIEFLY QUTLINE SOME OF MY CONCERNS ABOUT THE SUBJECT OF THIS
MORNING’S HEARING: FEDERAL A$SISTANCE TO STATE AND LOCAL
GOVERNMENT DRUG ENFORCEMENT, UNDER THE ANTI-DRUG ABUSE ACT OF
1986, SECOND, I WILL PROPOSE SOME QUESTIONS THAT SHOULD BE
ADDRESSED AT THE WHITE HOUSE CONFERENCE FOR A DRUG-FREE AMERICA

THAT WAS MANDATED BY THE ACT.

WERE WE IN THE HABIT OFf FORMALLY NAMING CALENDAR YEARS
IN THE UNITED STATES, 1986 WOULD HAVE BEEN TERMED "THE YEAR
AMERICA BECAME ALARMED ABOUT DRUGS." COMMUNITIES ALL OVER THE
MATION PROTESTED THE GROWING PRESENCE OF THE PUSHER, THE ADDICT,
THE DRUG-CRAZED MUGGER, THE CRACK-RELATED HOMICIDE AND OTHER
MANIFESTATIONS OF THE UNDENIABLE DRUG-CAUSED CORROSION OF OUR
SOCIETY. 1IN REPLY, ELECTED QFFICIALS AT ALL LEVELS OF GOVERNMENT
QUICKLY ROSE TO DENOUNCE THE SPREAD OF DRUGS AND TO PROMISE
EFFECTIVE ANTIDOTES.
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PERHAPS THE LOUDEST CLARION CALLS OF ALL WERE SOUNDED BY
THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES, WiHO ON THREE SIGNAL OCCASIONS
SPOKE FORCEFULLY OF THE NEED FOR A DRAMATIC RESPONSE. ON AFRIL
87TH, HE TOOK THE UNPRECEDENTED STEP OF PROCLAIMING INTERNATIONAL
DRUG TRAFFICKING A THREAT TO OUR NATIONAL SECURITY. FIVE MONTHS
LATER, ON SEPTEMBER 14TH, IN A NATIONALLY TELEVISED ADDRESS, HE L3
DELIVERED THE OHINOUS WARNING THAT "DRUGS ARE MENACING OUR
SOCIETY. THEY'RE THREATENING OUR VALUES AND UNDERCUTTING OUR
INSTITUTIONS., THEY'RE KILLING OUR CHILDREN."

THREN, ON OCTOBER 27TH, WHEN SIGNING THE ANTI-DRUG ABUSE
ACT OF 1986 INTO L&W, THE PRESIDENT WAS EQUALLY UNCOMPROMISING IN

TONE, SAYING: "THE AMERICAN PEQPLE WANT THEIR GOVERNMENT TO GET

TOUGH AND GO ON THE OFFENSIVE. AND THAT’S EXACTLY WHAT WE INTEND,
WITH EVEN MORE FEROCITY THAN BEFORE." HE PLEDGED THAT "OUR GOAL
IN THIS CRUSADE I5 NOTHING LESS THAN A DRUG-FREE GENERATION.
AMERICA’S YOUNG FEOPLE DESERJE OUR BEST EFFORT TO MAKE THAT DREAM
COME TRUE..., JE WMUST BE INTOLERANT OF DRUG USE AND DRUG SELLERS."
HE DECLARED THE NEW LAW A "MAJOR VICTORY™ IN THE WAR AGAINST
DRUGS, AND PRAISED AS "REAL CHAMPIONS" THOSE MEMBERS OF BOTH
PARTIES WHO PUSHED FOR ITS PASSAGE.

REGRETTABLY, RECENT EVENTS HAVE SHOWN THAT THE PRESIDENT
WAS LONG ON WORDS BUT SHORT ON COMMITMENT. FOR, AS YOU KNOW, ON

JANUARY STH, THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PROPOSED A BUDGET FOR
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FISCAL YEAR 1988 WHICH WOULD ELIMINATE THE $225 MILLION FOR
ASSISTANCE TO STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS FOR DRUG ENFORCEMENT
AUTHORIZéb BY THE NEW LAW BARELY THREE MONTHS EARLIER.

THIS IS UNCONSCIONABLE!

WHEN THE ANTI-DRUG ABUSE ACT WAS ENACTED, WE ALL KNEW
THAT DRUG CRIME IS RAMPANT THROUGHOUT THE UNITED STATES. 1IT IS

! EVEN MORE RAMPANT NOW.

JUST TWO DAYS AGO, ONE OF THE LONGEST CRIMINAL TRIALS

IN COURT HISTORY CONCLUDED IN FEDERAL COURT IN MANHATTAN, WITH THE

CONVICTION OF A FORMER CHIEF OF THE SICILIAN MAFIA AND 16 OTHER
DEFENDANTS IN THE "PIZZA CONNECTION" DRUG CASE. THIS CASE
DRAMATICALLY SHOWS JUST HOW SOPHIS*ICATED AND EXTENSIVE DRUG
SMUGGLING INTO THE UNITED STATES IS, AND THE RESPONSE THAT IS

REQUIRED OF QUR GOVERNMENT.

THE RING OBTAINED TONS OF MORPHINE BASE IN TURKEY,
PROCESSED IT INTO HEROIN IN SICILY AND SHIPPED IT TO NEW YORK AND
OTHER CITIES. SINCE 1979, THE RING SMUGGLED 1650 POUNDS OF
HEROIN, WITH A STREET VALUE OF $1.6 BILLION, INTO THE UNITED
STATES. IT ALSO SENT COCAINE FROM SQUTH AMERICA, AND SECRETLY

TRANSFERRED SUITCASES FULL OF CASH, ACCORDING TO THE PROSECUTORS.
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THE DEFENDANTS ALSO CONSTRUCTED AN ELABORATE
MONEY-LAUNDERING SCHEME, USING BANKS AND BRORERS TO TRANSFER MORE

THAN $50 MILLION TO SECRET ACCOUNTS QVERSEAS.

OTHER STATISTICS TELL THE SAME STORY. THE F.B.I.
REPORTED MORE THAN 700,000 DRUG ARRESTS NATIONALLY IN 1985. 1986
FIGURES ARE EXPECTED TO BE AS HIGH OR HIGHER. IN MY 6WN cITY, THE
POLICE DEPARTHMENT MADE MORE THAN 100,000 DRUG ARRESTS OVER THE

-

PAST TWO YEARS.

TWO WEEKS AGC IN NEW YORK THE KESULTS OF A STUDY WERE
RELEASED WHICH CONVINCINGLY DENXONSTRATE JUST HOW PERVASIVE DRUGS
HAVE BECOME IN OUR CRIMINAL PCPULATION.

IN 1984, A STUDY OF DRUG USE AMONG ARRESTEES WAS
CONDUCTED IN THE MANHATTAN CENTRAL BOOKING PACILITY, THE STUDY
WAS BASED ON ANALYSIS OF VOLUNTARILY PROVIDED URINE SAMPLES. THE
STUDY WAS agPE&TED LAST YEAR. THE COMPARATIVE RESULTS ARE SADLY
REVEALING. WRHILE IN 1984, 56% OF THOSE SAMPLED TESTED POSITIVE
FOR ANY OF FOUR SELECTED DRUG CATEGORIES, THE NUMBER ROSE TO 86%
FOR THE MONTHS OF SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER, 1986, THE INCIDENCE Oé
COCAINE PRESENCE VIRTUALLY DOUBLED FOR THE SAME COMPARATIVE

PERIOD, RISING FRONM 42% IN 1984, TO 83% IN SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER
OF 1986.
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THIS IS NOT JUST A NEW YORK PHENQEBNON. PLANS ARE
UNDERWAY TO DO SIMILAR TESTING IN OTHER CITIES ON A REGULAR BASIS.
THE REASONABLE ANTICIPATION IS THAT DRUG USE BY THOSE ARRESTED FOR
ALL CRIMES WILL CONTINUE TO RISE, JUST AS IT CONTINUES TO ESCALATE

IN THE GENERAL POPULATION.

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS IN THIS COUNTRY EAVE BEEN
PLACED IN A NO-WIii POSITION. 'ON THE ONE BAND, THE INAdTION OF THE
FEDERAL GOVERNMENT LEAVES THE STATES AND LOCALLTIPS TO COPE WITH
THE TONS OF NARCOTICS WHICH EASILY MARE THEIR WAY TO OUR CITIES
AND TOWNS FROM CARTELS SUCH AS THE PIZZA CONNECTION. ON THE OTHER
HAND, THAT SAME FEDERAL GOVERNMENT REFUSES TO EQUIP THE. STATES AND

LOCALITIES TO BEGIN TO ADEQUATELY COMBAT THE DRUG ISSUE.

&5 MAYOR RILEY HAS SO WELL PUT IT, THE ADMINISTRATION
PROPOSES TO ELIMINATE FOR THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR STATE AND LOCAL

ASSISTANCE MONEY THAT IS INADEQUATE TO BEGIN WITH.

THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH THAT MONEY IS AUTHORIZED ARE THE
LIFEBLOOD OF STATE AND LOCAL DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT: MORE POLICE,
PROSECUTORS, JUDGES, CRIME LABORATORIES, CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES,
DRUG ERADICATION EFFORTS, TREATMENT PROGRAMS, AND INITIATIVES
AGAINST MAJOR DRUG OFFENDERS,
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DENIAL OF MONEY FOR THESE VITAL NEEDS IS GROSSLY UNFAIR
TO THE UNDERMANNED AND OVéﬁBURDENED STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMEATS,
WHICH MUST DO THE MAJORITY OF DRUG ENFORCEMENT IN THIS COUNTRY,
AND ARE TERRIBLY UNDERFINANCED ﬁQR THAT MASSIVE TASK. MOREOVER,
IT I5 CONTRARY TO THE WILL OF CONGRESS. N

THERE CAN BE NO REASONABLE DOUBT THAT THE FUNDS FOR
STATE AND LOCAL ASSISTANCE SHOULD BE INCREASED,; NOT REDUCED.
THE $625 MILLION FIRST PASSED BY THE HOUSE OF RBPRESENTATIVES LAST
SUMMER WAS ITSELF NOT ENOUGH TO DO THE JOB. 1IT WAS REDUCED TO
$225 MYLLION IN THE FINAL VERSION OF THE BILL. NOW THE ADMINIS~
TRATION PROPOSES TO ELIMINATE EVEN THAT PALTRY AUTHORIZATION.

THIS MUST NOT HAPPEN.

ADPITIONALLY, WE SHOULD RECOGNIZE THE INADEQUACY OF THE
FUNDS AUTHORIZED FOR DRUG EDUCATION AND TREATMENT, AS WELL AS
PREVENTION. I KNOW THAT THOSE AREAS WILL BE CONSIDERED AT
HEARINGS TO BE HELD BY THIS COMMITTEE IN THE COMING WEEKS. I URGE
YOU TO REVIEW THE NATION’S NEEDS IN THESE IMPORTANT AREAS, AND TO
AUTHORIZE SPENDING COMMENSURATE WITH THCSE EVER-INCREASING NEEDS.

LET ME NOW OFFER A RECOMMENDATION FOR MONITORING OQUR
PROGRESS IN DRUG ABUSE CONTROL. YOU, THE CONGRESS, HAVE CREATED
ONE FORUM THAT CAN BE ESPECIALLY HELPFUL IN DETERMINING WHETHER

THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT HAS RESPONDED SATISFACTORILY AND
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SUFFICIENTLY TO THE DRUG CONTAGION THAT AFFLICTS US ALL., AS YOU

KNOW, WHEN THE ANTI-DRUG ABUSE ACT WAS BEING CONSIDERED LAST

'YEAR, THE CONGRESS ADDED SUBTITLE S, WHICH REQUIRES THAT A WHITE

HOUSE CONFERENCE FOR A DRUG FREE AMERICA BE CONVENED NO LATER THAN

SIX MONTHS AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE LAW.

WHILE IT IS UNCERTAIN THAT THIS CONFERENCE WILL BEGIN BY
THE APRIL 27TH DATE ENVISIONED BY THE ACT, IT IS IMPORTANT THAT
ITS AGENDA BE THOUGHTFULLY FRAMED AND DISCIPLINED. LET ME SUGGEST

SOME QUESTIONS THAT BELONG ON THAT AGEMDA.

FIRST, ARE THE PROVISIONS OF THE NEW LAW SUFFICIENT TO
ADDRESS AMERICA’S DRUG PROBLEM? IF NOT, WHAT STEPS CAN BE TAKEN

TO DO §O%

SECOND, WHY DQES THE COAST GUARD REFUSE TO DEPLOY ALL OF

THE ADDITIONAL 500 DRUG INVESTIGATORS AUTHORIZED BY THE ACT? AS
YOU KNOW, IN 1985 THE CONGRESS PROVIDED FOR THE ADDITION GF THAT
NUMBER OF INVESTIGATORS TO BE DEPLOYED ABOARD NAVY VESSELS TO
INTERDICT DRUGS. THE COAST GUARD, HOWEVER, DID NOYT ADD THOSE
INVESTIGATORS, AND GAVE NO INDICATION THAT IT INTENDED TO DO SO.
AGAIN LAST YEAR iHE CONGRESS PROVIDED THE FUNDING FOR THOSE
INVESTIGATORS, AND STILL THE COAST GUARD DELAYS. AT A PRESS
BRIEFING ON CAPITOL HILL ON MONDAY OF THIS WEEK, THE COAST GUARD

SAID THAT IT PLANS TO ADD ONLY 298 OF THOSE 500 INVESTIGATORS. I



SUBMIT THAT THIS 15 CONTRARY TC THE TWICE EXPRESSED WILL OF THE
CONGRESS. THE COAST GUARD MUST BE HELD STRICTLY AND QUICKRLY
ACCOUNTABLE FOR RECRUITING AND DEPLOYING THE FULL COMPLEMENT OF

THESE BADLY NEEDED INTERDICTION ASSETS.

THIRD, WHAT BAS THE MILITARY SAID ABOUT ITS ABILITY TO
HELP WITH DRUG CONTROL? AS YOU RKNOW, TITLE III OF THE ANTI-DRUG
ABUSE ACT REQUIRED THE DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE TO REPORT TO THE
CONGRESS ON CURRENT AND POSSIBLE MILITARY ABSISTANCE TO CIVILIAN
DRUG ENFORCEMENT. IT IS MY UNDERSTANDING THT DOD FILED THAT
REPORT WITH THE CONGRESS RECENTLY, BUT THAT ITS CONTENTS ARE
CLASSIFIED, 1IN PREPARATION FOR THE WHITE HOUSE CONFERENCE, AN
UNCLASSIFIED VERSION QF THAT REPORT SHOULD BE RELEASED SO THAT THE
AMERICAN PUBLIC, WHICH IS SO DIRECTLY AFFECTED BY PRESENT FEDERAL
INTERDICTION FAILURES, CAN HAVE THE QB_<RTUNITY T0 COMMENT ON ITS
PROVISIONS. THOSE OF US WHO HAVE REPEATEDLY CALLED FOR USE-OF THE
ARMED FORCES IN DRUG INTERDICTION MUST BE GIVEN THE CHANCE TO

RESPOND TO THAT REPORT.

FéURTB, WHY SHOULD THE BENNETT AMENDMENT NQT BECCME LAW?
AS YOU RNOW, THIS AMENDMENT AUTHORIZES MILITARY PARTICIPATION IN
DRUG ENFORCEMENT OPERATIONS AT GK OUTSIDE OUR NATION/S BORDERS
UNDER THE FOLLOWING CAREFUL CONSTRAINTS: (A} UPON REQUEST OF THE
CIVILIAN FEDERAL ENFORCEMENT AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION OVER THE

OPERATION; (B) UPON A DETERMINATION THAT THE ASSISTANCE WILL NOT
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ADVERSELY AFFECT THE MILITARY PREPAREDNESS OF THE UNITED STATES;
(C) UPON A DETERMINATION BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL THAT THE DRUG
ENFORCEMENT OPERATION MAY NOT SUCCEED WITHOUT THE REQUESTED
MILITARY ASSISTANCE; AND (D) ON THE CONDITION THAT THE CIVILIAN
DRUG ENFORCEMENT OFFICIALS MAINTAIN ULTIMATE CONTROL OVER THE

ACTIVITIES AND DIRECTION OF THE OPERATION.

THE PRUDENCE OF THIS AMENDMENT IS SHOWN BY THE FACT THAT
APPROXIMATELY 350 MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE SUPPORTED IT IN BOTH YEARS.
THE FAILURE OF THE SENATE TO FOLLOW SUIT IS A MISTAKE THAT SHOULD

NOT BE REPEATED.

THESE ARE JUST SOME OF THE QUESTIONS THAT MUST BE
ANSWERED. AT THIS HEARING AND THE ONES TO FOLLOW, OTHER QUESTIONS

WILL ARISE. THEY MUST BE ANSWERED.

THERE ARE SOME WHO BELIEVE THAT THE NATIONAL CONCERN
WITH DRUGS THAT MARKED 1986 HAS VANISHED, AND THAT GOVERNMENT
SHOULD NOW GO ON TO OTHER ISSUES. TO THOSE WHO HOLD THAT VIEW. I
SAY THAT UNLESS WE KEEP THE DRUG ISSUE Of THE FRONT BURNER, THERE
WILL COME A TIME WHEN, BECAUSE OF DRUG ABUSE, THERE WILL NOT BE

ANOTHER DAY FOR AMERICA AS WE RKNOW IT.

AS ALWAYS, I STAND READY TO ASSIST YOUR EFFORTS IN ANY

WAY THAT I CAN.
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ROSE OCHI, DIRECTOR

CITY OF LOS ANGELES CRIMINAL JUSTICE PLANNING OFFICE
U.S, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

SETECT COMMITTEE ON NARCOTICS ARBUSE 2ND CONTROL
STATE AND LOCAL DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE
MARCH 2, 1987

GOOD MOBRNING, MR. CFATRMAN, AND HONORAELE MEMBERS OF THE COMMITIFE. I
AM ROSE OCHI, DIRECIOR COF THE IOS ANGELES CITY CRIMINAL JUSTICE

PT.ANNING OFFICE.

THANK YOUJ FOR THIS OPPORTUNITY TO TFSTIFY TODAY. AS YOU ARE ALYL WELL
AWARE, ILOS ANGELES STANDS AT THE FRONT LINE OF OUR NATION'S "WAR" ON
DRGS. MATOR DRUG INTERDICTION OPERATIONS IN FLORIDA HAVE DISRUPTED
DRUIG SMIJGGLING LINFS. THE TIDE OF COCAINE TRAFFICKING HAS SHIFTFD TO

ROUTES THROUGH MEXTCO TO LOS ANGELES.

THERE CAN BE NO DOUBT THAT WE ARE FACING THE MOST SERIOUS DRUG ABUSE
EPIDEMIC IN OUR HISTORY-A CRISIS THAT POSES A CLFAR AND PRESENT DANGER
TO CUR. FUTURE.  OQUR NATIGH IS ENGAGED IN A DESPERATE WAR AGAINST
DRUGS. WHAT IT IS GOING TO TAKE TO WIN THIS WAR IS SUPPORT AND
COOPERATION BEIWEEN THE FEDFRAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LEVELS OF GOVERN~

MFNT,

THE ANTI~DRUG ACT OF 1986 WAS A MAJOR STEP IN THE RIGHT DIRECTICN,
HOWEVER, I7S PROMISE WILL BE SHORT-LIVED IF THE FEDERAL COMMITMENT IS
NOT CONTINUED, AND ITS PURPOSE WITL NOT ‘BE ACHTEVED UNLESS MORE

CONTROLS ARE PLACED ON ITS ADMINISTRATION.
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ALTHOUGH, ONLY FIVE MONTHS HAVE FLAPSFD SINCE THE PASSAGE OF THE
ANTT-DRIXS ACT OF 1986, IT HAS BECOME PATENTLY CLEAR THAT THE FD&PIE-
MENTATION OF THE ANTI-DRUG ENFORCEMENT -GRANTS PROCGRAM, WILL SHORT
CHANGE 1OS ANGRLFS. THE IMPLEMENTATION PLANNING SHOWS THAT IT IS
"BUSINFSZ AS USUAL" FOR LARGE URRAN ARFAS: THE ADMINISTRATION ASKS
CITIES TO TAKE MORE AND MORE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE "WAR" N
DRUGS—CONGRFSS ENACTS LAWS TO PROVIDE ASSISTANCE TO LOCAL LAW EN~
FORCEMENT-~AND THEN THE BUREAUCRACIES UNDERCUT QUR ABILITY TQ SECURE

ANMY FUNDS TQ BOLSTER OUR RELEAGURED EFFORTS.

THIS IS5 NOT A PRESCRIPTION FOR EFFICIENT AND GOOD GOVERMMENT; IT IS
INSTEAD A PRESCRIPTION FOR URRAN DECAY WITH GRAVE NATIONAL, CONSE-

(UENCES,

THE IONG LIST OF REASONS WHY CONGRESSIONAL PURPOSE IS SUBVERTED IS
FAMILIAR TO ALL OF US BY NCW. = RAMELY, WITHOUT FROVISIONS WHICH
SPECIFICAILY SPELL QUT GUARANTEES FOR FUNDING IARGE CFLTIES CR PROVIDE
REOUIREMENTS FOR TARGETING THE MONIES IN AREAS COF THE SEVEREST DRUG

PROBLFM, THE MAT'RE OF THE PIPFLINE WILL DILUIE ITS IMPACT.

FEDFRAY, DISCRETIONARY FUNDS

JUIST A WORD ABOIT THR $40 MILLION FEDERATL DISCRETIONARY MONIES — IT
HAS BECCME OBVIOUS THAT THE CHANCES OF ILOS ANGELES GETTING ANY OF
THOSE. FINDS ARE ALSO RFMOTE. RECAUSE OF THE RBUILT-IN DECISION-MAKING
PROCESS MADE UP OF VESTED INTERESTS ON THE FEDERAL, TASK FORCE, THE

FND RESULT TS "INSTITUTIONAL PORK BARREL".

-2-
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A COMPILING OF A SHOPPING LIST OF PROGRAMS FOR DATA OULLECTION,
RESEARCH, DEMONSTRATION PILOTS, REHABILITATION TREATMENT, FETC., THIS
PKITCHEN SINK" APPPOACH ATTEMPTS TO SPREAD THE P-NUT BUTTER TO ALL
CORNERS OF INTERESTS LEAVING ONLY P-NUTS FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT.

THERF, ARE OTHER CONSIDERATIONS THAT OPERATE TO DISADVANTAGE L.A. FROM
RECEIVING DISCRETIONARY FUNDS:

-BUFFAU OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE WILL USE FUNDS FOR NATIONAT AND
MILTI-STATF PROGRAMS

~THERE IS A TEMDENCY, ON THE PART (OF PROGRAM MANAGERS, TO DISFAVOR
CITIES AND DEFFR TO STATE GOVERNMENT, AND THEY ALSO COPERATE O THE
ASSUMPTION THAT CITIES LIKE L.A. ARE TOO BIG TO MAKE AN IMPACT; THUS,
THEY GIVE PREFERENCE TO SMALLER JURISDICTIONS. —OF COURSE THESE FUNDS
ARE SUBJECT TO POLITTCAL CRONYISM ATLONG PARTISAN LINES: HENCE, CUR-

RENTLY THIS HURTS CITIES WITH DEMOCRATIC MAYORS.

THE DISCRETIONARY POT SHOUID NOT RE "SHOTGUNNEDR" AWAY. THE BULK OF
THE RESCURCFS SHOULD BE FOCUSED ON LOCAL ENFORCEMENT EFFORTS TO AID
THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT IN STOPPING SMUGGLING OF COCAINE, AND TO CUT

OFF "ROCK" COCAINE DISTRIBUTION AND STREET DEALING.

IT IS NOT TOO TATE FOR CONGRESS 7O INFLUFNCE DOT/BJA IMPLEMENTATION.

TN AMY CASE, NEFDS TIGHTENING UP 70 ENSURE FOCUSED SPENDING.

STATE AND LOCAL ASSTSTANCE PROGRAM

OUR STATE OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE PLANNING (OCJP), GIVEN ARSOLUTE

DISCRETION, WILY, FULLY EXERCISE THEIR PEROGATIVE. TOCAL INPUT INTO



94

SETTING THF. STATEWIDE STRATEGY (WLY ALLOWS FOR PERFUNCTORY INPUT., IT
IS PERFECTLY CLEAR THAT STAFF HAS ALREADY DETERMINED THETIR PROGRAM
PRIORITTES, AND LOCAL PLANNING AND DISTRIBUTICGN PROCESS IN ADVANCE OF
THIS RITUAL. PUTTING THE PIECES TOGETHER FROM THE "UTTERINGS" AT THE
PUBLIC HEARING AND THE AD-HOC STATE PLANNING MEETING, IT AFPEARS
EVIDENT THAT LOS ANGRLES CITY WILL NOT FARE WELL WITH THE STATE IN
DETERMINING TOCAL PRIORITY PLANNING TATLORED TO MEET OUR NEEDS, AND

IN RECEIVING ASSURANCE OF ANY FUNDING.

STATFWIDE STRATEGY DEVELOPMENT

DESPITE CUR FECOMMENDATIONS,THE PROGRAM EMPHASIS FAILS TO INCLUDE A
"MAJOR OFFENDER" CATEGORY-THE ONLY ONE IN WHICH EXPRESS STATUTORY
TANGUAGE TS PROVIDED TO TARGET PROBLEM CENTERS, "...IN AREAS IN WHICH
THERE IS A HIGH INCIDENCE OF DRUG ARUSE AND DRUG TRAFFICKING." (SEE,

ATTACHMENT A)

THE OCJP PROGRAM GUIDELINES AND LOCAL DISTRIBUTION PLAN APPARENTLY
IGNORES OUR RECOWENDATIONS TO MAKE ENFORCEMENT A PRICRITY, TO NOT
MANDATE T.OCAL, POLICY P ING, TO TARGET RESOURCES TO AREAS WITH THE
GREATEST NEFD, AND TO PROVIDE A FORMITLA MINI-BIOCK OR ENTTTLEMENT TO

LOS ANGELES.

DURING THE HEARING, OCJP HAS USED PHRASES SUCH AS, "INTEGRATED",
"SYSTEM~WIDE", "REGIONAL", “MULTI-TURISDICTIONAL", WHICH SUGGESTS
FORPCIOSING A CITY APPLICATION., THE ONLY PARTICTPATION PRESUMARLY
CONTEMPLATED IS THROUGH THE QOUNTY. (SEF, ATTACHMENT B) THIS SIMPLY
WOULD BE DISASTEROUS FOR US. NOT ONLY WOULD WE NOT GET MONEY FRCM THE
COUNTY, BUT IT WILY, ALSO BRING ARCUT "POLITICAL BICKFRING"” WHICH WILL
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DFSTROY COMITY AND NECFSSARY COOPERATIVE EFFORTS,

ATH{EAD-H(X!SDATEPIABNNGMEEPWG,MOCJPNE‘ERAMTIEDMT
CITIES CAN NOT APPLY, BUT THE "GORRLEY GOOK", THEY MCUTHED SEEMS TO
IMPLY THAT IT WOULD BE AN ACT IN FUTILITY, SOME OF OCJP STAFF'S
OIHER PREJUDICIAT, COMMENTS INCLUDE:

~"NEED TO PUT' MONEY WHERE WE CAN GET THF BEST RETURN"; "WHERE WE CAN
HAVE SOME SUCCESS." THIS FOLILAWS OUR APPFAL TO GIVE LOS ANGELES A
FATR SHARE OF THE POT. RFADING BEIWEEN THE LINES, THE TRANSLATION IS
"YOU'RE TOO BIG TO MAKE A DENT ON THE PROBLEM,"

="NEED TO FILI, IN VOIDS AND GAPS." THIS MEANS THOSE OF US WHO ARE
AHEAD OF THE PACK WILLI, BE PASSED OVER T2 BRING UP THE LOWEST COMMON
DENOMINATOR.

~"NEED T0) DEVELOP MODEY:, PROGRAMS TO REPLICATE STATEWIDE" WE HAVE
CREATED THE MODEL FROTECTS USING EXISTING RESOURCES SO DCN'T REQUIRE
ANY STATE HELP AND ARE PENALIZED.

OTHER PARTTICIPANTS FRCM SMALL AND MEDIUM SIZE JURISDICTIONS, HAD A

VIRTUAL FTEID DAY “L.A. BASHING." SOME OF THE COMMENTS MADE:

—IN RESPONSE TO OUR STATEMENT THAT WF. HAVE GIVEN DRUG ENFORCEMENT TOP
PRTORITY AND HAVE SURSTANTTALLY INCREASED FELONY DRUG ARRESTS AND
CONVICTIONS, A SMATJ~CITY CHIEF SATID, "THAT WE SHOULD NOT APPLY FOR
ANY MONIES,™ TO WHICH THE OCJP DIRRCTOR SATD, "HE AGREED." IT IS
ALWAVE A GOOD TIME GANGING UP ON THE BIG "RICH" AND "SOPHISTICATED"

CiTy.

LEFT UP TO THIS PROCESS, LOS ANGELES IS LIKE GULLIVER BOUND UP BY THE

LIJLIPUTIANS . ORVIOUSLY, THIS SETTING FOR POLICY DEVELOPMENT IS
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UNFAIR TO LOS ANGELES.

LOCAL: PLANNING PROCESS

OCJP INTENDS TO ENTERTAIN SINGLE (JURISDICTICNAL APPLYCATIONS FROM
COUNTTES OR REGIONS TO ACCOMPLISH THEIR OBJECTIVE OF SYSTEM PLANNING,

(SEE, ATTACHMENT B) THIS APPROACH IS TOTALLY ORJECTIONAHLE TO THE
CITY. IT WAS AN ARTECT FAILTJRE TUNDER THE LEAA PROGRAM AND THERE IS NO
NEFD TO RESURRECT THIS MRCHANISM AGAIN. DURING THE LEAA REGIONAL
BOARD DAYS, BECAUSE LOS ANGELES WAS OUT-NUMBERED THE POLICE DEPARTMENT
AND CITY PROSECUTOR CAME OUT EMPTY~HANDED BEFORE. MINI BILOCK GRANTS

WERE INSTITUTED.

SIMILIARLY, THE PRESENT COUNTY CRIMINAL JUSTICE BOARD, CHAIRED BY THE
CHAIRMAN OF THE POARD OF SUPERVISORS, WOULD FORCE 10S ANGELES TO
SUFFER THE SAME FATE. BECAUSE THERE IS NO PARITY IN REPRESENTATION ON
THE BOARD, LOS ANGRLES WOULD AGAIN NOT STAND A CHANCE IN A COUNTY
"PIE-CUTTING" CONTEST., WITHOUT THE VOIES, IT WOULD NEVER HAPPEN: OUR
ARGUMENT IS THAT SYSTEM PLANNING SHOULD TAKE PLACE AT THE OPERATIONAL
LEVEL, NOT POLICY LEVEL. AN EXCELLENT EXAMPLE QF INTER-AGENCY PLAN-
NING AND COORDINATION WAS OUR OLYMPIC SECURITY PLANNING TASK FORCE,

WHOSE PLAN WFRE CARRIFD QUT WITH REMARKARLE SUCCESS.

IN THE DRUG ARFA, WE HAVE MAJOR NARCOTICS TRAFFICKING INTELLIGENCE
INVOLVING ~ TAPD NARCOTICS DIVISION, FBL AND DEA; AND SMUGGLED MARCOT-
ICS INTERDICTION PARTICIPATING AGENCIES INCLUDE TAX SECURITY, U.S,

CUSTOMS, U.S, COAST GUARD, LASO AND L.A. HARBOR PATROL.

LOCAL NISTRIBITION SCHEME

THE OCJP DOES NOT INTEND TO SHARE ANY OF THF, ADMINISTRATIVE DOLLARS,

6=
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ALIOCATE, ON THE BASIS OF RELEVANT FACTORS WHICH REFLECT GREATEST NEED,
NOR ‘PROVIDE MINI-BLOCK GRANTS OR ENTITLEMENTS. INSTEAD, THEY PLAN TO

CONIMICT A STATE RFP PROCESS.

OUR EXPERIENCE TNDER THE BRJA PROGRAM HAAS DEMONSTRATED THAT IAPD AND
THE CITY PROSECUTOR HAVE NOT RECEIVED ANY GRANTS FOR VARIOUS REASONS.
OF PARTTCULAR SIGNIFICANCE IS THAT THE GOVERNOR-HAS SPRINKLED, LIKE
JORIY APPLESEED, POLITICAL "PLUMS" ACROSS THE STATE, SECURING ALL THE
MILEAGE HE CAN GET. IT'S NOT TOO DIFFICULT TO UNDERSTAND WHY THE
JURISDICTION OF HIS FORMER GUBERNATORIAL RIVAL DOES NOT DESFRVE
PATRONAGE. THERE IS A NEED TO HAVE SCME CONTROLS IN A BLATANT POLITT-
CAL SELFCTION PROCESS. AS AN ADMINISTRATOR, IT IS HARD TO ASK
AGENCIES TO DEVELOP PROGRAMS IF THEY MAY BE ONLY "SPINNING THEIR

VHEELS, "
THE COUNTY HAS SEVERE NEEDS AS WELL, AND CAN NOT BE EXPECTED TO BE
BENFVCLENT IN PROVIDING A PROPORTIOMAL SHARE TO OUR DRUG PROBLEM AND

RESPQNSTRILITIES.

STATIITORY FORMULA DISTRIBUTION

IT IS NOT NBECESSARY FOR ME TO QUOTE STATISTICS TO MAKE THE CASE. IOS
ANGELES HAS THE HIGHEST INCIDENCE OF DRUG ABUSE AND TRAFFICKING IN THE

STATE. OUR CITY IS BEING OVERRUN BY GANGS DEALING IN ROCK COCAINE.

TO GIVE YOU SQME INSIGHT INTO THE MAGNITUDE OF THE PROELFM WE ARE
FACING, LET ME SHARE WITH YOU THE EXTENT TO WHICH WE HAVE WITNESSED A
STARTLING JUMP IN FELONY ARRESTS FOR DRUG-RETATED CRIMES IN 1OS
ANGEIES. OVER THE LAST SEVERAL YEARS, THEY HAVE DOUBLED. BEIWEEN
1983-1985, JUST FOR LOS ANGELES CENTRAL SUPERIOR COURT DISTRICT, MORE

THAN 50% OF THE COUNTY DRUG-TRAFFICKING CONVICTIONS (WHICH REPRESENTS

iy
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50% OF THE STATE TOTAT) WERE IAPD CASES., THUS, LOS ANGELES CITY DRUG
TRAFFICKING CASES ARE CONSERVATTVELY WELL OVER 50% OF THE COUNTY AND
OVER 25% OF THE STATE'S TOTAL. MSDO_EISNYI‘EVENM(EDITOAGDUNI'
OTHER COURT DISTRICTS HANDLING LAPD CASES, NOR CITY PROSECUTOR'S WORK
(IN 1986, THEY HANDLED MORE THAN 16,000 DRUG-RELATED CASES- A 30%

INCREASE OVFR 1985).

THE DATA WILL REVEAL THAT 10OS ANGELES OfFIDISTANCES ATL ARFAS IN TERMS

OF THE SEVERITY OF THE DRUG PROBLEM, AND IT IS SKYROCKETING.

OUR FIGHT TO CURB THIS SPIRALTING RISE IN DRUG CRIMES IS IN DESPFRATE
NEED OF FEDERAL FINANCIAY, ASSISTANCE, WITHOUT WHICH IOS ANGELES'
PROBLEM WITT, RECOME THE STATE'S PRORLEM, AND CALIFORNIA'S PROBLEM THE

MATION'S,

MAJIOR URBAN CITIES NEED HELP FROM CONGRESS:

-TO PREVENT REAURACRACIES FROM THWARTING THEIR LEGISLATIVE PUURPOSE

~T0 PROVIDE RFSOURCES TO AREAS EXPERTENCING THE "GREATEST NEED"

~T0 ALLOW LOCAL AW ENFORCEMENT TO DETERMINE THEIR PROGRAM
PRIORITIES.

-TO PROVIDE A MINI-BILCK GRANT OR PRE-DETERMINED SET-ASIDE THAT WOULD

ENSURE WE RFCEIVE A PROPORTIONATE ATIOCATION.
WE ARE WAGING OUR END IN THIS MONUMENTAL, RATILE; WE ONLY ASK FOR OUR

FATR SHARE. THE GRAVITY OF CUR PROBLEM AND THE MAJOR ROLE WE ARE

CALTFD UPCN TO PLAY DESERVES THIS CONSIDERATICN, THANR YOU.

8=
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ATTACHMERT A

OVERALL EMPHASIS

Provide suppor% for comprehensive drug programs responding to needs of all
four components of enforcement, i.e.,

o. Law Enforcement;
o Prosecution;
o Probation; and,

o Adjudication; and
Alternatives

o Institutional Treatment (custody)

o Crime Laboratories

Pursue the need for local level cooperation ameng enforcement, education,
treatment and prevention interests. .
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ATTACHMENT B
PROPOSED MODEL
k4
Program Title: Comprehensive Drug Enforcement Program
-
Requirements o Multiple criminal justice agencies must be

involved. This can entail combining efforts
on a countywide, multi-county, or regignal
level and must involve all phases

of enforcement, i.e., law enforcement,
prosecution, probation, adjudication,

and/or may include institutional treatment or
crime labs.

o Informal needs assegsment that identifies
available resources, and desired
enhancement/expansions.

o Memorandum of Understanding of all
participants to coordinate resources, share
information, promote heightened
awareness among agencies in the various
methods currently used to attack the
problem, and assure mutually supportive
efforts in the community as a whole.

o Establishment of a Team Policy Board with
representation from all facets of progranm.

Adjunct Although beyond the scope of the federal law
enforcement program but consistent with a
comprehengive systemwide approach:

o Education/prevention
o Out of custody treatment

o Private sector role ¥
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Mr. Chairman and distinguished members of the Committee:

My name ig Timothy R. Schoewe. T am the Hearing Examiner of the
Milwaukee¢ Fire and Police Commission and the Chailrperson of the
National Association of Criminal Justice Planners (NACJP), 1
appreciate your invitation to present testimony on the implementation
of the "Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986."
local Planning

The principal constituent group of the NACJF is large urban and
suburban jurisdictions. The mission of the local justice planner is to
facilitate communication and cooperation among the various criminal
justice agencies operating within the jurisdiction. This is a
difficult task in that the planner is usually the employee of one
governmental entity (the city or the county) and yet has to interact
with agencies that may be city, county, or state based. To facilitate
the communication and cooperation among the various criminal justice
agenclies some jurisdictions rely on criminal justice coordinating
councils. Such counc¢ils provide a useful mechanism for developing
systemic responses tc problems such as drug trafficking. In other
jurisdictions where there are no coordinating councils, local planrers,
such as myself, work orn an informal basis to keep a sysgemic
perspective on the problems confronting their jurisdiction.

The process of attaining coordinmation in criminal justice is
difficult. Inherent in our system of juscice are conflicting
objectives and goals., The most obvious difference in goals occurs
between prosecutors and defense coun#el; but more subtle differences
oceur between other criminal justice components as well. For example,
a law enforcement priority to clear street corners of drug dealers may

not coincide with prosecutorial priorities. The police may have a
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major increase in the number of arrests but the prosecutor may decline
to prosecute many of those arrests because of workload attributable to
arrests involving other offenses such as homfcide, robbery, or
burglary, Although the various criminal justice agencies share much in
common with regard to thelr overall goals, the differences that do
exlst cav distract them from a coordinated pursuit of their common
purpose. The local planner tries to keep agency Aifferences in
perspective while attempting to create an atmosphere conducive to
cooperative and coordinative responses to common problems.

Because coordination hinges on the voluntary participation of the
various justice agencies, it {s far from being a universal
characteristic of the American criminal justice process. While it is
frustrating to observe how the lack of coordination can thwart the
justice system’s response to a problem like drugs, there is the need to
avoid the trap of mandating coordination. Coordination requires
nurturing and is not susceptible to mandate. Such mandates have failed
in the past and will fail in the future because no one agency has the
power to force coordination.

To a certain extent mandated coordination 1s implied in the
mechanism established in the block.grant program to justice agencies in
the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986. By designating the state as the lead
entity in dealing with the drug abuse problem and directing it to
develop a statewide strategy to deal with this problem, the state and
its agencles are given preeminence in an area over which they exercise
minimal responsibility. Furthermore, by failing to give large local
governments any legal standing, the legislation leaves those
jurisdictions that are most afflicted by the drug abuse problem with a

limited say in how those monies are to be spent within their own
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boundaries much less any say in how to deal with the problem statewide.
This is not a new issue., Indeed it was one of the most
perglexing, and yet least understood, problems encountered during the
years that the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration (LEAA)
existed. Criminal justice is comprised of a complex mix of agsncies
from all levels of government. Reliance oum the states to run the
program, while simple, overlooks how the justice system actually
operates in this country. The lessons learned from the LEAA expsrience =
are worth recalling and indeed form the core of my c?mments today.

The Urban Drug Problem

The large urban and suburban jurisdictions in this country are the
areas that tend to be most heavily afflicted with the problems of drug
trafficking and drug abuge. For example, Los Angeles County contaiuns &
32% of the persons in the State of California, but it generates 46% of
all of the felony drug related arrests in California. While the City
of Milwaukee does not constitute as large a share of the population of
Wisconsin as Lcs Angelesg County does of California, it nonetheless
experiences a disproportionately higher share of the drug problem in
the State than {ts share of the population would lead one to expect.
The City of Milwaukee comprises 13% of the population of Wisconsin but
it generates nearly 40% of rhe drug related arrests in the State.
The disporportionately higher share of drug arrests found in Los
Angeles County and Milwaukee is a characteristic to be found in large
urban and suburban jurisdictions across the United States.,  This
development is not a source of pride for these large jurisdictions but
rather the unpleasant reality of the problems that they face.
Not only are there disproportionately more érug arrests in these -

large jurisdictions but the administrative burden and expense involved
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in processing of these drug cases remains a respongibility of local

government. To underscore this point, I would like to call the
Committee’s attention to a research report that the NACJP prepared for
the Bureau of Justice Statistics in May, 1985, titled "Felony
Sentencing in 18 Local Jurisdictions." This report examined 1983 data
on sentencing outcomes for seven selected felony offenses, one of which
was drug trafficking. Less than one out of four convicted drug
traffickers are sentenced to prison (23%), that is, incarceration in a
state correctional facility. C?nsequently the vast majority of drug
traffickers remain in the community, with nearly all of them under
probation supervision (70%). This observation is not made to berate
Jjudicial sentencing; but rather to illustrate the burden that the drug
problem brings to bear on local government in the criminal justice
response to that problem. The low imprisonment rate for drug
trafficking is a parameter of the criminal justice process that is not
1ikely to change dramatically any time soon. Indeed in another NACJP
research report study due for release this June, the same sentencing
outcomes are being found from a larger number of jurisdictions for
felony sentences meted out in 1985.

The low imprisonment rate for drug trafficking illustrates that
the justice system’s response to drugs is very much restricted to the
communities in which the offenses occur. This fact, along with the
higher incidence of drug abuse in large jurisdictions, demonstrates the
need for large jurisdictions to have more control over programs
initiated to deal with the drug problem than is presently contained in
cthe Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986.

Program Start Up

Although it has been over four months since the passage of the
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Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986, there is still much preparatory activity
taking place among the states in gearing up for the implementation

of the block grant pravisions of the legislation. There is an expected
time lag between the passage of legislation dealing with block grants
and the dissemination of the pertinent information on the program from
the Federal government on down to state and local governments. Two
factors have contributed to a more prolonged delay than is usuvally
encountered in that start up of the drug block grant program.

One fgctor has been the election of new governors. With new
governors have come new staff who, in effect, only became acquainted
with the block grant program in January. The other factor was the
circulation of the rumor of the Reagan Administration’s intent to seek
a rescission of the monies appropriated for the drug block grant
program. Many states ceased activities on implementing the block grant
program until the matter of the rescission was clarified.

While the states are still at the front end of the process of
implementing the program, there has baen enough preliminary activity to
gauge how they are planning to interface with large urban and suburban
Jurisdictions. The NACJP contacted 15 lucalities to determine whether
or not their state had contacted them about the state’s plans for
distributing the drug block grant monies. The response to this inquiry
is displayed in Table 1.

To date, six of the 15 jurisdictions still have not received any
information from the state about the drug block grant monies,
Furthermore, only two states so far have shown an interest in sharing
the administrative funds with localities (Ohio and Louisiana). This
number is not likely to increase among those jurisdictions that have

not heard from thelr states as yet. Many of the states have already
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prepared their applications for administrative funds to the Bureau of
Justice Assistance. If a locality has not heard from the state yet,
there is a very high probability that no provision has been made in

that application to share those administrative monies with it.

2 Table §

Has Locality

Baen Contacted Will State Share Will State Distribute

By State Office Administrative Block Grant Monies

v fbout Orug Block . Monies with To Large Localities New
Locality State Grant Monies? Localities? On a Formula Basis? Bovarnor

Los fngeles County  California Yes No discussion yet No No
Los Rngeles City California Yes No discussion yet No No
Santa Clara County  California No ¥o discussion yet tio No
Denver Colorado Ho Ko discussion yet Don't Know Yes
Dade County Florida Yes No ¥o decision yet Yes
Jafferson County Kentucky Yes No No No
New (rlears Louisianna Yes Yes Yes . No
Baltimore City Narylard Ko Don't Know Don't Know Yes
Hennepin County Nirnesota No Probably not Probably not %o
St. Louis City Nissouri No No Bon't Know No
Suffolk County New York Yes Probably not Probably not Mo
New York City New York Yes ¥o Frobably not No
Lucaz County Dhio Yes Yes Yes No
Philadelphia Pennsylvania Yes Under discussion Under discussion Yes
Hilnaukee City Wisconsin No L] No Yes

The reticence of the states to share the administrative monies is
noted because it reveals a state attitude of wanting to be in total
control of the program. This attitude also surfaces in the limited
amount of information that the states share with localities on federal
guidelines and interpretations of the legislation. What galls many of
us at the local level is when the state retains such administrative
monies and then requires localities to provide it with the iéformation

sought by the federal agency administering the grant program.

localities are forced to comply because failure to do so means
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exclusion from conzideration for grant awards. Consequently,; while the
state recelves the adwministrative monies, it does little of the work
required to meet the federal administrative requirements.

The Committee should be aware that the NACJP is not bringing up
the distribution of administrative monies because of any vested
interest., The membership of the NACJP receives its funding from loeal
revenues and very much wishes to keep it that way. During the 1979
reauthorization of the LEAA program, che.NACJP took the position that
there should be no administrative monies made avalilable in federal
block grants and it continues to hold to that position. The absence of
administrative monies assures a streamlined bureaucracy and reserves
all of the federal monies for funding programs to address the needs
identified by Congress.

Nevertheless, the legislation does provide for administrative
funds. The failure of most of the states to consider sharing the
administrative monies with localities, even when a state is not going
to use the full 10% allocation set aside for that purpose, is
indicative of the precarious-position localities are placed in when
total discretion in the implementation of the legislation resides at

the state level.

Formula Distribution to Localities

The concept of distributing the criminal justice block grants
through to large localities on a formula basis is controversial but not
new. The concept was first given legislative credence by Senator
Edward Kennedy and Representative Romano Mazzoll in the reauthorization
legislation of the LEAA in the Crime Countrol Act of 1976. At that time
this concept was called a "mini block grant,” This mini block grant was
described by Senator Pell inm the February 25, 1976, Congressional

Record ae follows:




109

++.Under the provisions of the proposed bill, cities, urban
counties or local government units would be authorized to submit
comprehensive plans to state planning agencies -- SPA’s. Once
approved by the SPA a "mini block grant" would be awarded to the
local agency without the need for further action on each
individual project application., This important feature will do
two things: First, it would provide local planning offices with
adequate participation in the development of the comprehensive

planning for a particular area. Through this process local

agencies can develop plans, set priorities and evaluate programs

which are tailor-made to meet the needs of the particular
community. At the same time the SPA’s will retain the
responsibility for insuring comprehensiveness from a regional and
statewide staudpoint; and second, as a practical matter this new
system would eliminate an incredible amount of redtape.

Unfortunately, many states thwarted large jurisdictions from
pursuing "mini block" status. Consequently, when LEAA was reauthorized
in 1979 in the Justice System Improvement Act (JSIA), an even stronger
provision, called entitlement, was written into the legislation to
allow large localities to receive federal block grant monies with
minimal state interference,

In the Senate Judiciary Commlttee’s report of the J3IA (then
titled the lLaw Enforcement Assistance Reform Act of 1979) it was stated
with regard to entitlement:

The reported bill sets 6ut the respective roles of the State and

larger local governments and gives the local units a greater

autonomy in determining the future direction of their justice
systems., Statewide prioritles are still recognized, but where the

local units have a solid rationale for non-adherence to state

priorities, the local priorities can be funded. (p. 29)

The "mini block" provision in the 1976 legislation and the
"entitlement" provision in the 1979 legislation were written in order
to provide standing in the legislation to the large jurisdictions so
that the states would have to honor their concerns and priorities evzn
when they might differ from those of the state.

The implementation of the LEAA program by the states demonstrated

the inadequacy of the "variable pass through" requirement in
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accomodating the needs and priorities of large jurisdictions across the
United States, While many of the large jurisdictions were critical of
the way the block grant program worked because they felt that they did
not get their fair share of the block grant monies, perhaps even more
important was the lack of certainty as to the amount of funding they
would receive in any glven year and for what programs.

The Drawback of No Formula Distribution

Because nearly all of the states refused to develop formulas for
the distribution of the local share of the block grant monies,
localities from across the state competed in the various program areas
identified as priorities by the state. Although the LEAA legislation,
as does the Anti-Drug Abuse Act, mandated the state to elicit local
input, there were no guarantees that the local input provided would
materialize in the state priorities,

The priorities sstablished by the States under LEAA tended to be
agency specific, that is, tailored to law enforcement, prosecution,
adjudication or corrections. This approach thwarted systemic responses
to given problems because there was no guarantee that all of the
agencies in a jurisdiction would obtain grant awards to deal with
systemic problems identified by the locality. For example, if a law
enforcement program geared toward increased arrests was tied to an
enhanced prosecution unit in the District Attorney’s Office, severe
problems would occur if either agency did not receive its grant. The
lack of certainty not only in funding levels, but also as to which
agency would be funded, reinforced, rather than solved, the
non-systemic responses to crime.

The Advantage of Formula Distribution

Only a couple of states deviated from this approach in the
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distribution of the LEAA block grants. A state that adopted a quite
different approach from that just described was Ohio. TIndeed, Ohio has
retained its formula approach in the distribution of block grant monies
under the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986. In Ohilo, the six major urban
centers are guaranteed a fixed portion of the local allocation of the
block grant monies coming into that state. The distribution is based
on a formula devised several years ago. The formula is welghted toward
areas with high crime rates such that the distribution of Uniform Crime
Report (UCR) offenses constitutes two-thirds of the formula and the
remaining third is based on a locality’s population. With the balance
of the jurisdictions, the state is divided into quadrants with the
money divided among them, based on the same formula. The smaller
jurisdictions in each of the quadrants compete among themselves for
those monles. Using this approach, Ohio is able to obtain an equitable
distribution of the monies between the large and small jurisdictions.
This allows the large jurisdictions to develop and pursue their own
priorities while the state works with the smaller jurisdictions in the
identification of their priorities. Consequently, not only does an
equitable distribution of the monles occur but the established
priorities are better targeted to the needs of the communities
receiving the assistance.

Legislative Standing for localities

As currently constructed, the Anti-Drug Abuse Act does not
guarantee effective participation of large jurisdictions iu the block
grant program. While a few states like Ohio and Louisiana will employ
mechanisms that distribute block grant monies to large jurisdictions on
a formula basis, most will not., Among some of the states, the

priorities of large localities will be incorporated into the state
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strategy and viabie working relationships will be developed.,
Unfortunately, in many other states, the prognosis of a positive
state~local relationship is|not particularly good.

If legislative standing should be extended to large jurisdictilons
by amending che Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986, the positive relationships
that exist in such states as Ohio and Louisiana would be cemented. In
those states where the relationship is negative, an amendment
egtablishing a formula approach to the distribution of monies to large
jurisdictions would assure that those areas of the state where the drug
abuse problem is worse will have tha opportunity to participate
effectively in the program.

The role that local planners will play in the implementation of
the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986 depends, in large measure, on how the
state elects to run the program. In states like Ohio and Louisiana,
the local planning office will facilitate the identification of local
priorities, provide start—up assistance to funded programs, and assess
the impact of the programs. In other states, the local planner may
just provide assistance to line agencles in their grant applications to
the state, Clearly, a coordinated and systemic approach to the drug
abuse problem is better served among large jurisdictions within states
like Qhio and Louisiana than is likely to be the case in Wiscongin.

The NACJIY urges the Committee to consider amending the Anti-~Drug
Abuse Act of 1986 to provide large jurisdictions with a fixed share of
the block grant monles. Ia this regard, the NACIP advocates a
threshold population of 250,000 for qualifying as a large jurisdiction.
The NACJP is principally concerned with obtaining an amendment to the
legislation that would provide for the formula distribution of federal

assistance monies to large jurisdictions within a state. The NACJP is
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prepared to work with the Committee in suggesting the components of
such 2 formula if the Committee agrees that such an approach to the
block grant monies is needed.

The Goals of the Legislation

‘A major purpose of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986 is the
detention of drug law violators. Indeed, three other legislative
purposes (apprehension, prosecution, and adjudication) feed into this
goal as well, Although the detention of drug law violators is a
commendable goal, there is the need to understand the limits of this
approach in dealing with the drug problem.

Many of the persons convicted of drug trafficking are
incarcerated; but they are incarcerated in the county jail, not the
state prison. Out of a typical 100 sentences, 41 persons convicted of
drug trafficking go to jail in contrast to only 23 persons who go to
prison. Those sent to jall receive an average term of 21 weeks,
Consequently, many of the persons convicted of drug trafficking are
either back on the streets immediately after sentencing (37 out of 100
receive no detention) or shortly thereafter. Given the serious
crowding conditions that confront most local and state detention
facilities as well as the heavy workload in other felony court matters
dealing with offenses such as as homicide, robbery, and burglary, there
is little likelihood that there will be a dramatic shift in felony
sentencing patterns.

This development should have a major ramification on the
legislative purposes found in the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986. There
1s the need to make explicit a broader range of objectives that can be
sought within the major purposes of the act. While detention still

ocught to be a goal, there is, nonetheless, the need to prioritize the
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types of cases for which incarceration will be sought (especially

prison) and which will receive other responses. For example, major
drug dealers should be the principal targets for imprisonment while
other sanctions need to be developed for the street corner operator.,

In addition, a broader range of activities should be encouraged
within the various purposes that do not necessarily involve the
invocation of the eriminal justice process, For example, under
apprehension, this purpose could be more broadly stated so as to take
into account the presence of sentenced drug offenders in the community.
The type of activitiles that law enforcement could undertake, therefore,
could include not only increased apprehension but also activities
directed at monitoring known drug law violators in the comminity. Suci
an activity would require coordination between two agencies: the
police and the probation agency.

The resources of the criminal justice system are limited and
already stretched to capacity. The monies being made available to
states and localities through the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986 is small
(less than one perceat of the monies being spent by states and
localities in their criminal justice agencles). Consequently the type
of programs funded under the Anti{-Drug Abuse Act of 1986 should try to
leverage the existing resources in order to come up with wiable
responses to drug abuse and drug trafficking. Programs that add on to
existing practices, especially i1f the programs funded are heavily
concentrated in law enforcement and prosecution, could have a serious
detrimental effect on the overall operation of the c¢riminal justice
system. Without system balance as well as a broader range of
objectives beyond detention, the purposes of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of

1986 could be frustrated.
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= MEMORANDUM
To: A1l Select Commlittee MEMBERS
FROM: Charles B. Rangel, Chairman

SUBJECT: Oversight Hearing, March 4, 1987, on the Implementation
Department of Justice Grants Program for State and local law
enforcement assistance, and enforcement of the paraphernalia provision
of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act.

As part of our preparation for the hearing, Select Committee staff
has been monitoring the implementation of thae State and local narcotics
control assistance program created by the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986.
As you know $225 million was appropriated for this program for fiscal
year 19897. The program is being implemented by the Bureau of Justice
Assistance in the Department of Justice. On Friday, Febwuary 27, 1987,
Deputy Associate Attomey General William Landers bwiefed Cammittee
staff on the progress of the grants program. Mr, Lahders was accom-
paried by Deputy Associate Attorney General Charles W. Blau, John Lawler
of the Justice Department's Bureau of Justice Assistance, and Carey
Copeland of the Justice Department's Office of Legislative Affairs. The
following will represent the combined findings of the Select Camittee
staff based upon its own monitoring activities and the above-referenced
briefirg.

The Formula Grant Program

The bulk of the funding available undar the Act is to be distxibuted
to States under a formula grant program. States, in turn, allocate a
portion of the finds to units of local goverrment within the State.
These "pass through" provisions are discussed in the enclosed materials.

To participate in the formula grant program, a State must designate
a State office to afminister the fimds. To date, 55 of ths 56 entities
eligible for funds have designated their State offices. Only Kansas has
yet to make this designation. A list of the designated State offices is
enclosed.
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The second step in the process is the submission, by each State, of
preliminary application for administrative funds., A State is permitted
1o uso up to 10 percent of its award for administrative costs. BIA 4s
making these funds immediately avallable to the States to facdiitate the
preparation of grant spplications including the development of the
statewlde drug strategy that the Act requires each State to submit with
its application. As of February 27, 38 States had applied for their ad-
ministrative funds, and 25 States had received their awards. A list of
these States is enclosed.

Thoss States which have received administrative fimds are currently
irvolved in the third step of the process, i.e. development of a state-
wide strategy. Mr. Landers advised Select Camittee staff that the Law
Enforcement: Cocadinating Cermitiea (L.E.C.C.) in each Federal Judicial
district has been particularly valuable as a coardinating and interag~
ency communicatdons vehicle in the development of these statewide
strategies. To further assigt the States, BJA will conduct thres re-

progran
of the eligible program purposss., A schedule of these
enciosed. It is the opinion of B.J.A. that attendance at these work-
shops is essential to successful campletion of the applicaticns for the

formula grants.

Apolicatien kitg for the formila grants are being developed now by
BJA and should be ready by March 4, 1987. BJIA expects to receive the
bulk of State applications after the regional workshops in March., A1l
applications are expected by August 1, 1987. State applications will be
weviewed and awards will be made within 60 days after applications are
received, as required by the Act.

BJA also noted that final regulaticns will not bs ready untdl after
March 20, 1987. Consequently States will not begin 1o submit applica-
tions for the formula grants until some time after this date. This
would mean that the earliest distzibution of funds will occur sometime
in Jung of this year.

Discre Grants

Twenty percent (20%) of the funds availlable for State and local nar-
cotics control essistance is earmarked for a discretionary grant
. This program is described briefly in the attached material.

for this funding?" Indicatiu‘.samﬂlatﬁ:efocusismtdedand
proven grograms. BJA says that it has received good dnput from various
local agencdies, particularly the LECCS.

In short, with respect to the Discretionary Grants program, the De-
partment of Justice is awmrently in an informatien gatbering node.
Their best estimate is that regulations for discretionary grants should
be camileted and final by September of this year.
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The Parsphernalia Provisicns

Mr. Landers, who will also be responsible for overseaing enforcement

Service and the U.S. Customs Service. The Postal Service has already
targeted several paraphernalia manufacturing and distribution groups.

In concluding this segment of the briefing, Mr. Landers raised
several points for the staff's consideration:

1) The National District Attormeys' Association fesls that the Model

Paraphernalia Statute, drafted by DEA, is too troad and in need of

. In its present form, this statute, i1f adopted by ths

states, would be unenforceable. DEA will cammence with the redraft
of this model statute.

2) fThe Justice Department will institute a special training program at
Federal Law Enforcement Training Center (F.L.E.T.C.) in Glynco,
Gecrgia, to train investigators and prosecutors with respect to ef-~
fective investigation and prosecution of parapharnalia offenses.

3) U.S. Attorneys' Offices will provide prosecutors for Fedaral prose-
cutions of violations of this provision.

The Jugtice Department will track the enforcement (investigation and
prosecution) ofﬂwaanti—parapﬂmaliaprwisimofﬁwe}\ct. In a1l
likelihood, this provision, as with other statutes in the past, may
prove to have sane minor deficiencies requiring revising or
refining. maustloeueparhreﬂtwilladviseﬂ\esmectcmmitbeeof
any suggested amendments.
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A recent study by the Justice Department’s National Justice Instdi-
tute for Justice may offer the clearsst illustration of a need for at
least maintaining the State and local drug law enforcsment assistance
funds. The suxrvey indicated that eight of 10 people arrested recently
for serdous crimes in New York City tegted positively for cocains use,
almost double the number since 1984.

The National Institute for Justice said a survey of 615 people
arrested last September, Octuber and November showed that 78 percent
tested positive for cocaine.

The average user, acoording to tha survey, wes young, preferred
cocaina hydrochloride power--the highly potent cocaine base popularly
called "crack", and was most likely arrested for selling drugs ar
stealing. In a similar study conducted in 1984 on over 4,000 people
processed Maphattan Central Bodlting, cnly 42 of the individuals
arrested tested positive for cocaine use. The oconparison of these two
studies shows a dramatic increase in the prevalence of cocaine abuse in
the arrestes population in New York Clty. Most of the arrvestees
expressed a preference for snorting cocaine. Only approximately 25 per-
cent gald that thay had tried crack.

The study showed a significvant decline in cocaine usa during the

simultanecus transfer of police officers through the city.

UPI cites a recent DEA report that indicates that while crack avail-
ability is high in at least 12 major citdes, including New York, use of
the drug has been exangerated, i.e. use is not as widesprezd as gen-
erally beliepved. This, again, would be consistent with the NIJ study
which revealed a user preference for cocaine power over crack.

UPI also reported that NIJ's study demonstrated that the increase in
cocalne use spread across all age levels, but was especially high among
those in the 16 to 20 year old ranga, Most of the subjects indicated
that they had first tried cocaine prior to their 20th birthday. Almost
40 percent had tried it befare the age of 18,

For a correlation between drug use and criminal activity, consider
the following fram the NIH study:
Cocaina

-  Approximately 90 percent of those charged with selling illegal drugs
in Mew York Clty tested positive, as did

- more than 80 percent of those charged with robbery and
- more than 70 percent of those charged with burglary.
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Mardjuana

Among arrestees in New York City, marijuana was the next drug of
choice, with 26 percent showing traces in wrine tests.

Oplates
Temained steady at 21 percent in both surveys {1984 and 1986).
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ULS. Department of Justice
Office of Justice Programs
Bureau of Jusiice Assiziance

Bureau of Justice Assistance

Benjamin H. Renshaw, Acting Oirector of the Bureaw, announced a-reorganization
which raises to Division status the Bureau's administration of the Justice
Assistance block and¢ Drug Law Enforcement formula grant programs. #r. Renshaw
has created a State and local Assistance Division and assignad Eugene H.

Dzikiewicz to be its Qirector.

The Division is divided inta an East, Central

and West Branch, with each headed by a senior staff pgerson responsibie for a
segment of the 56 "states" eligible to submit an application under the two
Acts. The Branch Chiefs and their telephone numbers are: EAST - Jules Tesler,
(202) 272-4601; CENTRAL - Willfam (Bi11) Adams, (202) 272-4606; WSST - Doug
Mr. Dzikiewicz may be reached at (202) 272-4501. Any
questions you may have regarding either of the two programs should be directad

Brown, (202) 272-5838.

to the appropriate Branch Chief or Mr. Dzikiewicz.

EAST BRANCH
Jules Tesler

connecticut
Delaware

Dist of Columbia
Florida
Georgia

Haine

Maryland
Massachusaetts
New Hampshire
New Jersey
New York

North Carolina
Pennsylvania
Rhode Island
South Carolina
Vermorit
Yirginia

West Virginia

CENTRAL BRANCH
8i11 Adams

Alabama
Arkansas
1Tlinois
Indiana
Towa
Kentucky
Louisiana
Michigan
Minnesota
Mississippi
Rissauri
Chio

Puerto Rico
Tennessee
Virgin Islands
Wisconsin

The State assignments are:

WEST BRANCH
Doug Brown

Alaska
Arizona
California
Colorado
Hawaii

Idaho

Kansas
Montana
Hebraska
Nevada

New Mexica
North Dakota
Ok1ahoma
Oregon

South Dakota
Texas

Utah
Washingteon
Wyoming
American Samoa
Guam

No, Mariana Islands
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US. Department of Justice
Office of Justics Programs
Burequ of Jussice Assistance

Bureau of Justice Assistance

State and Local Assistance
for Narcotics Control

FACT SHEET

The Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1586, Pub. L. 99-570 was signed into law on October 27, 1986,
Subtitle K - State and Local Law Enforcement Assistance Act of 1986, "provides state and
Tocal assistance for narcotics control. The major features of the Stats and Local
Assistance for Narcotics Control Program are described below:

LEGISLATIVELY AUTHORIZED PROGRAM PURPOSES The Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) is
authorized to make grants to States, for use by States and units of local government, for
the purposa of enforcing State and local Jaws that establish offensas similar to offenses
established in the Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. 801 et seq.) and to - -

1. APPREHENSIQN - Provide additional personnel, equipment, facilities, personnel
training, and supplias for mors widespread apprehension of persons who violate State
and local laws relating to the production, possession, and transfer of controlles
substancas and to pay operating expenses (including the purchase of evidence ana
information) incurred as a result of apprehending such persons.

2. PROSECUTION - Provide additional personnel, equipment, facilities (including upgraded
and additional law enforcement crime laboratories), persennel training, and supplies
for more widespread prosecution of persons accused of violating such State and locai
laws and to pay operating expenses in connection with such prosecution.

3. ADJUDICATION - Provide additional personnel (including Jjudges), equipment, personnel

training, and supplies for more widespread adjudication of cases involving persons
accused of violating such State and local laws, to pay operating expenses s
connection with such adjudication, and to provide quickly, temporary facilities 11
which to conduct adjudications of such cases.

4. DEIENTION AND REWARILITATION - Provide additional public correctional resources for
the detention of persons convicted of viclating State and local Taws relating to tre
production, possession, or transfer of controlled substances and to establish and
improve treatment and rehabilitative counseling provided to drug dependent persons
convicted of violating State and iocal laws.
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S. ERADICATION - Conduct programs of gradication aimed at destroying wild or illicit
growth of plant speciesp¥rom which controlled substances may be extracted.

6. TREATMENT - Provide programs which identify and meet the needs of drug-dependent
offenders.

7. MAJOR DRUG OFFE{QERS - Conduct demonstration programs, in conjunction with local Vaw
enforcement offic.als, in areas in which there is a high incidence of drug abuse and
drug trafficking Lv expedite the prosecution of major drug offenders by providing
additional rescurces, such as investigators and prosecutors, to identify major arug
offenders and move these offenders expeditiously through the judicial system.

EORM § Ld

FUNDING 80% of the funds allocated in a fiscal year will be distributed under formula
grants. Each State will receive a base amount of $500,000 with the balance of funds
allocated on a population basis.

STATE OFFICE The chief executive of each participating State must designate a State
0ffice to administer the program. An office or agency performing other functions witnin
the executive branch of a State may be designated as the State Office.

STATEWIDE STRATEGY A statewide strategy must be developed for the enforcement of State
and tocal Jaws relating to the production, possession, and transfer of controliec
substances. This strategy must be prepared after consultation with State and local
officials whose duty it is to enforce such laws, '

MATCHING FUNDS At least 25% of the total cost of the project must be paid from non-
Federal funds. Matching funds must be new funds which would not otherwise available for
drug law enforcement,

PASSTHROUGH Local units of government must receive a share of the total State allacatior
that is equal the ratio of Tocal criminal justice expenditures to total criminal juszizz
expenditures in the State,

ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS Up to 10% of the funds allocated to a State may be used for czst:
incurred for program administration.
CONSTRUCTION  Grant funds may be used for construction of penal and correciszra’

institutions for those convicted of controlled substances offenses.

SCR HARY HT PROGRA
EUNDING 20% of the total allocation is reserved for the Discretionary Grant Prog-a-.
which will be used to enhance, coerdinate and fill gaps in State and local drug cort-:
efforts through naticnal and multi-state programs.
ELIGIBILITY Public agencies and private nonprofit organizations
MATCH Grants may be made for 100 percent of the costs of the project.
R TIES Input and recommendations are being solicited trei.zp

mid-December. A program announcement and request for proposals will be published -~ =2
Federal Registar {n January, 1987.




QRUG_LAW ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM
STATE BY STATE ALLOCATION OF FUNDS
Percentage to ba
Stata FY_1987 Allocation Passed through to
Logal Jyrisdiction
Alabazma 2,996,000 48.72%
Alaska $23,000 14,54
Arizona 2,478,000 64.04
2 Arkansas + 1,964,000 S3.47
California 16,866,000 66.87
Colorado 2,508,000 64.83
Connecticut 2,470,000 45.13
Delawara 886,000 25.66
» Dist of Columbia . 889,000 100.00
Florida 7,555,000 62.85
Georgia 4,210,000 §6.92
Hawaii 1,154,000 48,50
Idaho 1,124,000 61.59
1111inois 7,660,000 65.32
Indiana 3,913,000 58.43
Towa 2,290,000 54.77
Kansas 2,021,000 54.73
Kentucky 2,813,000 31.84
Louisiana . 3,282,000 83,52
Maine 1,222,000 45.77
Maryland 3,228,000 41,24
Massachusetts 4,114,000 43,37
Michigan 6,141,000 60.67
Minnesota 3,103,000 §7.32
Mississippt 2,122,000 50.92
Missouri 3,622,000 64.00
Montana 1,013,000 §5.39
Nebraska 1,497,000 58.7% |
Nevada 1,081,000 72.43
New Hampshire 1,119,000 51.08
New Jersaey 5,194,000 60.74
New Mexico 1,400,000 41.33
New York 11,539,000 61.73
North Carolina 4,383,000 42,50
North Dakota 925,000 64,81
Chio 7,169,000 70.25
Oklzhoma 2,549,000 46,88
Oregon 2,168,000 50.86
Pennsylvania 7,858,000 69.41
Rhode Island 1,101,000 44,95
South Carolina 2,578,000 41,91
South Dakota 939,000 50,62
Tennassee 3,456,000 59.39
Texas 10,562,000 67.87
Utah 1,521,000 50.05
Vermont 832,000 23.14
Virginia 4,042,000 31.96
Washington 3,237,000 56.37
Hest Yirginia 1,702,000 49,21
Wisconsin 3,464,000 64.90
Wyoming 816,000 57.68
Puerto Rico 2,530,000
Virgin Islands 567,000
AM Samoa 522,000
Guam 574,000
N Mar Islands 512,000

6 Total 178,409,000
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STATE OFFICES ADMINISTERING THE 327
USTICE ASSISTAN ack
4KD
DRUG_LAW ENEORCEMENT FORMULA
PROGRANS

Xx-Administers both JAA:-Justice Assistance only QLE-Drug law Enforcement an'y

NUTE ml[ Kansas has not yet designated an of:lcg fox: the DLE oroaram. C

Alabama xx Califorpia xx

Charles Swindall, Division Chief G. Albert Howenstern, Jr. <

Alabama State Department of fconomics Executive Director )
and Community Affairs Office of Criminal Justice Planning

Law Enforcement Planning Division 1130 X Street, Suite 300

3465 Norman Bridge Road Sacramento, Calrfarnra 95814

P.0. Box 2939 Contact: Judy O'Neal, 916/323-7724

Montgomery, Alabama 38105-0933

205/251-5891 Coiorads xx

Contact: Douglas Miller

8i11 Weodward, Director
Alaska xx Division of Criminal Justice
700 Kipling Street, 3rd Floor
Denver, Colorado 80215

HYers Soll, Director

Criminal Prosecution 303/239-4442

Stara Attornsy General's C3Zice Contact: Lyra Wiletsky °
2,0. Box K. C. 303/239-4442
Juneau, Alaska 99811

907/463-3428 Connecticut xx

Arrzona xx
William H. Carbone, Under Secretary

Raiph T. Milstead, Director Office of Palicy and Management
Arizona Department of Public Safety Justice Planniang Division

P.0. Box 6538 80 Washington Strest

Phoeniz, Arizena 85005 Hartford, Connecticut €5106
502/252-8491 203/566-3020

Cantact: Jerry L. Spencer Contact: Thomas A. Siconolfy
Arkansas xx Dalawara  xx

Jerry Quran, Administrator Thomas J. Quinn, Executive Dirsctor
0ffice of Intergovernmental Servicas Criminal Justice Council
Deoartment of Finance ard Adatnistration Carvel State Office Building

1515 Building, Suite 412 820 Morth French Streest, 4th Floor
P.0. Box 3278 Wilmington, Dalaware 19380!

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 302/571-3430

501/371-1074
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istri f Columbia xx
Shirley A. Wilson |
Office of Criminal Justice

Plans and Analysis
1111 £ Street, N. W. Suite spg—C
Washington, D.C. 20004
202/727-6537

Floridy xx

Sandra M. Whitmire, Chief

Bureau of Public Safety Management

2571 Executive Center, Circle East
Talahassee, Florida 32399
204/488-8016/5455

Contact: Denanis Pritchett, 904/483-8016

Gegrgra xx

William D. Kelley, Jr., Director

" Criminal Justice Coordinating Council
470 East Tower, 205 Butler Street, S.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334
404/656-1721
Cantact: Mike Vollmer

Hawaid xx

Or. Irwin Tanaka, Director
State Law Enforcement Planning Agency
425 Queen Street, 2nd Floor
Honoluluy, Hawaii 96813
808/548-3800
Contact: Lauri Koga, 808/548-3860
Idaha  xx
Michaal Prentica, Administrator
I¢aho Dept of law Enforcement
pivision of Aéministration
Criminal Justice Support Bureau
6111 Clinton Street
Soise, Idaho 83704

208/334-2909
Contact: W.C. “Bill" Cverzzn
Cheri Elms

208/334-3510

[11inois xx

J. David Coldren, Executive Director

Illineis Criminal Justice
Information Authority

120 §. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1018

Chicago, Illinois &0606

312/793-8550

Contact: Barbara McDonald

[ndiana xx

Baobby Jay Small, Executive Directar
Indiana Criminal Justice [nstitute
150 West Market Street, Second Floor
Indianapelis, Indiana 46204
317/232-2360

Contact: ODoug Fowler, 317-232-2561

Lowg JAA

Richard R, Ramsey, Executive Director

lowa Crimrnal and Juvenile Justice
Planning Agency

lucas State Office Building

Des Moines, Towa 50319

515/281-32¢41

Contact: Stave Moslikowski, 515/281-3322

Towg DLE

Hary E117s, Commissioner

Iowa Department of Public Health

Lucas State Office Building

Des Moines, lowa 50315

515/281-5505

Contact: Almo Hawkins, §15/281-3641

Kinsas JAA

Terry Smith

vrs, Ltd.

655 15th Strest, N, W., Suite 300

Washington, 0., C. 20005

Contact: Terry Smith
913/296-3011
202/539-4086
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Kentucky xx

Horma C, Hiller, Secretary

Justice Cabinet

Commonviealth Credit Union Bldg.,

417 High Streat, 3rd Floor
Frankfort, Kentucky <0601
502/564-7554 N
Contact: Gary Warfnscett, 502/564-7554

Loyrsiana xx

Michael Ranatza
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement
2121 Wooddale 8lvd.

8aton Rouge, Llouisiana 70805
504/925-4430
Contact: Ben Garris, Janice Thompsan,
504/925-4421
. Haine JAA

Maurice Harvey

Majne Criminal Justice Academy
93 Silver Street

Waterville, Maine 04901
207/873-2551

Maine QLE

John Atwood, Commissioner
Department of Public Safety
State House Station 42
Augusta, Maine 04333
207/289-3801

Ja4

John J. 0'Neill, Assistaat Secretary
Department of Public Safety

and Correcticnal Services
6775 Rejsterstown Road, Suite 110
Baltimore, Maryland 21215-2334
301/764-4029
Contacts: Nancy Rahnfeld, 2atty Chemers

Harvland DLE

Haryland

Floyd Pond, Executive Direc::r
Office of Justice Assistanca

6776 Reisterstown Read, 3rg Flzor
Baltimora, Marylangd 21215
301/764-4336

Massachusetts xx

Patrick M. Hamilton, Executive Director
Massachusetts Committee on

Criminal Justice
100 Cambridge St., Reom 2100
Baston, Massachusetts 02202
§17/727-8300
Cantact: Kevin Shanley

Hichigan xx

Patricia A. Cuza, Oirectar

O0fFice of Criminal Justice

P.0. Box 30025

Lansing, Michigan 48909

§517/373-6655

Contdcts: Scott Power, Ardith DaFoe
517/335-1596

Minnesota xx

Ann Jaede, Director

Criminal Justice Program
Minnesota State Planning Agency
100 Capitol Square 8uilding
550 Cedar Strest

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
§12/296-7819

Mississippi - Award Documents only

Beverly K. Hogan, Executive Director
Office of Federal-State Programs

2002 Walter Sillers State Office Building
500 High Strest
Jackson, Mississippi
601/353-3150

39201

Missigsiopi xx

Roy Thigpen, Director
Department of Criminal Justice Planning
Governor's Office of Federal

State Programs
301 W, Pearl Street
Jackson, Mississippi 39203-3088
§01/949-2198
Contact: Herbert Tarry, 601/949-2223




Hissoyri xx

Richard Rice, Director

Hissouri Department of Public Safety

Truman State Office BuYlding

P.0 Box 749

Jefferson City, Hissouri 65102-0749

314/751-4905

Contact: Vicki Scott, JAA, 314/751-4905
David Rost - OLE

Montana xx

Mike Lavin, Administrator

Mentana Board of Crime Contral

303 Narth Roberts, Scott Hart Building
Helena, Montana 59620

406/444-3604

Contact: Marvin Dye, 406/444-3604

. Nebraska xx

Jim Joneson, Executive Director, (OLE)

Mark D. Martin, Division Chief, (JAA)

Nebraska Commission on law
Enforcement & Criminal Justice

P. 0. Box 94946

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509

402/7471-. 2194

Hevada xx

Wayne R. Teglia, Director
Department of Motor Vehicles
and Public Safety
533 Wright Way
Carson City, Nevada 897]11-0900
Contact: Jacque Hollingsworth
702/385-5380

Hew Hampshire xx

Hark C. Thompson

Law Office Administrator
Office of the Attorney General
State House Annex

Concord, New Hampshire {§3331
603/271-3658
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New Jersey Ja4

Qonald J. Apaf, Aeting Director
State Law Enforcement

Planning Agency
CN 083
Trenton, New Jersey 08625
609/588-3920

New Jersey OLE

W. Carey Edwards

Attorney General

Richard Hughes Justice Complex
N 080

Trenton, New Jersey 08625
609/984-9495

Greg Schultz (Centact)
Deputy Attorney General
CN 081

Trenton, New Jersey 08625
509/984-6996

New Mexico xx

Joe Guillen, Deputy Director

Local Government Division

Department of Finance and
Administration

208 Lamy Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501-2783

505/827-4950

Hew York xx

Llaurence T. Kurlander, Commissioner
New York State Division of
Criminal Justice Services
Executive Park Tower
Stuyvesant Plaza
Albany, MNew York 12203-3754
518/457-840¢
Contacts: John Bonn, Howard Schwartz
513/453-5915
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North Caraling xx

Greg Stahl, Directar

Gavernar's Crime Commission

P.0. Box 27687

Ralaigh, Horth Caralina 27611

919/733-5013

Contacts: Virginia Price ard
Sandy Pearce - (JAA)
Bruce Marshburn - (OLE)

North Dakota xx

8ill Broer, Oirector
Criminal Justice Training

and Statistics Division
Attorney General's Office
State Capitol
8ismarck, North Dakota 58505
701/224-2210

© Qhig xx

Michael J, Stringer, Oirector
Governor's Office of Criminal

Justice Service
65 East State Street, Suite 3j2
Columbus, Ohia 43215
§14/466-7782
Horst Glenapp (Assistant Directorf
George Benngtt {Grants Manager)
6§14/465-7782
Contact: Majorie Harrison, 6§14/466-7782

Qklahoma xx

Ted Ritter, Executive Coordinator

District attorneys Training
Caordination Council

5135 N. Sante Fe Street

Qklahoms City, Cklzhoma

405/521-2349

Contact: Susan Damron, 405,521-2349

73118-7532

Oregon xx

Dave Frohamayer, Attornay Genaral
State Department of Justica

100 Justice Building

Salem, Oregon 357310

503/378-6002

Contact: Jim Hueser, 503/373-4229

Pepnsylvania xx

James Thomas, Fxecutive Director
Pennsylvania Commissien an

Crime and Delinguency
P.0. Box 1167, Federal Square Station
Harrisburg, Pepnsylvania 17108-1167
717/787-2040
Contact: Richard D. Reeser, 717/787-8559

Puerto Rico JA4

Julio Rosa, Director
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico
Department of Justice

G.P.0. Box 192 -

San Juan, Puerto Rico 00902
803/721-2900, Ext. 554

Byerto Rico DLE

Hon. Hector Rivera-Cruz
Attorney General

Department of Justice
Commanwealth of Puerto Rico
P. 0. Box 192

San Juan, Puerto Rico 00302
Contact: Julio Rosa

Rhode [sland xx

H. Bradley Crowther, Executive Director
Governor's Justice Commission

222 Quaker Lane, Suite }00

Warwick, Ohode Island 02893

Contact: 8111 Martin, 401/277-2520

South Carolina xx

Stan M. McKinney, Director

David E. Belding, Deputy Director
Division of Public Safety Programs
1205 Pendleton Street

Columbia, South Carolipa 29201
803/734-0425

Contact: Mike Dubose, 803/734-0423

South Pakota xx

Roger Tellinghuisen
Attarney General

Stata Capitol

Pierre, South Dakota 57501
605/773-3215




Tennassee JA4

Stephen H. Norris, Commissioner
Department of Correction

Rachel Jackson Building, 3rd Floor
320 6th Avenua, North

Nashville, Tennessee 37219-5252
615/741-2071

Contact: Roy McKuhen, 615/741-6318

Tennassee QLE

James Mall, Director

State Planning Office

307 John Sevier Building

500 Charlatte Avenue

Nashville, Tennassee 37219-5082
615/741-1676

Texas xx

" Rider Scott, Executive Diractor

Criminal Justice Division

P.0. Box 12428, Capital Station

Austin, Texas 78711

512/463-1919

Contact: Glenn Breoks (JAA)
Fred Lee (DLE)
512/463-1919

Utah xx

Stave Mecham, Executive Director

Commission on Criminal and
Juvenile Justice

Roam 101, State Caprtol Building

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114

801/533-7935

Contact: Dave Walsh, 801/533-7932

Vernont JAA

Gretchen Morse, Secretary

Vermont's Agency of Human Servicas
103 S. Main Street

Waterbury, Vermont 05673
802/241-2220

Contact: Brenda Bean, 802/23!-2227
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Yermont DLE

James Walton, Jr., Commiisioner -

Vermont Department of Public Safety

Waterbury State Complex

103 South Main Street

Waterbury, Vermont 05676

802/244-8718

Contact: Ted Nelson, Directar
Administrative Services
802/244-8763

Virginia xx

Richard N. Harris, Director

Department of Criminal Justice Services

805 East Broad Street
Richmend, Virginia 23219
804/786-4000

Marty Mait (Dep. Dir.) - 804/786-7840

Jim Kouten - (Contact) 804/786-7239
Virgin Jslands xx

Jacqueline Dennis, Administrator

Virgin Islands Law Enforcement
Planning Commission

P.0. Box 3807

St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801

809/774-6400

Washington xx

Chuck Clarke, Deputy Director
Washington State Department

of Community Development
Ninth & Columbia Building, MS-GH-51
Olympia, Washington 98504-4131
206/753-2203
Contact: Dan Aar=iun 206/536-1237

West Virginia xx

James M. Albert, Manager

Criminal Justice and Highway
Safety Office

5790-A HMacCorkle Avenue, S.E.

Charleston, West Virginia 25304

304/348-8814

Contact: Craig Loy, 304/348-8814



Wisconsin xx

Ted Meekma, Executive Director
Wisconsin Council on
Criminal Justice
30 West MIFFlin Street
Madison, Wisconsin 53703
608/265-3323
Contacts: Nat Robinson - 608/256-7282
Harry Yates - 608/266-3323

Wyoming xx

C.A. Crofts, Director i )
Divisicn of Criminal Investigation
500 Randall Avenue
Cheyenne, Wyoning 82002
307/777-7181 .
Contact: Bill Coloruso, 307/777-7840

American Samoa (JAA)

Hr. La'auli A, Filoiali'i

Executive Director

Criminal Justice Planniag Agency

American Samoa Goverpnment

Paga Pago, American Samoa 85799
011,633/533-4155

Amarican Samoa (OLE)
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Guam xx

Hichael Cruz, Qirector
Bureau of Planning
Governor's Office

P, 0. Box 2950

Agana, Guam 96910

Contact: Miki Leon Guerrero
011/671/472-8931; ext. 405

Moaali'itele L. K. Tu'ufuli, Commissioner

Desartment of Public Safety

American Samca Government

Paga Pago, American Samoa 95799
011./634/833-1111

Corromwaalth, Mo. Mariana Islands xx

Richard D. Shewman, Director
Crimunal Juseice Planning Agency
CEZ.ce of the Governor

P. 0. Box 1133

Saigan, CM 96950
011/670/322-8350




HTRTJIVE AS
VIDHESDAY 3100 P.H,

PROSEAN HNINISTEATION

Review of application kit wsed by slates e apply fer Narcotfcs Control
Formela Crant Funds,

Dlscusston of administrative end finsnctal regeiresents. .

Qustlon and entver session with BJA, Offlco sf Censral Cewnse) and Offfce of
the Conptrsller representatives.

i}

TEMEBAY 9100 AW,
DORSUCYION/MON'S M C1IECIIVES OF VOMKSZAPSr  GI/RJR PRESENTATION
IME_WRUR PR e
fanel: ‘m!‘ of drug-Involved effemders and their patturns of crims and
arrest,
%aed for dats o define the dreg probles In the statu, seurces af dats
and sethods of develeping futurs dals sewvces.

MPRIMCNSION PROCRARS

Padel: Law enfercement practices snd the description ef

dreg warhet.
l‘:c"l: Tow-enforcomnl strateglos and tactics 1Rzt aypoar te affuect
the evallability of drvgs and paresicrnaitn, sech as street sweeps.

Descristica of Lﬂ!tf]_mn. Operation Pipeline and wse of forsula
grant funds for Pipeline activities.

Description of Program Drisf. Narcotics Trafficking TYask force
Program.

Description of Statewide Dray Frosecution Pregrazs.
Description of Neprat Offenders Prajects.

Descriftion of Street Impact Prajecis, {Sireet Sweeps).
Discusalon of Confidential Funds Culdelines.

Ducrl{lln of Financlal Investigations Programs (Asset Selrure and
Forfeitwre)

ERARICATION Proganes

Coseription of M, Rarifusna Urodicatien - oifermation Culde for
Law Enforcrment apere Officers.

TRESECHI IS0 B0 BAJOR PRUS OFFEYDERS DINPMSTAATIEN PROCEANS

Deseription of Proersn Brief, Career Crimimaj Prosecutton es #% velates to
wxjor drug offenders.

Palice snd Presecetion Ceordimatisn.

ABNDICATION PROGRANS -

Panel: Apgplication of Cowrt Delay Reduction Program techniques.
Use of Differentiated Cpse Hanagement.
Application of Jall capscity ceduction Pregran tockaigues
Sentencing siernatives for Creg-invelved of fanders,

REIENTION N5) REHARTLIVATINL PROGRARS

Panal: DPescription ef progrsms for drwg effenders which previéds a linkege
betwesn muu-u:!: and comumity dreg trastment services, fncloding
drug treatment in Jat] ‘settings, probotion and parele narcetict
tnterdictioa snd {ntensive supervizion #f drwg offsnders.
tnstitutional prograas far drug effenders,
Alternztives txstitution pregraes for drwg offenders.

Description of techaical assistance available.

Dliscvision of g:dn,\in- for expsnsfon or constriction of prizen md Jafl
factlities and stiwction Information Exchange services.

TREATMENT PROSASAS

Panel: Distinguishing aseoeg effanders -- Indicstors te be wied ia deciding
whe showld gs te trestment; nnumum»‘ soong treatment programs--
indicaters te be wied in selectling tha right one,
TASC az an altermative and as a bridge to sther altarnsitves.

Ponitesrting d:a wie during conditicnal release. Urine testing -- wiw,
voen, whare hew,

Dem:lrlllﬁ of gretrial drug detoction,

Ureg detection techwlogy -- whatl fs avalisble, what 13 belng wsed,
approaches to selection.

SIATEMIDE DRUS SYRATEGY DEVELGOINAT

The tmpict of effective drug exforcement programs on ibe crinfmal tica
systea,  Assessment of the tmpact of effective enforcesent on tho warklesd of

asecutors and the coorfey he ispact of mandatory zmtencing fer drwy
nvelved offender on correctfonal vesources.

A walk through the drug stralegy development pracess.
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PRecRAY ACRiRISTRATICR
Ravisw of eppliication kit wied by slctes te apply fer Xarcotics Control
formula Grant Fwnds, -
Discussion of zdat, ative and f| el requ M

Guastion end snswer tession with RIA, Office oF Senara) Comnsal snd Cffice of
the Complretler veprasentatives.
TREAY 9108 AN,
IMRTIIG/MALS ND CHECTITES OF YIRSTS1 SS9/ BRECIAATION
D5 PRenden
Punal: Types of drug-invoived effenders cad thelr patterns of crive sed
arres

%eed for data Ro define the drog prebles in the alate, sexrces of data
and mathods of developing futere date sevrces,

APTRINESION PRSSANYT

Pakgl: Lew enfercemont practices ond the drvy secket. A description of
lnc!l‘lc Yaw-enforceaent. strategies and taciico ibat sjpear fe offact
the avallabitity of drugs and parsphernulia, auch as street sweeps.

Descrialinn of mfl‘m" Operation Pipeline and usa of fermula
grant funds Tor Pipeline activittes.

Description of Provra ¥rief, Farcotics Trafficking Task ¥orce
Prograa.

Description of Stalewiés Drop Prosecution Preyrems.

Description of Repest Offenders Projocis.

Descriftion of Street Impact Prefects, (Sireot Swespt).

Discession of Confidentin) Fomds Culdelines,

Du:r!nl!:; of Fimanclal Investigations Pregraas (Rsset Sefzure and

Forfet
ERADICATINES PRORBAIS
Deseription of M. farijusna Eradication - Infermation Cutde fer
Law Enfercoeent Kinsgers Giftcers,

TRYSITUTION A0 MAJDR BWG SFFEVDERS DIPRRSIRAYION PROGRANS

Deseription of Prosvem Rrisf, Career Criminal Presecutfon ss 1t relates to
major érvg effenders.

Police and Prosecutfon Coordinatien,

REDICATICN PROCRANY .

Panel: Applicallon of Cowrt Delay Reduction Program lechalques.
Use of Differentisted Case Management,
Applicatisn of Jatl cspacily reduction Pregram technigues
Sentencing alternstives for dreg-invelved sffenders.

ERIBAY 8130 A,

SETENTAS £ RECAILITAERON FRISRANG

Panal: Descriptisn sf srograas for drag effenders which previde a 1
belwesn fastitutivasl and commnily drog treatment sarvices, Incisding
drag Ureateent in Jail spitings, prebation and porole nevzelfes
Interdiction end Intant1ye swperviston af drug effenders,
Tnstitetionn) prograes for dreg effenders.
A)ternatives Intitution pregrams Sor drug sffenders.

Description of technical sssistance available,

Discusslon of guidelines for expansien or comstriclion of prizsa and Jai)
faciifties and Constrection Infermatien Exchange services.

TREATRENL PROSNAHS

Parel: Distingwishing smong offenders -- Indicetors te be used 1z dosiding

should go te treetuent; Oistinguishing among treatsment progroms--
indtcators te be wsed In selecting Lhe right one.

TASC o5 on altermative and as a bridgs te ether alternatives.

Monitering im ute during conditisnal reluase. Urine tasting -« whe,
vhen, whers b,

bewnx!rlllﬁ sf pratrial drug detaction,

Oreg deteclion techndlogy -- whal {3 availsble, what i3 betng wed,
appraaches to selection,

SIAVKMIRE D08 STAATEGY BRVRLOFIERT

The fspact of wffective drwg enforcenent progroms an the criaimal tice
system. Aszessment of the impact of effective enforcement aa the wvd::‘ of

osoculors zad the cowrtyy the impact of mandilery sentencing fer dreg
nealeed of fender on correctienal vescurces.

A walk through the drug strategy develepment precess.
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APPLICATIONS FOR ADMIN FUNDS UNDER THE DLE FORMULA PROGRAM
(as of__2/47 y (32 __ Applications Received)

5 _ state Offices designated-- £ same as JAA)
( Kinsks  not yet designated)

10% IF
STATE _ APP REC'D STATUS AMT_OF APP _SIGND-QFF _AWD AMT _ DIFERNT
3 Alabama  12/8 POMD 12/30 $ 299,600 1/2/87 299,600
: Alaska
Arizona
Arkansas Lendlen povsis %lz) OO
Calfrnia 3//¢ i
° Colorado 2//%
Co?n. 02/9 under review 100,000 247,000
Delawre
D. C, 12/5 POMD 12/30 88,900 1/2/87 86,900
Florida 02/10 under review 285.014 755,500
Georgia  01/23 “xw  DOMD 02/12 421,000 -
Hawaii
[daho 12/5 POMD 12/31 112,400 1/2/87 112,400
[1linois 11/2¢4 POMD 12/31 536,000 1/2/87 536,000 766,000
Indiana 01/6 POMD 01/20 391,300 2/2/87 391,300
Towa 12/4 POMD 12/30 229,000 1/2/87 229,000
Kansas
Kentucky 12/4 POMD 12/30 281,300 1/2/87 281,300
Louisana
Maine
Maryland 02/02 under review 322,800
Masschst =2//7
Michgan 01/23 POMD 02/04 160,000 2/11/87 160,000 614,100
Minnsota 01/23 **+  POMD 02/04 310,300 /87 310,300
Miss. 12/16 PDMD 01/20 212,200 ?75/87 212,200
Missouri 01/28 **=x  DPOMD 02/06 280,177 R//81 as0,117 362,200
Montana  12/30 POMD 02/02 101,300 2/11/87 101,300
Nebrska . 12/9 POMD 01/20 149,700 2/3/87 149,700
Nevada 01728 under review 36,000 108,100
N.Hamp 12/4 POMD 01/20 111,900 2/3/87 111,900
N.Jersey
N.Mexico
N.York 12/9 POMD 01/20 1,153,300 2/5/87 1,153,900
N.C. 12/18 POMD 12/31 438,300 - 1/2/87 438,300
N.Dakota ///3
Chio 11/14 POMD 12/30 716,500 1/2/87 716,900
Oklahoma 11/18 PCMD 1/9(14) 254,900 © 1/27/87 254,900
Oregon -
Pen.  0L/13 *t POMD 02/06 785,800 8/n/e1 15589
P.Rico
R.1. /13
g.g. 02/9 under review 257,800
2 Tenn, w/17
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. 10% IF
STATE APP REC'D STATUS AMT OF APP SIGND-OFF AWD AMT DIFFRNT
Texas 02/10 under review 1,066,200
Utsh
Vermont
Virgn Islel2/23 ' POMD 01/20 56,700 2/3/87 56,700
Virgnia 12718 POMD G1/20 404,200 2/2/87 404,200
Washngtn 01/7 POMD 01/22 323,700 2/4/87 323,700 C
W.V. 12/1 POMD 1/9(14) 170,200 1/27/87 170,200
Wiscnspn  01/13 POMD 1/28 225,160 2/3/87 225,160 346,400
Wyomng
ém Samoa v
uam
NMarianas 12/15  *** PDMD 02/06 51,200 *5/5)

Number of apps rec’d 3&
Number of awds signd 2 é

Dollars awarded @ 1//175—-’50
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2300 M STREET N.W, SUITE 910 DARREL W. STEPHENS
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20037 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
{202) 466-7820

POLICE EXECUTIVE
RESEARCH FORUM

March 18, 1987

Y Hon. Charles Rangel, Chairman
Select Committee on Narcotics Abuse
and Control
U. S. House of Representatives
Washington, D, C. 20515

Subject: - Proposed Termination of State and Local
Assistance under the Anti-Drug Abuse
Act of 1986

The Police Executive Research Forum is deeply concemed about the proposed
termination of budgetary support for  state and local narcotics control
efforts, as .provided for under zhe Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986. Among
other activities, the Forum recently conducted a poll of members on the
narcotics issue. In overwhelming numbers, our members expressed strong
support for federal leadership and support of narcotics control efforts at

all levels of government.

The Forum strongly supported enactment of this legislation, is actively
involved in the development of several innovative programs to attack drug
trafficking at several levels, and feels =qually strongly now that the
program should not be curtailed in its infant stage. We are pleased to
join the witnesses before your Select Committee and others who have come
forward to describe  the damage that a program termination would mean at
this time; and on the positive side, to set forth reasons why the
constructive work that has started should be continued.

No lengthy introduction is needed to justify the expenditure of federal
funds on improvements to state and local enforcement capabilities. The
legislation that provided for this assistance program does that very
adequately and, we feel, might serve to refresh the memories of those who
propose a funding termination at this extremely sensitive time. Our
position is clear and can be stated briefiy: anyone who understands the
enormity of the narcotics problem facing state and local enforcement
agencies begins to appreciate the nature of the resource commitment that
is necessary in order t0 contain and combat that traffic. In spite of the
increase in federal resources that have been made available by this
Administration, the drug trafficking problem continues to grow.

Drugs that escape eradication in foreign fields, manufacture in overseas
clandestine laboratories, interdiction on the high seas and in the
¥ air--all somehow - manage to enter our states, counties, and municipalities
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on a routine basis. Although such traffic clearly violates federal law,
the division of large drug shipments into wholesale and retail quantities
inevitably becomes a matter within state and local jurisdiction. Traffic
in and around schools, and on street corners where frequent and new users
congregate--these represent local police problems, which have grown worse
in recent years because of the tons of hard drugs that escape federal
confiscation and make their way to those street corners and schoo!l yards,

The allocation of 3265 million in federal assistance for state and local
agencies represents, at best, a modest addition of resources. In order to
appreciate just how modest this increment is, we have to keep in mind that
the growing availability of drugs has dramatically increased the number of
drug dealers--both retail and wholesale--who operate in and plague our
communities, That reality, in turn, automaticaily strains the resources

of police parcotics units, The federal assistance program provides for
expenditures on personnel, equipment, training, and other essential
categories. Although it has been suggested that the level of federal
resource commitment is  small; relative to current state and local law
enforcement spending in the aggregate, these federal resources are pivotal
because they raise state and local capabilities to the very strength that
is needed to challenge local drug trafficking more effectively.

We would like to emphasize several of the major reasons for sustaining the
program of federal assistance, and note that these are the very reasons
that led te the groundswell of Congressional and law enforcement support
for the program to begin with, Clearly, if anything has changed in the
year since the idea for such a program gained acceptance, it is that law
enforcemant needs and nationwide support for the program is even
stronger. 1 have summarized below several additional points which
question the wisdom of temminating the program now:

o Recent federsl concentration on  higher  level drug
dealers--foreign producers, importers, international
cartels, etc.~-has stripped many federal resources away
from trafficking levels at the upper-middle and middle
ranges, where federal activity has historically been
dominant, This leaves non-federal agencies with even
greater responsibilities against wholesale dealers than
before, but without the resources (in the absence of
federal .assistance) that the federal agencies have enjoyed
to attack this area. The removal of federal assistance at
this time serves to create a vacuum in enforcement that
works to the benefit of drug traffickers.

o The major problem with cutting off federal help after the
first year is that innovative stretegies, demonstrations,
probable models, etc., will have just begun. That is the
waorst time to end support by the federal government,because
the impact of the support will never be determined.
Moreover, a long term commiunent to addressing the problem
needs to be made by government at all levels.
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o The federal commitment also pays for a lot of national
ifevel innovations and assistance, such as the Police
Executive Research Forum’s asset forfeiture training
and technical assistance project, its demonstration on
how problem oriented policing can help contral inner
city drug problems, and worthwhile initiatives by other

. organizations. We need to remember that the proposal
to terminate this program also kills the discretionary
program that provides assistance to agencies that may
not receive federal block grant law enforcement
agsistance.

It has been suggested that local agencies fund all of their narcotics
initiatives and expanded activities with the proceeds of asset forfeiture
actions. There are & number of problems with that argument, most important of
which is that many states do not have effective forfeiture laws that
facilitate the seizure of assets acquired with carefully hidden or laundered
funds. Rather, forfeitures customarily involve conveyance automobiles and
cash. Criminals well aware of this are shifting to the renting and leasing of
autos and are investing more time and stealth in concealing their proceeds.

Agencies that seek to support their narcotics enforcement with forfeited
proceeds will be encouraged to focus their efforts on dealers who own their
cars outright or are especially careless in exposing their liquid assets.
Realistically, those more vulnerable dealers might not, in fact, be the most
active or dangerous traffickers in the community. A second problem concerns
the federal program of sharing forfeited assets with participating state and
local agencies, That initiative has several problems, including often long
procedural delays in settling forfeiture actions and in turning over the state
and local shares to them. The prolonged waiting period works against providing
agencies with .the working capital that they need for ongoing investigations

and unit support activities. Overall, the placing of revenue generating
responsibility within a police agency transforms it, in effect, into a taxing
body. We feel that such a transformation can work against the goal of

professional and progressive law enforcement.

We hope that the above comments are helpful to the Select Committee in its
consideration of this matter, and stand ready to provide additional
information to you if called upon to do so.

Sincerely yours,

A DN,

Darrel W. Stephens
Executive Director

74-244 (144)





